Sampson Creek
Community Development District

October 17, 2024



AGENDA



Sampson Creek

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.stjohnsgcc.org

October 8, 2024

Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Dear Board Members:
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:
I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below)
III. Amenities Booking Requests
IV. Update on Splash Pad Surface Issues

V. Discussion with M&G Lighting Regarding Christmas Lights

VI. Brightview Landscape Update
A. Annual Operations Calendar

B. Quality Site Assessment
C. Landscape Enhancements along Leo Maguire
D. Landscape Enhancements on Eagle Point Drive

Sod Entrance Island of St. Johns Golf

e

F. Landscape Enhancement next to Basketball Court

G. Sod Proposal Between Holes 4 &5



VIL

Staff Reports

A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. Manager

D. General Manager
1. Report

2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports

E. Field Operations Manager - Report

VIII. Consideration of Hold Harmless and License Agreement with United

IX.

X.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

Parcel Service
Future Amenity Capital Improvements
Consideration of Proposal from Matthews Regarding Rates
Discussion of Sidewalk Repair

Discussion Items
A. Bulk Head Repair

B. 420 St. Johns Golf Drive Control Structure Washout
Supervisors’ Request
Public Comments

Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the September 19, 2024 Meeting

B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2024

C.  Check Register

Next Scheduled Meeting — November 21, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf
& Country Club Meeting Room

Adjournment



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



M&G Holiday Lighting

52 Tuscan Way Ste 202-439 St. Augustine, FL 32092
904-679-1150 | Holidayandeventlights@gmail.com

&

HOLIDAYLIGHTING

M&G Holiday Lighting, as part of the services to the customer, will install and remove all lighting, décor
and other miscellaneous equipment. Removal will begin on January 2" and will be completed no later
than Jan 15". Please advise if there are any conflicts with dates in this period.

M&G Holiday Lighting agrees to inspect the holiday lighting display on a weekly basis. Any necessary
adjustments or maintenance will be addressed promptly to ensure optimal performance and safety of
the lighting installation throughout the holiday season.

M&G Holiday Lighting agrees to acknowledge any maintenance needs of the holiday lighting display
within 24 hours of notification. Furthermore, M&G Holiday Lighting will make a service call to address
any identified issues within 48 hours of the initial acknowledgment.

M&G Holiday Lighting is not responsible for any products damaged/missing due to vandalism or theft,
wiring cut by landscapers, extreme weather conditions or acts of God. M&G Holiday Lighting will
replace product for an additional cost in these instances.

Unless specifically stated the customer acknowledges that M&G Holiday Lighting will not be
responsible for the removal of any pre-existing lighting, décor, or miscellaneous equipment that was
not installed by M&G Holiday Lighting.

Customer is responsible for maintaining and providing adequate electrical outlets adjacent to the
proposed locations for its lit decorations and building lights

50% deposit is due at time of scheduling. Remaining 50% will be due at time of install. The full amount
for materials (lighting and accessories) installation and removal must be paid in full upon completion of
the installation.



ESTIMATE

M&G Holiday Lighting

52 Tuscan Way Ste 202-349
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Bill to

Saint Johns Golf and Country Club -
Sampson Creek CDD

205 St. Johns Drive

St. Augustine, FL 32095

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1009
Estimate date: 08/23/2024

Date Product or service

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

holidayandeventlights@gmail.com
+1(904) 679-1150

Description

Clubhouse/Amenity Center - Reinstall 2, 36"
pre-lit wreaths with custom bows to both the
clubhouse as well as the amenity building.

Reinstall WW C7 lighting to clubhouse and
amenity building facia/gutter line.

Courtyard/ Neighborhood Entrances -
Reinstall 36" pre-lit wreaths with custom
bows and pre-lit garland to 24 light posts.

Entrance - Reinstall 1, 48" pre-lit wreath with
custom bow to the bridge at entrance of
community.

Entrance - Reinstall C7 WW lights to bridge
at entrance of community.

Rewrap 4 tree trunks on the west shoulder of
the main entrance and 5 in the median of the
main entrance with WW mini lights up to 11"

(3" spacing).

Reinstall 24, 10" WW LED spheres 8 per tree
in center median of community entrance/exit.
These would be affixed into the lower
branches all at similar height just above the
trunk.

Reinstall 20, 15" WW LED snowflakes 4 per
tree on the entrance side of community.

Qty

Rate

$125.00

$1,350.00

$2,250.00

$62.50

$87.50

$855.00

$625.00

$781.25

Amount

$125.00

$1,350.00

$2,250.00

$62.50

$87.50

$855.00

$625.00

$781.25


mailto:holidayandeventlights@gmail.com
tel:+19046791150

10.

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

Holiday Lighting Reinstall

New Install

Miscellaneous Wire, Plugs,
Supplies, Etc

Equipment Charge

Take Down

Storage

Accepted date

These would be affixed just above the trunk
at similar heights just above the trunk.

Reinstall 2, 36" pre-lit wreaths with pre-lit
garland to the 2 front entrance median light
posts.

Reinstall C7 WW lights to the neighborhood
signs at the entrance.

Reinstall 6, 5' snowflakes and pre-lit garland
to front entrance posts.

Reinstall 5 custom holiday flags.

Eagle Point and Stone Hedge Trail

Monuments - 4, 36" Pre-lit wreaths with bows.

One on each side of both monuments.

Miscellaneous consumable installation
products

Boom rental for install and takedown.

Take down of lights and decor at the end of
the season.

Storage of lights and decor until 2025
holiday season.

Total

Accepted by

$125.00 $125.00
$154.00 $154.00
$1,125.00 $1,125.00
$781.25 $781.25
$550.00 $550.00
$125.00 $125.00
$825.00 $825.00
$1,500.00 $1,500.00
$625.00 $625.00
$11,946.50



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






BRIGHTVIEW'S TASK FREQUENCIES

Operational & Horticultural Activities

1|2]3]4

sle]7]s

als|n|s

1|2]3]4

sle]7]s

9ls|n|s

January

February

March

April

June

July

August

Septembe

October

November

December

TURF

Mow, Edge & Line Trim, Blow

Fertilizer App #1

Fertilizer App #2

Fertilizer App #3

Fertilizer App #4

Fertilizer App #5

Fertilizer App #6

[

ORNAMENTAL

| Hedge Shearing

Hard Pruning

Small Tree Pruning

Limb-Ups

Leaf Clean Up

Ornamental Grass Shearing

Herbacious Plant Material -- Cutbacks

I Renewal Pruning

Fertilizer App #1

Fertilizer App #2

Seasonal Color

I 4 Changes Per Year

Mulch / Pine Straw

Mulch

Pine Straw

Monthly Irrigation Checks







Quality Site Assessment

Prepared for: Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

DATE: Wednesday, Oct 02, 2024
NEXT QSA DATE: Wednesday, Jan 01, 2025
CLIENT ATTENDEES: Jim maters, Haley Hadd

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES: Daniel Bauman

Customer Focus Areas

Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

Quality you can count on.

o

e x

\

Site Cleanliness

A

X \ \ 7

Weed VFr'ee

h Uniformly Mulched B

(

ed ‘

iy

i

Neatly Pruned Trées: & Shrubs




QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Notes to Owner / Client

BrightView 9

An enhancements
proposal and rendering
of concept for Eagle
Point will be submitted
for the board to review.

A section on Eagle Point
was under construction
with AT&T. Once their
equipment and vehicles
were removed, we came
behind them and
serviced the area. We will
continue to work around
the flags until we hear its
okay to remove them.
Please note there is a
sections of dead sod,
about 80" square feet in
diameter. That looked to
be caused by something
sitting in that area for a
prolong period of time.

This is a picture of one
out of two ornamental
grass beds that we will
be performing hard
cutbacks to and weed
control.

A section of the
Ligustrum hedge is
declining near the
boarder of the soccer
field. | have reached out
to our agronomy
specialist for advice on
how to proceed.

2/3



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Notes to Owner / Client

BrightView E

New fall flower rotation
has been completed.

Recommend working on
pushing back wood-lines
along the perimeter of the
main road ways. This will
help with the nature
vegetation from growing
over and covering the
planned landscaping.

An enhancement
proposal and rendering
for the exiting beds on
Leo Maguire as you head
towards 210. All will be
submitted for the board
to review.

Recommend removing
the underbrush and
Kudzu vines along the
lake at the corner of
Eagle Point and Leo
Maguire. This will open
up the view to the lake
and the edge of the golf
hole.

3/3






October 07, 2024

BrightView Page 102
Landscape Services
Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD
Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town PI Ste 114
St. Augustine, FL 32095
Project Name Sampson Creek -Leo Maguire beds along exiting side.
Project Description  Upgrade landscape beds along the exiting side of Leo Maguire
Scope of Work
QTY UoM/Size Material/Description
1.00 LUMP SUM Demo, perp and dispose of debris.
18.00 EACH Deliver and install 18 Shell Ginger 3 gal
150.00 LUMP SUM Deliver and install 150 Liriope 1gal Emerald Goddess
450.00 SQUARE FEET bD(;a(lji\s/er and install 1 pallet of St. Augustine sod to close in
Irrigation tech to retro fit the system to make sure we
1.00 LUMP SUM have proper water coverage and new scheduled run
times.
29.00 BAG Peliver and install 23 bags_of broyvn colored mulch to
reshen up the areas after install is complete.
For internal use only
SO# 8528438
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $3,697.29

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



=]

10.

October 07, 2024
Page 2 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance with written terms, written
specifications and drawings only contained or referred to herein. All materials shall conform
to bid specifications.

Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative with experience in
landscape maintenance/construction upgrades or when applicable in tree management.
The workforce shall be competent and qualified, and shall be legally authorized to work in
the U.S

License and Permits: Contractor shall maintain a Landscape Contractor's license, if
required by State or local law, and will comply with all other license requirements of the
City, State and Federal Governments, as we || as all other requirements of law. Unless
otherwise agreed upon by the parties or prohibited by law, Customer shall be required to
obtain all necessary and required permits to allow the commencement of the Services on
the property.

Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales or General Excise
Tax (GET), where applicable.

Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, Automotive Liability
Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance, and any other insurance required by law or
Customer, as specified in writing prior to commencement of work. If not specified,
Contractor will furnish insurance with $1,0000®limit of liability.

Liability: Contractor shall not be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God
defined as extreme weather conditions, fire, earthquake, etc. and rules, regulations or
restrictions imposed by any government or governmental agency, national or regional
emergency, epidemic, pandemic, health related outbreak or other medical events not
caused by one or other delays or failure of performance beyond the commercially
reasonable control of either party. Under these circumstances, Contractor shall have the
right to renegotiate the terms and prices of this Contract within sixty (60) days

Any illegal trespass, claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on
property owned by Customer or not under Customer management and control shall be the
sole responsibility of the Customer

Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified subcontractors to
perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized equipment.

Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above specifications
involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate

Access to Jobsite: Customer shall provide all utilities to perform the work . Customer
shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor is to perform work as required
by the Contract or other functions related thereto, during normal business hours and
other reasonable periods of time. Contractor will perform the work as reasonably practical
after the Customer makes the site available for performance of the work.

Payment Terms: Upon signing this Agreement, Customer shall pay Contractor 50% of the
Proposed Price and the remaining balance shall be paid by Customer to Contractor upon
completion of the project unless otherwise, agreed to in writing.

Termination: This Work Order may be terminated by the either party with or without cause,
upon seven (7) workdays advance written notice. Customer will be required to pay for all
materials purchased and work complete to the date of termination and reasonable charges
incurred in demobilizing.

Assignment: The Customer and the Contractor respectively, bind themselves, their
partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to the other party with respect
to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the Customer nor the Contractor shall assign
or transfer any interest inthis Agreement without the written consent of the other provided,
however, that consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any company
which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor or in
connection with assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or
substantially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of control or
corporate reorganization

Disclaimer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit and visual
inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the time this proposal was
prepared. The price quoted in this proposal f o r the work described, is the result of that
ground level visual inspection and therefore our company will not be liable for any
additional costs or damages for additional work not described herein, or liable for any
incidents/accidents resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground
level visual inspection by ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed.
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknown or otherwise hidde n defects. Any
corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results. Professional engineering,
architectural, and/or landscape design services ("Design Services") are not included in
this Agreement and shall not be provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the
Contract Documents are the sole responsibility of the Customer. If the Customer must
engage a licensed engineer, architect and/or landscape design professional, any costs
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Customer directly to the designer
involved

15. Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation of work must be received in writing before the
crew is dispatched to their location or Customer will be liable for a minimum travel
charge of $150.00 and billed to Customer.

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree care
services:

16.  Tree & Stump Removal: Trees removed will be cut as close to the ground as possible
based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional charges will be
levied for unseen hazards such as, but not limited to concrete brick filled trunks, metal
rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree stump will be done to a defined
width and depth below ground level at an additional charge to the Customer. Defined
backfill and landscape material may be specified. Customer shall be responsible for
contacting the appropriate underground utility locator company to locate and mark
underground utility lines prior to start of work Contractor is not responsible damage done
to underground utilities such as but not limited to, cables, wires, pipes, and irrigation
parts. Contractor will repair damaged irrigation lines at the Customer's expense.

17. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty-five percent (25%)
or work not in accordance with ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) standards
will require a signed waiver of liability.

Acceptance of this Contract

By executing this document, Customer agrees to the formation of a binding contract and to the
terms and conditions set forth herein. Customer represents that Contractor is authorized to
perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. If payment has not been received by
Contractor per payment terms hereunder, Contractor shall be entitied to all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any obligation to continue
performance under this or any other Contract with Customer. Interest at a per annum rate of
1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate permitted by law, may be charged on unpaid
balance 15 days after billing

NOTICE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO YOUR
PROPERTY

Customer

Signature Title Propeﬂy Manager
Daniel Laughlin October 07, 2024
Printed Name Date

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "Contractor”
Account Manager

Signature Title
Daniel Bauman October 07, 2024
Printed Name Date

Job #: 346100574
SO #: 8528438 Proposed Price: $3,697.29






- bt AR

e A

| -
O
e
(V.
©
@)
-
V)
Q
| -
O
Y
O
af)

» -

s
’

o R DR A 15
RN

- ....,QG? 2

- —







October 07, 2024

BrightVieW Page 1 of 2

Landscape Services

Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD

Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town PI Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32095

Project Name Sampson Creek - Eagle Point enhancement upgrades
Project Description  Eagle Point enhancement upgrades

Scope of Work

QTY UoM/Size Material/Description

Demo , prep unwanted plant material. Price will include

1.00 LUMP SUM hauling and deposing of debris.

46.00 EACH Deliver and install 48 Shell Ginger 3gal
7.00 EACH Deliver and install 7 Purple Crinum 15gal
30.00 BAG Deliver and install 30 bags of brown colored muich to

freshen up areas after install is complete.

Irrigation tech, retro fit system to make sure we have

1.00 LUMP SUM proper water coverage and new scheduled run times.

For internal use only

SO# 8528588
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $4,556.90

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



=]

10.

October 07, 2024
Page 2 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance with written terms, written
specifications and drawings only contained or referred to herein. All materials shall conform
to bid specifications.

Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative with experience in
landscape maintenance/construction upgrades or when applicable in tree management.
The workforce shall be competent and qualified, and shall be legally authorized to work in
the U.S

License and Permits: Contractor shall maintain a Landscape Contractor's license, if
required by State or local law, and will comply with all other license requirements of the
City, State and Federal Governments, as we || as all other requirements of law. Unless
otherwise agreed upon by the parties or prohibited by law, Customer shall be required to
obtain all necessary and required permits to allow the commencement of the Services on
the property.

Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales or General Excise
Tax (GET), where applicable.

Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, Automotive Liability
Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance, and any other insurance required by law or
Customer, as specified in writing prior to commencement of work. If not specified,
Contractor will furnish insurance with $1,0000®limit of liability.

Liability: Contractor shall not be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God
defined as extreme weather conditions, fire, earthquake, etc. and rules, regulations or
restrictions imposed by any government or governmental agency, national or regional
emergency, epidemic, pandemic, health related outbreak or other medical events not
caused by one or other delays or failure of performance beyond the commercially
reasonable control of either party. Under these circumstances, Contractor shall have the
right to renegotiate the terms and prices of this Contract within sixty (60) days

Any illegal trespass, claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on
property owned by Customer or not under Customer management and control shall be the
sole responsibility of the Customer

Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified subcontractors to
perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized equipment.

Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above specifications
involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate

Access to Jobsite: Customer shall provide all utilities to perform the work . Customer
shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor is to perform work as required
by the Contract or other functions related thereto, during normal business hours and
other reasonable periods of time. Contractor will perform the work as reasonably practical
after the Customer makes the site available for performance of the work.

Payment Terms: Upon signing this Agreement, Customer shall pay Contractor 50% of the
Proposed Price and the remaining balance shall be paid by Customer to Contractor upon
completion of the project unless otherwise, agreed to in writing.

Termination: This Work Order may be terminated by the either party with or without cause,
upon seven (7) workdays advance written notice. Customer will be required to pay for all
materials purchased and work complete to the date of termination and reasonable charges
incurred in demobilizing.

Assignment: The Customer and the Contractor respectively, bind themselves, their
partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to the other party with respect
to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the Customer nor the Contractor shall assign
or transfer any interest inthis Agreement without the written consent of the other provided,
however, that consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any company
which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor or in
connection with assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or
substantially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of control or
corporate reorganization

Disclaimer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit and visual
inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the time this proposal was
prepared. The price quoted in this proposal f o r the work described, is the result of that
ground level visual inspection and therefore our company will not be liable for any
additional costs or damages for additional work not described herein, or liable for any
incidents/accidents resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground
level visual inspection by ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed.
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknown or otherwise hidde n defects. Any
corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results. Professional engineering,
architectural, and/or landscape design services ("Design Services") are not included in
this Agreement and shall not be provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the
Contract Documents are the sole responsibility of the Customer. If the Customer must
engage a licensed engineer, architect and/or landscape design professional, any costs
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Customer directly to the designer
involved

15. Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation of work must be received in writing before the
crew is dispatched to their location or Customer will be liable for a minimum travel
charge of $150.00 and billed to Customer.

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree care
services:

16.  Tree & Stump Removal: Trees removed will be cut as close to the ground as possible
based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional charges will be
levied for unseen hazards such as, but not limited to concrete brick filled trunks, metal
rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree stump will be done to a defined
width and depth below ground level at an additional charge to the Customer. Defined
backfill and landscape material may be specified. Customer shall be responsible for
contacting the appropriate underground utility locator company to locate and mark
underground utility lines prior to start of work Contractor is not responsible damage done
to underground utilities such as but not limited to, cables, wires, pipes, and irrigation
parts. Contractor will repair damaged irrigation lines at the Customer's expense.

17. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty-five percent (25%)
or work not in accordance with ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) standards
will require a signed waiver of liability.

Acceptance of this Contract

By executing this document, Customer agrees to the formation of a binding contract and to the
terms and conditions set forth herein. Customer represents that Contractor is authorized to
perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. If payment has not been received by
Contractor per payment terms hereunder, Contractor shall be entitied to all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any obligation to continue
performance under this or any other Contract with Customer. Interest at a per annum rate of
1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate permitted by law, may be charged on unpaid
balance 15 days after billing

NOTICE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO YOUR
PROPERTY

Customer

Signature Title Propeﬂy Manager
Daniel Laughlin October 07, 2024
Printed Name Date

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "Contractor”
Account Manager

Signature Title
Daniel Bauman October 07, 2024
Printed Name Date

Job #: 346100574
SO# 8528588 Proposed Price: $4,556.90



=
X

e
| 2y
.
")‘

3'&; ;
! A
Ml

AY 4
i
.:'\ v)!
< o BT

sk
: g;:‘_ :

<

74
-~
B4 “:c‘é
.

-~
N
,1;4“?‘..‘ .
¢ ‘{'\“ﬂ
Wk

b Y

.
SN

- -
ly
{i #

. - Rt L. e o .
Bl o X H »\i v

¥ A e

L

w——

| -
O
)
Y
<
oJ
O
| -
O
Y
O
af|




Before & After










October 10, 2024

BrightView E Page 1 0f 2

Landscape Services

Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD

Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town PI Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32095

Project Name Sampson Creek - Sod entrance island of St. johns golf
Project Description  Install sod on entrance island.

Scope of Work

QTY UoM/Size Material/Description
1.00 LUMP SUM Labor to demo, prep area and dispose of debris.
450.00 SQUARE FEET Deliver and install 1 pallets of St. Augustine sod.

Irrigation tech to follow up and retro fit system to for

1.00 LUMP SUM proper water coverage and new scheduled run times.

Images

Pic 1

For internal use only

SO# 8531490
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $866.58

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



=]

10.

October 10, 2024
Page 2 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance with written terms, written
specifications and drawings only contained or referred to herein. All materials shall conform
to bid specifications.

Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative with experience in
landscape maintenance/construction upgrades or when applicable in tree management.
The workforce shall be competent and qualified, and shall be legally authorized to work in
the U.S

License and Permits: Contractor shall maintain a Landscape Contractor's license, if
required by State or local law, and will comply with all other license requirements of the
City, State and Federal Governments, as we || as all other requirements of law. Unless
otherwise agreed upon by the parties or prohibited by law, Customer shall be required to
obtain all necessary and required permits to allow the commencement of the Services on
the property.

Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales or General Excise
Tax (GET), where applicable.

Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, Automotive Liability
Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance, and any other insurance required by law or
Customer, as specified in writing prior to commencement of work. If not specified,
Contractor will furnish insurance with $1,0000®limit of liability.

Liability: Contractor shall not be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God
defined as extreme weather conditions, fire, earthquake, etc. and rules, regulations or
restrictions imposed by any government or governmental agency, national or regional
emergency, epidemic, pandemic, health related outbreak or other medical events not
caused by one or other delays or failure of performance beyond the commercially
reasonable control of either party. Under these circumstances, Contractor shall have the
right to renegotiate the terms and prices of this Contract within sixty (60) days

Any illegal trespass, claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on
property owned by Customer or not under Customer management and control shall be the
sole responsibility of the Customer

Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified subcontractors to
perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized equipment.

Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above specifications
involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate

Access to Jobsite: Customer shall provide all utilities to perform the work . Customer
shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor is to perform work as required
by the Contract or other functions related thereto, during normal business hours and
other reasonable periods of time. Contractor will perform the work as reasonably practical
after the Customer makes the site available for performance of the work.

Payment Terms: Upon signing this Agreement, Customer shall pay Contractor 50% of the
Proposed Price and the remaining balance shall be paid by Customer to Contractor upon
completion of the project unless otherwise, agreed to in writing.

Termination: This Work Order may be terminated by the either party with or without cause,
upon seven (7) workdays advance written notice. Customer will be required to pay for all
materials purchased and work complete to the date of termination and reasonable charges
incurred in demobilizing.

Assignment: The Customer and the Contractor respectively, bind themselves, their
partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to the other party with respect
to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the Customer nor the Contractor shall assign
or transfer any interest inthis Agreement without the written consent of the other provided,
however, that consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any company
which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor or in
connection with assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or
substantially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of control or
corporate reorganization

Disclaimer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit and visual
inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the time this proposal was
prepared. The price quoted in this proposal f o r the work described, is the result of that
ground level visual inspection and therefore our company will not be liable for any
additional costs or damages for additional work not described herein, or liable for any
incidents/accidents resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground
level visual inspection by ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed.
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknown or otherwise hidde n defects. Any
corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results. Professional engineering,
architectural, and/or landscape design services ("Design Services") are not included in
this Agreement and shall not be provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the
Contract Documents are the sole responsibility of the Customer. If the Customer must
engage a licensed engineer, architect and/or landscape design professional, any costs
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Customer directly to the designer
involved

15. Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation of work must be received in writing before the
crew is dispatched to their location or Customer will be liable for a minimum travel
charge of $150.00 and billed to Customer.

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree care
services:

16.  Tree & Stump Removal: Trees removed will be cut as close to the ground as possible
based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional charges will be
levied for unseen hazards such as, but not limited to concrete brick filled trunks, metal
rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree stump will be done to a defined
width and depth below ground level at an additional charge to the Customer. Defined
backfill and landscape material may be specified. Customer shall be responsible for
contacting the appropriate underground utility locator company to locate and mark
underground utility lines prior to start of work Contractor is not responsible damage done
to underground utilities such as but not limited to, cables, wires, pipes, and irrigation
parts. Contractor will repair damaged irrigation lines at the Customer's expense.

17. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty-five percent (25%)
or work not in accordance with ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) standards
will require a signed waiver of liability.

Acceptance of this Contract

By executing this document, Customer agrees to the formation of a binding contract and to the
terms and conditions set forth herein. Customer represents that Contractor is authorized to
perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. If payment has not been received by
Contractor per payment terms hereunder, Contractor shall be entitied to all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any obligation to continue
performance under this or any other Contract with Customer. Interest at a per annum rate of
1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate permitted by law, may be charged on unpaid
balance 15 days after billing

NOTICE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO YOUR
PROPERTY

Customer

Signature Title Propeﬂy Manager
Daniel Laughlin October 10, 2024
Printed Name Date

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "Contractor”
Account Manager

Signature Title
Daniel Bauman October 10, 2024
Printed Name Date

Job #: 346100574
SO# 8531490 Proposed Price: $866.58






October 10, 2024

BrightVieW Page 1 of 2

Landscape Services

Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD

Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town PI Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32095

Project Name Sampson Creek - Runoff issues between basketball & St. Johns Golf
Project Description  Proposal to help with runoff issues between basketball & St. Johns Golf

Scope of Work

QTY UoM/Size Material/Description Total
Section #1 $4,066.48
1.00 LUMP SUM Labor to demo and prep areas for install.
1.00 EACH Deliver and install 1 Holly tree 30gal
19.00 EACH Deliver and 15 Fashion Azaleas 3gal
2.00 EACH Deliver and install 2 Camellia Japonica 15gal
40.00 EACH Deliver and install 40 Holly Ferns 3gal
24.00 EACH E:g;/er and install 24 bags of Brown cypress mulch 2cf
100 LUMP SUM maximum coverage, with new soneculed run tmes. |
Section #2 $4,245.32
1.00 LUMP SUM Labor to demo and prep areas for install
3.00 EACH Deliver and install 3 Camellia Japonica 15gal
56.00 EACH Deliver and install 56 Holly Ferns 3gal
2200 EACH E:g;/er and install 22 bags of Brown Cypress mulch 2cf
Sod between sidewalk & curb $2,309.52
1.00 LUMP SUM Labor to prep and grade area for sod install.
800.00 SQUARE FEET Deliver and install 2 pallets of Bermuda turf
1.00 LUMP SUM Irrigation tech to make there is proper adjustments

adjustments new scheduled run times

For internal use only

SO# 8278718
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $10,621.32

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



=]

10.

October 10, 2024
Page 2 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance with written terms, written
specifications and drawings only contained or referred to herein. All materials shall conform
to bid specifications.

Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative with experience in
landscape maintenance/construction upgrades or when applicable in tree management.
The workforce shall be competent and qualified, and shall be legally authorized to work in
the U.S

License and Permits: Contractor shall maintain a Landscape Contractor's license, if
required by State or local law, and will comply with all other license requirements of the
City, State and Federal Governments, as we || as all other requirements of law. Unless
otherwise agreed upon by the parties or prohibited by law, Customer shall be required to
obtain all necessary and required permits to allow the commencement of the Services on
the property.

Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales or General Excise
Tax (GET), where applicable.

Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, Automotive Liability
Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance, and any other insurance required by law or
Customer, as specified in writing prior to commencement of work. If not specified,
Contractor will furnish insurance with $1,0000®limit of liability.

Liability: Contractor shall not be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God
defined as extreme weather conditions, fire, earthquake, etc. and rules, regulations or
restrictions imposed by any government or governmental agency, national or regional
emergency, epidemic, pandemic, health related outbreak or other medical events not
caused by one or other delays or failure of performance beyond the commercially
reasonable control of either party. Under these circumstances, Contractor shall have the
right to renegotiate the terms and prices of this Contract within sixty (60) days

Any illegal trespass, claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on
property owned by Customer or not under Customer management and control shall be the
sole responsibility of the Customer

Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified subcontractors to
perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized equipment.

Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above specifications
involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate

Access to Jobsite: Customer shall provide all utilities to perform the work . Customer
shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor is to perform work as required
by the Contract or other functions related thereto, during normal business hours and
other reasonable periods of time. Contractor will perform the work as reasonably practical
after the Customer makes the site available for performance of the work.

Payment Terms: Upon signing this Agreement, Customer shall pay Contractor 50% of the
Proposed Price and the remaining balance shall be paid by Customer to Contractor upon
completion of the project unless otherwise, agreed to in writing.

Termination: This Work Order may be terminated by the either party with or without cause,
upon seven (7) workdays advance written notice. Customer will be required to pay for all
materials purchased and work complete to the date of termination and reasonable charges
incurred in demobilizing.

Assignment: The Customer and the Contractor respectively, bind themselves, their
partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to the other party with respect
to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the Customer nor the Contractor shall assign
or transfer any interest inthis Agreement without the written consent of the other provided,
however, that consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any company
which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor or in
connection with assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or
substantially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of control or
corporate reorganization

Disclaimer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit and visual
inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the time this proposal was
prepared. The price quoted in this proposal f o r the work described, is the result of that
ground level visual inspection and therefore our company will not be liable for any
additional costs or damages for additional work not described herein, or liable for any
incidents/accidents resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground
level visual inspection by ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed.
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknown or otherwise hidde n defects. Any
corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results. Professional engineering,
architectural, and/or landscape design services ("Design Services") are not included in
this Agreement and shall not be provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the
Contract Documents are the sole responsibility of the Customer. If the Customer must
engage a licensed engineer, architect and/or landscape design professional, any costs
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Customer directly to the designer
involved

15. Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation of work must be received in writing before the
crew is dispatched to their location or Customer will be liable for a minimum travel
charge of $150.00 and billed to Customer.

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree care
services:

16.  Tree & Stump Removal: Trees removed will be cut as close to the ground as possible
based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional charges will be
levied for unseen hazards such as, but not limited to concrete brick filled trunks, metal
rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree stump will be done to a defined
width and depth below ground level at an additional charge to the Customer. Defined
backfill and landscape material may be specified. Customer shall be responsible for
contacting the appropriate underground utility locator company to locate and mark
underground utility lines prior to start of work Contractor is not responsible damage done
to underground utilities such as but not limited to, cables, wires, pipes, and irrigation
parts. Contractor will repair damaged irrigation lines at the Customer's expense.

17. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty-five percent (25%)
or work not in accordance with ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) standards
will require a signed waiver of liability.

Acceptance of this Contract

By executing this document, Customer agrees to the formation of a binding contract and to the
terms and conditions set forth herein. Customer represents that Contractor is authorized to
perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. If payment has not been received by
Contractor per payment terms hereunder, Contractor shall be entitied to all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any obligation to continue
performance under this or any other Contract with Customer. Interest at a per annum rate of
1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate permitted by law, may be charged on unpaid
balance 15 days after billing

NOTICE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO YOUR
PROPERTY

Customer

Signature Title Propeﬂy Manager
Daniel Laughlin October 10, 2024
Printed Name Date

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "Contractor”
Account Manager

Signature Title
Daniel Bauman October 10, 2024
Printed Name Date

Job #: 346100574
SO #: 8278718 Proposed Price: $10,621.32



= s

Section #2 _







o A T B i

» §







October 10, 2024

BrightVieW Page 1 of 2

Landscape Services

Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD

Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town PI Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32095

Project Name Sampson Creek - Requested sod near holes 4 & 5
Project Description ~ Requested sod proposal near hole 4 & 5

Scope of Work

QTY UoM/Size Material/Description

884 eagle point drive

Labor to prep area for new install. Price will include
hauling and disposing of debris

Bulk Soil (Picked-Up) CY - Amendment Installed and
spread out over areas that have heavy root intrusion

1.00 LUMP SUM

1.00 CUBIC YARD

Deliver and install 2 pallets of Bermuda turf between curb

800.00  SQUARE FEET and sidewalk

Irrigation tech to retro fit the system to insure we have

1.00 LUMP SUM proper water coverage and new scheduled run times.

For internal use only

SO# 8531503
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $2,322.08

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



=]

10.

October 10, 2024
Page 2 of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The Contractor shall recognize and perform in accordance with written terms, written
specifications and drawings only contained or referred to herein. All materials shall conform
to bid specifications.

Work Force: Contractor shall designate a qualified representative with experience in
landscape maintenance/construction upgrades or when applicable in tree management.
The workforce shall be competent and qualified, and shall be legally authorized to work in
the U.S

License and Permits: Contractor shall maintain a Landscape Contractor's license, if
required by State or local law, and will comply with all other license requirements of the
City, State and Federal Governments, as we || as all other requirements of law. Unless
otherwise agreed upon by the parties or prohibited by law, Customer shall be required to
obtain all necessary and required permits to allow the commencement of the Services on
the property.

Taxes: Contractor agrees to pay all applicable taxes, including sales or General Excise
Tax (GET), where applicable.

Insurance: Contractor agrees to provide General Liability Insurance, Automotive Liability
Insurance, Worker's Compensation Insurance, and any other insurance required by law or
Customer, as specified in writing prior to commencement of work. If not specified,
Contractor will furnish insurance with $1,0000®limit of liability.

Liability: Contractor shall not be liable for any damage that occurs from Acts of God
defined as extreme weather conditions, fire, earthquake, etc. and rules, regulations or
restrictions imposed by any government or governmental agency, national or regional
emergency, epidemic, pandemic, health related outbreak or other medical events not
caused by one or other delays or failure of performance beyond the commercially
reasonable control of either party. Under these circumstances, Contractor shall have the
right to renegotiate the terms and prices of this Contract within sixty (60) days

Any illegal trespass, claims and/or damages resulting from work requested that is not on
property owned by Customer or not under Customer management and control shall be the
sole responsibility of the Customer

Subcontractors: Contractor reserves the right to hire qualified subcontractors to
perform specialized functions or work requiring specialized equipment.

Additional Services: Any additional work not shown in the above specifications
involving extra costs will be executed only upon signed written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate

Access to Jobsite: Customer shall provide all utilities to perform the work . Customer
shall furnish access to all parts of jobsite where Contractor is to perform work as required
by the Contract or other functions related thereto, during normal business hours and
other reasonable periods of time. Contractor will perform the work as reasonably practical
after the Customer makes the site available for performance of the work.

Payment Terms: Upon signing this Agreement, Customer shall pay Contractor 50% of the
Proposed Price and the remaining balance shall be paid by Customer to Contractor upon
completion of the project unless otherwise, agreed to in writing.

Termination: This Work Order may be terminated by the either party with or without cause,
upon seven (7) workdays advance written notice. Customer will be required to pay for all
materials purchased and work complete to the date of termination and reasonable charges
incurred in demobilizing.

Assignment: The Customer and the Contractor respectively, bind themselves, their
partners, successors, assignees and legal representative to the other party with respect
to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither the Customer nor the Contractor shall assign
or transfer any interest inthis Agreement without the written consent of the other provided,
however, that consent shall not be required to assign this Agreement to any company
which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Contractor or in
connection with assignment to an affiliate or pursuant to a merger, sale of all or
substantially all of its assets or equity securities, consolidation, change of control or
corporate reorganization

Disclaimer: This proposal was estimated and priced based upon a site visit and visual
inspection from ground level using ordinary means, at or about the time this proposal was
prepared. The price quoted in this proposal f o r the work described, is the result of that
ground level visual inspection and therefore our company will not be liable for any
additional costs or damages for additional work not described herein, or liable for any
incidents/accidents resulting from conditions, that were not ascertainable by said ground
level visual inspection by ordinary means at the time said inspection was performed.
Contractor cannot be held responsible for unknown or otherwise hidde n defects. Any
corrective work proposed herein cannot guarantee exact results. Professional engineering,
architectural, and/or landscape design services ("Design Services") are not included in
this Agreement and shall not be provided by the Contractor. Any design defects in the
Contract Documents are the sole responsibility of the Customer. If the Customer must
engage a licensed engineer, architect and/or landscape design professional, any costs
concerning these Design Services are to be paid by the Customer directly to the designer
involved

15. Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation of work must be received in writing before the
crew is dispatched to their location or Customer will be liable for a minimum travel
charge of $150.00 and billed to Customer.

The following sections shall apply where Contractor provides Customer with tree care
services:

16.  Tree & Stump Removal: Trees removed will be cut as close to the ground as possible
based on conditions to or next to the bottom of the tree trunk. Additional charges will be
levied for unseen hazards such as, but not limited to concrete brick filled trunks, metal
rods, etc. If requested mechanical grinding of visible tree stump will be done to a defined
width and depth below ground level at an additional charge to the Customer. Defined
backfill and landscape material may be specified. Customer shall be responsible for
contacting the appropriate underground utility locator company to locate and mark
underground utility lines prior to start of work Contractor is not responsible damage done
to underground utilities such as but not limited to, cables, wires, pipes, and irrigation
parts. Contractor will repair damaged irrigation lines at the Customer's expense.

17. Waiver of Liability: Requests for crown thinning in excess of twenty-five percent (25%)
or work not in accordance with ISA (international Society of Arboricultural) standards
will require a signed waiver of liability.

Acceptance of this Contract

By executing this document, Customer agrees to the formation of a binding contract and to the
terms and conditions set forth herein. Customer represents that Contractor is authorized to
perform the work stated on the face of this Contract. If payment has not been received by
Contractor per payment terms hereunder, Contractor shall be entitied to all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorneys' fees and it shall be relieved of any obligation to continue
performance under this or any other Contract with Customer. Interest at a per annum rate of
1.5% per month (18% per year), or the highest rate permitted by law, may be charged on unpaid
balance 15 days after billing

NOTICE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS, MAY RESULT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE TITLE TO YOUR
PROPERTY

Customer

Signature Title Propeﬂy Manager
Daniel Laughlin October 10, 2024
Printed Name Date

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. "Contractor”
Account Manager

Signature Title
Daniel Bauman October 10, 2024
Printed Name Date

Job #: 346100574
SO #: 8531503 Proposed Price: $2,322.08



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS









904.355.1831

245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250

Jacksonville, FL 32202

‘ ’ 3 St i VestaPropertyServices.com

Vested in your community.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
10/17/2024

Prior Events:

September 21%': The Duathlon with Florida Race Day was a big success! Kids had a blast swimming and
running, with plenty of support and energy throughout. The event was well-organized, and everyone left
with smiles and a sense of accomplishment.

October 4™: The Movie on the Lawn event with Star Wars inflatables was a big hit, especially the
obstacle course, which the kids really enjoyed! However, not as many people stayed for the movie. Given

the success of the obstacle course, we're considering switching to a "Fun at the Field" format next time,
focusing more on active activities instead of the movie.

Upcoming Events and Programs:

October 17": Golden Mornings from 11am — 12pm. This is the rescheduled date, following the
postponement due to Hurricane Milton.

October 19'; Fall Festival from 1lam — 2pm. We'll have a vibrant vendor village, Dan the Loopman, a
fun hayride, human hamster balls and track, plus a host of other exciting activities!

General Topics:

Lake Doctors: Each time they visit our facility, we receive a work order outlining the ponds they visited,
and the work completed. To improve tracking, I’ve created a monthly chart that combines resident, and
staff concerns with a summary of the work orders. This will help us monitor which ponds may need
additional attention and ensure we maintain the highest quality for all ponds.

Sidewalk Repair V. Replacement: Slab repairs (based on more severe areas) by Precision Sidewalk on
average cost $110-$260, last 5+ years, and take 5—12 minutes per slab. Full replacements by 2Men
Concrete cost $600, last around 10 years, and take 1-3 days due to the more intensive process.

Neighborhood Sign Work: All needs mentioned in the September board meeting have been addressed.
The stop sign at Eagle Point Drive and Red Hawk needs a new base. Since this part has to be ordered, the
repair has not yet been completed.

Implementing Policy Changes: So far, there have been no complaints about either of the policy changes.
Many residents who frequent the gym are grateful for the age change and have mentioned seeing a

positive impact.

Submitted by Haley Hadd



The Lake Doctors, Inc.

Aquatic Management Services  ®

Week 1 Week 2 W 3 Week 4 & 5
Date Inspected & Comments Date Inspected & Comments Date Inspectec “omments Date Inspected & Comments

9/16/2024 9/23/2024 .
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great

really good
9/9/2024 9/23/2024

Treated for shoreline weeds and invasive aquatic weeds Looking Good
9/9/2024 9/23/2024

Treated for shoreline weeds and invasive aquatic weeds Looking Good
9/9/2024 9/23/2024

Looked good Treated for emergent shoreline weeds

9/9/2024 9/23/2024

Treated for shoreline weeds and invasive aquatic weeds Looking Good

9/9/2024 9/23/2024

Looked good Looking Good
9/9/2024 9/23/2024
Looked good Looking Good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 .
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/9/2024 9/23/2024
Treated for shoreline weeds Looking Good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 ,
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 .
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 )
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 .
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/16/2024
Looking Great
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 .
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 '
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/16/2024 9/23/2024 .
. Treated for algae and emergent weeds as needed. Looking
Looking Great
really good
9/30/2024

Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed




Not serviced the whole month

Not serviced that week

Ponds 6 and 11 were not se:

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024
Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.

Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024
Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024
Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024
Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet ot too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024
Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024

Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024

Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed

9/25/2024
Treated ponds as needed. Some ponds too wet or too high to
launch boat.
9/30/2024
Treated for algea, invasice aquatic weeds, and shoreline weeds
as needed




Repairing Sidewalk V Replacing Sidewalk

Precision Sidewalk 2Men Concrete

Cost Per Slab - One-sided: $110to $120 - $600 per slab

- Two-sided (uncommon):
$240 to $260
Repair Lifetime - Typically lasts 5+ years - Usually lasts 10+ years
(depends on tree age, root (due to root removal and
size, and placement) rock foundation)
Time of - 5to 12 minutes per slab -1 to 3 days per slab (more
Repair/Replacement - 50to 70 repairs per day labor intensive)
on average
Labor Intensity - Less labor-intensive - More labor-intensive due
(faster process) to slab replacement
procedures
Scope of Work - Elevation correction - Complete slab
(minor adjustments) replacement (more
involved)

Precision Sidewalk
*All estimates are made using more severe areas or 1-inch of elevation. Overall average repair costs could be lower
based on what level of repair is needed. *

=  One-sided (only one side is elevated while the other side remains flush with surrounding areas):
$110 to $120 per slab

»  Two-sided (both sides are elevated, however this case is more uncommon): $240 to $260 per
slab

Repair lifetime is based upon tree age, root size, and tree placement. On average, these repairs
have lasted upwards of 5 years and even longer in some cases.

Time of repair: A large repair can take anywhere from 5 to 12 minutes and on average 50 to 70
repairs can be done in a day.

2Men Concrete

= Qverall cost per slab is currently $600

Replacement lifetime again is reliant on tree age, root size, and tree placement but since the roots
are removed and rock is laid before the concrete slab is poured, replacements normally last
upward of 10 years.

Time of replacement: Replacing the slab can take anywhere from one to three days, as this
method is significantly more labor-intensive.






904.355.1831

245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250

Jacksonville, FL 32202

‘ ’eSt a VestaPropertyServices.com

Vested in your community.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT

10/17/2024

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE
e Haley and I met with Rodney and Daniel on October 8 and discussed all things
concerning landscaping. I believe we have a good game plan moving forward. Will
discuss at meeting.

PRECISION SIDEWALK
e Haley and I met with Andrew on October 7™ and discussed the upcoming work for the
community. We believe this next round of sidewalk repairs will start in a few weeks
(discussion).

2MEN CONCRETE
e They have the locations of the next six slabs to be replaced and will start in the next few
weeks.

SOLITUDE
e The replacement motor was installed and is working fine at this time.

SJGCC PRESERVE
e Haley and I met with several residents to discuss preserve trees and the procedure to
follow concerning dead and dying trees in the preserve.

PROJECTS IN PROGRESS
e Unfortunately spending a lot of time prepping before and cleaning up after the hurricanes
has been time consuming. We have taken precautions to secure CDD property and assets.
(pool furniture, tennis wind nets, storm drains throughout community, securing signs,
etc.)



904.355.1831

245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250

Jacksonville, FL 32202

‘ ’eSt a VestaPropertyServices.com

Vested in your community.
e Repairing several holes in the Fitness Center walls.
e Trimming up vegetation around signage.
e Will be leveling pavers at the entrance to the basketball court.

REGULAR WEEKLY SERVICES
e Blow tennis courts and surrounding areas
e Trash pickup: Leo Maguire, amenity property and property entrance off CR210
e Chemical checks of the pools
e Inspection of electrical issues
e Safety inspection of playgrounds
e Updating the Marquee
e Fitness center and meeting room walkthrough and inspections



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Hold Harmless and License Agreement

This Hold Harmless and License Agreement (“License”) is entered into this
day of ,2024 between
(“Licensor’), address: , and
United Parcel Service, Inc., an Ohio corporation (“Licensee”), address: 2855
Industry Center Road, St. Augustine, FL.

The parties agree as follows:

1. Premises, Use and Term. Licensor hereby agrees to allow Licensee to
place Storage Container located at for the
period beginning on or after  10/15/24 and ending on or before

__1/15/25 (the “Expiration Date™).

2. Hold Harmless and General Liability Insurance. Licensee hereby agrees
to indemnify and hold harmless Licensor from and against any liability for
personal injury or property damage caused by the Licensee. Licensee shall
at all times during the term of this License carry commercial general liability
insurance covering Licensee's operations on the Premises, insuring against
liability for personal injury, bodily injury, including death and property
damage for a minimum of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence.

Licensor: Licensee:
United Parcel Service, Inc.

By: By:
Name: Name:_Steven Smith
Title: Its: UPS St Augustine




NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Sampson Creek CDD Potential Future Capital Improvements

Item

Description

Estimated Cost

Amenity Room Enhancement

Remodel Amenity Center meeting room
to be more versitle and aesthetically
pleaseing

To be Determined

Pool Area Enhancement

Remodel pool area deck to utilize more
space that s currently not being used

$338,400

Pickleball Courts

Construct pickleball courts within the
community

$259,699 - $293,940

Tennis Court Enhancement

Add pass through between courts as
well as shaded sitting areas

To be Determined

Playground Enhancement

Replace old decling wooded playground
with modern plastic components

To be Determined

Fence around Playground

Add fence and access card system
around playground area

To be Determined

Upgade to Fitness Equipment

Upgrade old fitness equipment with new
modern machines

To be Determined




TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



-
YVIATTHEWS Do

EXHIBIT B

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
Revised: 08/22/2023

a) Scope of Work. The Scope of Work details the services Matthews | DCCM is agreeing to provide along
with the associated costs for these services and assumes normal engineering and design services along
with up to up to two submittals. Additional submittals, work performed outside the scope of services
detailed in this proposal, or changes due to requests or revisions from the Client or any government
agency will require a signed Change Order that defines the additional scope and billing terms PRIOR to the
out-of-scope work commencing. Costs will be based on the current schedule of fees/rates or
renegotiation of this Agreement to the satisfaction of both parties. Unless specifically noted otherwise,
service fees proposed in this Agreement exclude costs for the following fees and work types, but are not
limited to: all permit application and governing agency fees, consumptive use permitting, wetlands
mitigation, threatened/endangered species studies, geotechnical studies, traffic studies, shared parking
studies, landscape architecture, irrigation designs, site lighting, structural/MEP engineering, architecture,
agency construction inspection and as-built reviews, impact and clearance sheet fees, construction
stakeout, other inspection services, other subconsultant fees, and reimbursable items as outlined in
General Terms & Conditions.

b) Estimates. The rates quoted in this proposal are good for 90 days. If a signed contract is not executed
within this 90-day period, lump sum amounts will be revised, and time and material billing rates will
change to reflect Matthews | DCCM'’s standard hourly rates in effect at the time the contract is signed
and executed. Current billing rates are listed in bullet ‘g’ below. All billing rates are subject to change
according to our annual billing rate increases. For lump sum contracts lasting more than a year, Matthews
| DCCM reserves the right to adjust the lump sum contract amounts in accordance with the annual bill
rate increase. Prior to any such rate changes, Matthews | DCCM will provide the Client with a 30-day
notification of any rate changes.

c) Documents. All plans, drawings, reports, information, etc. prepared or assembled by Matthews | DCCM’s
data creator [Engineer] under this Contract are for the Client’s use in completing scope of work identified for
use on the Project. The Client further agrees that they shall not be made available to any individual or
organization for any other use, or reuse by others, without the prior written approval of Matthews | DCCM.

d) Compensation & Payments. The Client agrees to pay Matthews | DCCM the compensation for its services
as described under Scope of Services of this Agreement, with hourly rates computed based upon the
established billing rates. Billing occurs monthly and is based on documented project progress. Payments
may be made by check, ACH deposit, or credit card (a 3.5% transaction fee is assessed for credit card
payments). Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. DELAYS IN MAKING PAYMENTS WILL CAUSE
DEFINITE DELAYS IN PROJECTS BEING COMPLETED.

e PAYMENTS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE INVOICE DATE ARE CONSIDERED DELINQUENT
AND ALL SUBMITTALS WILL BE PUT ON HOLD FOR THE CLIENT’S PROJECTS UNTIL FULL PAYMENT IS
RECEIVED.

e Interest at the rate of 1.5% per month (or 18% per annum) will be added to any unpaid balance
after 30 days from the invoice date. All work will cease until full payment is received, and the
project will be delayed with new milestone dates being reassigned once payment in full is received.

o Delinquencies lasting more than 70 days will result in a Claim of Lien recorded against the property.

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P:904.826.1334 | F:904.826.4547 | www.MDGinc.com



e Invoice balances aged over 90 days will incur a reinstatement fee of 15% of the total outstanding
invoice balance. This reinstatement fee must be paid in full in addition to the full outstanding
invoice balance in order for Matthews | DCCM to resume work on the project.

e Matthews | DCCM will stop all work and hold submittals in the case of a bounced check until a
replacement check has cleared the bank.

o The Client will be responsible for payment of any legal, collection, application, and permitting fees.
Clients are responsible for paying application and permit fees prior to Matthews | DCCM making
submittals.

e Subcontractor services and fees paid by Matthews | DCCM on behalf of the client will include a 15%
surcharge. Services performed by Project staff on a time and materials basis will be billed at the
hourly rates listed herein.

e) Certification. Represented by a signed or sealed statement of a professional landscape architect or
engineer means that services performed were based upon his/her knowledge, information, and belief in
accordance with commonly accepted procedures and applicable standards of practice but is not a
guarantee or warranty.

f)  Work Performed. All plans, designs, and documents will be prepared consistent with normal professional
standards of care but does not guarantee success, approval, or issuance of permits. Matthews | DCCM
will not accept back charges on corrective action without written agreement of both parties.

g) Billing Rates. Below are the current billing rates. Billing rates are revised annually.

Personnel Classification Rate Range
PRINCIPAL/SENIOR LEADS
Principal $365.00
VP $275.00-$300.00
Division Lead $260.00-$285.00
Program Manager $240.00-5265.00
SENIOR PROFESSIONAL
Senior Professional Engineer $200.00-$270.00
Senior Planner $210.00-$230.00
Senior Landscape Architect $220.00-5260.00
Senior Construction Inspector $195.00-$210.00
PROFESSIONAL
Professional Engineer $230.00-$240.00
Project Engineer $160.00-5$190.00
Planner $160.00-5190.00
Landscape Architect $170.00-$190.00
Construction Inspector $170.00-5$180.00
DESIGNER

Senior CAD Designer and Senior Engineering Tech $180.00-5200.00
Senior Landscape Designer $180.00-5$200.00
CAD Designer and Engineering Tech $130.00-$170.00

Ver 061422

YVIATTHEWS DCoas



SUPPORT STAFF

Controller
Graphic Designer
Senior Graphic Designer

Project Administrator and Project Coordinator

$150.00 - $200.00
$100.00-$140.00
$140.00-5$180.00
$95.00- $120.00

ARCHITECTURE

Project Manager, Architect
Project Architect

Project Coordinator, Architect
Intern Architect

CA, Architect

Specifications Writer

$200.00-5$255.00
$170.00-$190.00
$140.00-5$170.00
$115.00-$140.00
$220.00-5240.00
$220.00-$240.00

SURVEYING

Project Director, Survey
Senior Surveyor

Senior GIS Enterprise Administrator
Project Surveyor

Project GIS Developer, Survey
Staff Surveyor

Staff GIS Analyst

Four Man Field Crew

Three Man Field Crew

Two Man Field Crew

One Man Field Crew

One Man Crew (GPS/RTK)
Two Man Crew (GPS/RTK)
CADD Technician, Survey

GIS Technician

Field Technician, Survey

$215.00-$245.00
$170.00-$200.00
$170.00-$200.00
$155.00-$185.00
$155.00-$185.00
$135.00-$165.00
$135.00-$165.00
$215.00-$245.00
$195.00-$215.00
$170.00-$200.00
$150.00-$180.00
$200.00-$230.00
$215.00-$245.00
$115.00 - $145.00
$115.00-$145.00
$95.00-$125.00

h) Reimbursable/Direct Expenses. Unless specifically stated, direct expenses will be billed in addition to our

lump sum fees. Examples of expenses include, but are not limited to:

o Mileage will be billed per current IRS rates.
e Production costs will be billed at the following rates:

o Paper copies:

= 8%"x11" B&W - $0.27 each
= 8%"x11" Color - $0.50 each
= 11"x17" B&W - $0.55 each
= 11"x17" Color - $0.88 each

o Plots 24" x 36":

= Black line plots - $2.20 each
= Color plots - $55.00 each

= Mylar - $44.00 each
o Binding: $5.50 per book
Foam Board Mounted Color Plots: $71.50 each

o

o CD containing project data (i.e., CAD files, photographs, documents, etc.): $13.20/each

YVIATTHEWS DCoas

Ver 061422




The following will be billed at cost plus 15%:
e Travel and hotel expenses
e Shipping and delivery, including UPS shipping and courier services

i) Compliance. All work will be performed in accordance with appropriate city, county, and state or other
governmental regulations.

j)  Transfer or Termination. The Client or Matthews | DCCM may terminate this Agreement by notifying the
other party in writing. Termination will become effective one (1) calendar day after receipt of the
termination notice. Irrespective of which party shall initiate termination or the cause therefore, the Client
shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination, remunerate Matthews | DCCM for services rendered
and costs incurred, in accordance with Matthews | DCCM'’s prevailing fee schedule and expense
reimbursement policy. Services shall include those rendered up to the time of termination, as well as any
travel or demobilization costs associated with termination itself.

k) Retainer. If a retainer is required, it will be kept for the duration of the Project and applied to the final
invoice. Any remaining balance after applying the retainer will be refunded to the Client. At the
completion of the Project, if no monies are remaining due in which to apply the retainer, Matthews |
DCCM will refund the full retainer amount.

I) Supplemental Owner’s responsibilities - Surveying Services.
If an owner / client elects to contract directly with the surveyor, it must be understood surveys directly
affect the accuracy and quality of the engineering design. Therefore, Owners / Clients that choose to
contract directly with the surveyor are responsible for the following:

e Obtaining a detailed survey scope from Matthews | DCCM to provide to the surveyor that describes in
detail what Matthews | DCCM requires of the surveyor in order to correctly complete the engineering
services for the project.

e Providing Matthews | DCCM with the surveyor’s service agreement to review and approve prior to
engagement of the surveyor to ensure the surveyor’s service agreement includes the items outlined in
the survey scope provided by Matthews | DCCM.

e Agreeing work from Matthews | DCCM will not commence until a complete survey is provided to
Matthews | DCCM.

e Providing Matthews | DCCM the signed and sealed copies of the survey documents prior to the
production of final construction plans.

e Agreeing changes to the scope of design services may require additional survey information and
deliverables resulting in modification to the scope of the survey, thus requiring the owner/client to
contract with the surveyor for additional required services

e Agreeing the schedule of completion for engineering design is directly affected by the receipt of the
accurate and complete survey deliverables.

o Alternatively; Agreeing if Matthews | DCCM is supplied with previously surveyed information,
additional or updated survey information prior to commencement of engineering services may be
required. The owner/client takes responsibility and liability for the supplied survey being a correct
representation of the current existing conditions of the project site.

m) Liability. Any claims made by the Client for losses, injuries, expenses, or damages shall not exceed the total
fee of the project and shall include, but is not limited to, negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach
of contract, or breach of warranty.

Ver 061422

YVIATTHEWS DCoas



n) Terms Acceptance. Regardless of if this proposal is signed, the verbal or written acceptance, approval, notice
to proceed, or request for services performed by Matthews Desigh Group, LLC (Matthews | DCCM)

constitutes acceptance of the prices and terms contained in this proposal and agreement to pay for services
rendered by Matthews | DCCM.

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES, SECTION 558.0035, AN INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE OR
AGENT MAY NOT BE HELD INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR NEGLIGENCE.

Ver 061422
YVIATTHEWS DCoas



AGREEMENT BETWEEN SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT AND MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC.
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) made and entered into effective the & \$+day of
April, 2016, by and between:

Sampson Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida, with a mailing address at 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and

Matthews Design Group, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 7
Waldo Street, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 (“Engineer”).

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established
pursuant to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter
190, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Act”); and

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to plan, finance, construct, install, acquire and/or
maintain improvements, facilities and services in conjunction with the development of the lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 190.033 and 287.055, Florida Statutes, the District
solicited statements of qualification from qualified firms to provide professional engineering
services on a continuing basis; and

WHEREAS, Engineer submitted a statement of qualification to serve in this capacity; and

WHEREAS, the District's Board of Supervisors ranked Engineer as the most qualified
firm to provide professional engineering services for the District on a continuing basis and
authorized the negotiation of a contract pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to employ Engineer to perform engineering, construction
administration, environmental management and permitting, financial and economic studies, as
defined by a separate work authorization or work authorizations; and

WHEREAS, the Engineer shall serve as District’s professional representative in each
service or project to which this Agreement applies and will give consultation and advice to the
District during performance of these services.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein containéd,
the acts and deeds to be performed by the parties and the payments by the District to the Engineer
of the sums of money herein specified, it is mutually covenanted and agreed as follows: '



Article 1. Scope of Services
A. The Engineer will provide general engineering services, including:

1. Preparation of any necessary reports and attendance at meetings of the
District’s Board of Supervisors.

2. Providing professional engineering services including but not limited to
review and execution of documents under the District’s Trust Indentures
and monitoring of District projects. Performance of any other duties related
to the provision of infrastructure and services as requested by the Board,
District Manager, or District Counsel.

3. Any other items requested by the Board of Supervisors.

B. Engineer shall, when authorized by the Board, provide general services related to

construction of any District projects including, but not limited to:

1. Periodic visits to the site, or full time construction management of District
projects, as directed by District.

2. Processing of contractor’s pay estimates.

3. Preparation of, and/or assistance with the preparation of, work
authorizations, requisitions, change orders and acquisitions for review by
the District Manager, District Counsel and the Board.

4. Final inspection and requested certificates for construction including the
final certificate of construction.

5. Consultation and advice during construction, including performing all roles
and actions required of any construction contract between District and any
contractor(s) in which Engineer is named as owner’s representative or
“Engineer.”

6. Any other activity related to construction as authorized by the Board.

C. With respect to maintenance of the facilities, Engineer shall render such services as
authorized by the Board. ‘
Article 2. Method of Authorization. Each service or project shall be authorized in

writing by the District. The written authorization shall be incorporated in a work authorization
which shall include the scope of work, compensation, project schedule, and special provisions or
conditions specific to the service or project bring authorized (“Work Authorization”).
Authorization of services or projects under the contract shall be at the sole option of the District.

Article 3.

Compensation. It is understood and agreed that the payment of

compensation for services under this Agreement shall be stipulated in each Work Authorization.
One of the following methods will be utilized:

A. Lump Sum Amount - The District and Engineer shall mutually agree to a lump
sum amount for the services to be rendered payable monthly in direct proportion to the

2



work accomplished. For any lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed-fee professional service
contract over the threshold amount provided in section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for
CATEGORY FOUR, the District shall require the Engineer to execute a truth-in-
negotiation certificate stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the
compensation are accurate, complete, and current at the time of contracting. The price for
any lump sum Work Authorization, and any additions thereto, will be adjusted to exclude
any significant sums by which the District determines the Work Authorization was
increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other factual unit
costs. All such adjustments must be made within one (1) year following the completion of
the work contemplated by the lump sum Work Authorization.

B. Hourly Personnel Rates - For services or projects where scope of services is not
clearly defined, or recurring services or other projects where the District desires to use the
hourly compensation rates outlined in Schedule A attached hereto. The District and
Engineer may agree to a “not to exceed” amount when utilizing hourly personnel rates for
a specific work authorization.

Article 4. Reimbursable Expenses. Reimbursable expenses consist of actual
expenditures made by Engineer, its employees, or its consultants in the interest of the project for
the incidental expenses as listed as follows:

A. Expenses of transportation and living when traveling in connection with a project,
for long distance phone calls and telegrams, and fees paid for securing approval of
authorities having jurisdiction over the project. All expenditures shall be made in
accordance with Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, and with the District’s travel policy.

B. Expense of reproduction, postage and handling of drawings and specifications.

Article S. Term of Contract. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is for
engineering services. It is further understood and agreed that the term of this Agreement will be
from the time of execution of this Agreement until terminated pursuant to Article 21.

Article 6. Special Consultants. When authorized in writing by the District,
additional special consulting services may be utilized by Engineer and paid for on a cost basis.

Article 7. Books and Records. Engineer shall maintain comprehensive books and
records relating to any services performed under this Agreement, which shall be retained by
Engineer for a period of at least four (4) years from and after completion of any services
hereunder, or such further time as required under Florida’s public records law. The District, or its
authorized representative, shall have the right to audit such books and records at all reasonable
times upon prior notice to Engineer.



Article 8. Ownership of Documents.

A. All rights in and title to all plans, drawings, specifications, ideas, concepts,
designs, sketches, models, programs, software, creation, inventions, reports, or other
tangible work product originally developed by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement (the
“Work Product”) shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of the District when
developed and shall be considered work for hire.

B. The Engineer shall deliver all Work Product to the District upon completion
thereof unless it is necessary for Engineer in the District’s sole discretion, to retain
possession for a longer period of time. Upon early termination of Engineer’s services
hereunder, Engineer shall deliver all such Work Product whether complete or not. The
District shall have all rights to use any and all Work Product. Engineer shall retain copies
of the Work Product for its permanent records, provided the Work Product is not used
without the District’s prior express written consent. Engineer agrees not to recreate any
Work Product contemplated by this Agreement, or portions thereof, which if constructed
or otherwise materialized, would be reasonably identifiable with the Project. If said Work
Product is used by the District for any purpose other than that purpose which is intended
by this Agreement, the District shall indemnify Engineer from any and all claims and
liabilities which may result from such re-use, in the event Engineer does not consent to
such use.

C. The District exclusively retains all manufacturing rights to all materials or designs
developed under this Agreement. To the extent the services performed under this
Agreement produce or include copyrightable or patentable materials or designs, such
materials or designs are work made for hire for the District as the author, creator, or
inventor thereof upon creation, and the District shall have all rights therein including,
without limitation, the right of reproduction, with respect to such work. Engineer hereby
assigns to the District any and all rights Engineer may have including, without limitation,
the copyright, with respect to such work. The Engineer acknowledges that the District is
the motivating factor for, and for the purpose of copyright or patent, has the right to direct
and supervise the preparation of such copyrightable or patentable materials or designs.

Article 9.  Accounting Records. Records of Engineer pertaining to the services
provided hereunder shall be kept on a basis of generally accepted accounting principles and shall
be available to the District or its authorized representative for observation or audit at mutually
agreeable times.

Article 10.  Independent Contractor. Engineer and District agree that Engineer is and
shall remain at all times an independent contractor and shall not in any way claim or be
considered an employee of District. Engineer shall not have authority to hire persons as
employees of District.

Article 11.  Reuse of Documents. All documents including drawings and
specifications furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service. They

4



are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by District or others on extensions of the
work for which they were provided or on any other project. Any reuse without specific written
consent by Engineer will be at the District’s sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to
Engineer. All documents including drawings, plans and specifications furnished by Engineer to
District are subject to reuse in accordance with section 287.055(10), Florida Statutes.

Article 12.  Estimate of Cost. Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor,
materials or equipment or over a contractor's(s') methods of determining prices, or over
competitive bidding or market conditions, his opinions of probable cost provided as a service
hereunder are to be made on the basis of his experience and qualifications and represent his best
judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry, but Engineer cannot
and does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or the construction costs will not vary from opinions
of probable cost prepared by him. If the District wishes greater assurance as to the construction
costs, it shall employ an independent cost estimator at its own expense. Services to modify
approved documents to bring the construction cost within any limitation established by the
District will be considered additional services and justify additional fees.

Article 13.  Insurance. Engineer shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance during
the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than the
following:

Workers” Compensation Statutory

General Liability
Bodily Injury $1,000,000/$2,000,000
(including Contractual)
Property Damage $1,000,000/$2,000,000

(including Contractual)

Automobile Liability Combined Single Limit $500,000
Bodily Injury / Property Damage

Professional Liability for
Errors and Omissions $1,000,000

The District, its officers, supervisors, agents, staff, and representatives shall be
named as additional insured parties (except on Professional Liability for Errors and Omissions).
The Engineer shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance
with the requirements of this Article. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it
provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, as
certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written notice of cancellation to the
District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct
business in the state of Florida.



Article 14.  Contingent Fee. The Engineer warrants that it has not employed or
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the
Engineer, to solicit or secure this Agreement and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person,
company, corporation, individual, or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the
Engineer, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon or
resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.

Article 15.  Audit. The Engineer agrees that the District or any of its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after expenditure of funds under this
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine any books, documents, papers, and records of
the Engineer involving transactions related to the Agreement. The Engineer agrees that payment
made under the Agreement shall be subject to reduction for amounts charged thereto that are
found on the basis of audit examination not to constitute allowable costs. All required records
shall be maintained until an audit is completed and all questions arising therefrom are resolved, or
three years after completion of all work under the Agreement.

Article 16.  Indemmification. Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless the District,
and its officers, employees and staff, from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but
not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees, which may come against the District and the District’s
officers and staff to the extent caused by negligent, reckless, or intentionally wrongful acts or
omissions by the Engineer or persons employed or utilized by Engineer in the course of any work
done in connection with any of the matters set out in this Agreement. Engineer agrees and
covenants that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's
sovereign immunity pursuant to section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or any other statute or law.

Article 17.  Public Records. The Engineer agrees and understands that Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes, may be applicable to documents prepared in connection with work provided to
the District and agrees to cooperate with public record requests made thereunder. In connection
with this Agreement, Engineer agrees to comply with all provisions of Florida’s public records
laws, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the terms of which are
incorporated herein.

Article 18. Employment Verification. The Engineer agrees that it shall bear the
responsibility for verifying the employment status, under the Immigration Reform and Control
Act of 1986, of all persons it employs in the performance of this Agreement.

Article 19.  Controlling Law; Jurisdiction and Venue. Engineer and the District
agree that this Agreement shall be controlled and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.
Jurisdiction and venue for any proceeding with respect to this Agreement shall be in St. Johns
County, Florida.

Article 20.  Assignment. Neither the District nor the Engineer shall assign, sublet, or
transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement without the express written consent of the
other. Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Engineer from employing such independent



professional associates and consultants as Engineer deems appropriate, pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement.

Article 21.  Termination. The District may terminate this Agreement for cause
immediately upon notice to Engineer. The District or the Engineer may terminate this Agreement
without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice. At such time as the Engineer receives
notification of the intent of the District to terminate the contract, the Engineer shall not perform
any further services unless directed to do so in writing by the District. In the event of any
termination or breach of any kind, the Engineer shall not be entitled to consequential or other
damages of any kind (including but not limited to lost profits), but instead the Engineer’s sole
remedy will be to recover payment for services rendered to the date of the notice of termination,
subject to any offsets.

Article 22.  Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under
this Agreement (“Notices™) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, transmitted by electronic
mail (e-mail) and mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to
the parties, as follows:

If to the District: Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Attn: District Manager

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314
Attn: Wesley S. Haber

If to Engineer: Matthews Design Group, Inc.
7 Waldo Street

St. Augustine, Florida 32084
Attn: ggb /4. klhf&]gdﬁ ///

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If
any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business
day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays,
Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as
business days. Counsel for District and counsel for Engineer may deliver Notice on behalf of
District and Engineer, respectively. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or
copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which
Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and
addressees set forth herein.



Article 23.  Recovery of Costs and Fees. In the event either party is required to
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover from the other party all costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

Article 24.  Compliance with Professional Standards. In performing its obligations
under this Agreement, the Engineer and each of its agents, servants, employees or anyone directly
or indirectly employed by Engineer, shall maintain the highest standard of care, skill, diligence
and professional competency for such work and/or services. Any designs, drawings, reports or
specifications prepared or furnished by the Engineer that contain errors, conflicts or omissions
will be promptly corrected by Engineer at no cost to the District.

Article 25.  Acceptance. Acceptance of this Agreement is indicated by the signature of
the authorized representative of the District and the Engineer in the spaces provided below.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these present to be executed the

day and year first above written.

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT
Ol %
Secyetary/ Assistant-Seeretaty Chalrman:;/éB:} 'of Supervisors

&

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, INC., a Florida

corporation
Mol Bz Feitatlle >
Witness By: /\%L A Mamieens 7
Its:  § ree)cla—r
Witness

Schedule A — Rate Schedule



Schedule “A”

2016 Fes Schedule

Principal of Flrm $165/hr Project Enginesr % 85/hr
Reglonal Manager $166/hr Planner 5 00/hr
Profassional EngineerProject Manager  $135/hr Senior Designer 4 90/hr
Senior Planner $138/hr Designer . & 75ihr
Project Manager S4186Mhr Administrative % 50/ny




TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Sampson Creek CDD Bulkhead Replacement Project

Company Name 25' Bulkhead Price Wood Quoted Vinyl Quoted Difference Replacement Type Fence Repair | Irrigation Temporary Construction Fence Clearing Trees and Shrubs Sod
Aquatic Weeds E-mailed 9/25 - No Response Waiting on proposal | $ 311,750.00 | $ 274,340.00 Remove existing and replace v v v v v
Calusa Builders Waiting on proposal Waiting on proposal | $ 285,000.00 | $ 250,800.00 | Build new bulkhead in front of existing. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
C and H Marine $ 16,113.00 | Waiting on proposal | $ 367,420.00 | $ 323,329.60 Remove existing and replace Excluded Excluded Excluded Excluded Excluded
Top Dog Marine Construction E-mailed 9/25 - No Response $ 293,683.00 | $ 409,383.00 | $ 115,700.00 | Build new bulkhead in front of existing. v v Excluded v v
Docks Decks and More LLC Received call back 9/30 - Waiting on proposal $ 220,000.00 | $ 365,000.00 | $ 145,000.00 | Build new bulkhead in front of existing. v Excluded Excluded v v
Barefoot Marine Construction $ 13,640.00 | $ 272,575.00 Build new bulkhead in front of existing. v v Excluded v v
Signature Construction Contractor to visit site on 10/23 N/A N/A N/A

Gibson Marine

Ashcraft Marine

Taylor Marine Construction

Nature Bridges

Hurricane Armor

Ashcraft Marine Construction

Master Marine Construction

Bacon Marine Construction

Maritime Construction

Cove Points Marine Construction

Outback Marine Construction

Waiting on proposal - No response for weeks even after follow up

Riptide Marine Construction

Waiting on proposal - No response for weeks even after follow up

Farrell Bros Marine Construction

Waiting to setup site visit - No response for weeks even after follow up




Vegetation Clean Up

Sampson Creek CDD
Tyler Smith

Project:

Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct
St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Brett Collins
Captain



Service Provider Information

Company Info Contact Person
Brett qulins
Aquatic Weeds Captain

brett@aquaticweeds.com
Cell: 407-205-2537
Office 407-205-2537

4230 Fanny Bass Rd,
St. Cloud, FLORIDA 34772

P: 407-205-2537
http://www.aquaticweeds.com

About Us

THE ENVIRONMENTAL-FRIENDLY ALTERNATIVE TO
AQUATIC WEED CLEANUP

We are proud to service Florida homeowners and government agencies by safely cleaning and restoring waterfront
properties, lakes, waterways, canals and ponds. With our specialized aquatic work boat equipment, we can quickly remove
overgrown vegetation, pond weeds and sediment to restore beauty and clear access. And you can immediately enjoy
lakefront living, as it was meant to be.

Our services of mechanical harvesting are 100% chemical-free, and are the only truly safe way to remove aquatic weeds
without destroying the environment, wildlife habitats, aquatic and amphibious life, not to mention causing harm to humans as
well. Keep your waterways clean and your family safe with mechanical harvesting removal of pond and lake weeds.


http://www.aquaticweeds.com
mailto:brett@aquaticweeds.com

Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

SeaWall

1. The bulkhead is behind the following properties:
1945, 1941, 1937, 1933, 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court, and 2109, 2113, 2117, 2121 Fox Tail Court.

2. We will be installing a vinal panel with aluminum cap with drainage.
Total Price: $269,000.00

Fence
1. Removal of the fence and 2 sections on each property also the vegetation so we can install a new seawall. Also

installing a temp fence so the home owners can still use the properties. Also we will be installing a new fence to
match.

Total Price: $33,000.00

irrigation/ Sod

Total Price: $9,750.00



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Image

Notes:



Price Breakdown: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Please find the following breakdown of all services we have provided in this proposal.

This proposal originated on July 03, 2024. Job Number: 2024-2298

Item Description Cost
1 SeaWall $269,000.00
2 Fence $33,000.00
3 irrigation/ Sod $9,750.00

Total: $311,750.00

Authorization to Proceed & Contract

You are hereby authorized to proceed with the work as identified in this contract. By signing and returning this contract, you
are authorized to proceed with the work as stated.

We understand that if any additional work is required different than stated in the this proposal/contract it must be in a new
contract or added to this contract.

This proposal is good for 30 days from date of quote.

Aquatic Weeds Inc. reserves the right to make price adjustments should the square foot of the removal of the vegetation has
grown since the last property inspection.

Please see all attachments for special conditions that may pertain to aspects of this project.

Payment Terms

We agree to pay the total sum or balance in full upon completion of this project.

| am authorized to approve and sign this project as described in this proposal.

Date:

Tyler Smith | Mr. Brett Collins | Captain
Sampson Creek CDD Aquatic Weeds

1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct 4230 Fanny Bass Rd,

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 St. Cloud, FLORIDA 34772
tcsmith@mdginc.com E: brett@aquaticweeds.com
C: 484-515-6345 C: 407-205-2537

0: 484-515-6345 P: 407-205-2537

http://www.aquaticweeds.com



mailto:tcsmith@mdginc.com
mailto:brett@aquaticweeds.com
http://www.aquaticweeds.com

Additional Info: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Aquatic Weeds Terms and Conditions

1.

10.

11.

| authorize this work to be done. Prices do not include electrical wiring or connections. Aquatic Weeds does not
assume any responsibility for damage to driveways, landscaping, sod, sprinkler systems, sidewalks, fences,
waterlines, concrete areas,underground damages or mound stabilization, unless otherwise agreed to in
writing.

Approvals, Permits, Licenses, etc.: Unless otherwise agreed upon in writing Customer shall be responsible for
securing, at its expense all necessary permits, approvals, easements, and judicial and/or administrative orders to
enable the Company to perform the Services.

Aquatic Weeds may from time to time, act as an Agent on behalf of the customer to obtain all necessary permits,
surveys, measurements, engineering, or any other legal requirement in order to complete this project. | understand
that if additional fees or payments are required to complete this project, | fully authorize Aquatic Weeds and agree to
pay any costs or fees that may be incurred.

Time for Performance: Aquatic Weeds (hereafter referred to as, "The Company”) will not be responsible for any delay
or delays that, indirectly, result from or are contributed to be Customer’s failure to perform its obligations hereunder or
by any cause beyond the Company's reasonable control, including but not limited to: fire, flood, or other act of god:
strike or other labor disagreement: acts or requirements of governmental or other civil actions: riot, war, embargo:
shortage of labor, material, or energy. If equipment, materials, personnel, or supplies remain on customer’s site at
Customer’s request during such a period delay, invoices will be rendered in accordance with the description of work
set forth herein (the “Scope of Support”), and customer will also pay the Company for all extra costs and expenses by
the company.

Representations and Warranties of the Company: The Company shall perform the Services in material conformance
with all applicable Local, State, and Federal Laws, regulations, and guidelines and in conformance with the Scope of
Work.

Exclusion of Other Representations and Warranties: THE REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES GIVEN IN
PARAGRAPH (2) ARE THE ONLY REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES GIVEN BY THE COMPANY WITH
RESPECT TO THE SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED IN CONNECTION HEREWITH AND ARE IN LIEU OF ALL
OTHER REPRESENTATIONS ANDWARRANTIES WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY INCLUDING
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Limitations of Liability : The Company shall not be liable for any liabilities, claims, demands,expenses, or losses
incurred by the Customer or other parties as a result of any claim, suit, or proceeding based on (i) changes in
applicable laws or regulations after the Services are completed; (ii)acts or occurrences outside the Scope of the
services; (iii) release of toxic materials or hazardous Substances to the equipment which are not a result of the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the Company; or (iv) failure of Customer to obtain required permits, licenses or
approvals.

Terms and Methods of Payment: Unless otherwise agreed in writing, itemized invoices will be submitted for payment
to Customer either (i) every week or (ii) upon completion of the Services whichever is the lesser.

(a) All invoices are due and payable upon receipt.

(b) All payments received thirty (30) days after the invoice date will be assessed a late payment service charge of
1.5% per month for each month and amount under such invoice remains unpaid, or, if lower, the maximum allowed by
applicable law. All payments received will be applied first to unpaid late payment service charges and then to the
invoice balance.

(c) The Company may, at any time or time, suspend performance of the Services or require security or other
adequate assurance satisfactory to the Company, when in the Company’s opinion the financial condition of Customer
or other grounds for insecurity warrant such action.

Delinquent Payments: In the event Customer fails to make any payment when due, the Customer shall pay, in
addition to all other sums payable hereunder, the reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Company in
connection with all actions taken to enforce collection or to preserve and protect its rights hereunder, whether by legal
proceedings or otherwise, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs

Claims: Unless otherwise agreed in writing, claims relating in any way to any portion of the Services must be made
promptly within two (2) days after such Services are performed and must be confirmed in writing within five (5) days
thereafter. In no event shall Customer hold back payment for invoices during any period such claims are pending.

CANCELLATION POLICY AND REFUNDS: If the Customer decides to cancel a job or project prior to the actual work
commencement, the Company will deduct all costs incurred for the project (permits, surveys, mobilization, office
expenses, etc.) up to and until a written cancellation notice is received. The remaining balance of the deposit received



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

after expenses will be returned to the customer within 10 business days.
12. Taxes: Unless otherwise agreed in writing, Customer shall be responsible for all sales, use, excise, or other taxes.

13. Site Conditions: Customer shall furnish the following information to the Company with respect to the site on which the
Services are to be performed (the “Site”) : (i) the physical characteristics (ii) soil reports and subsurface investigations;
(iii) legal limitations and restrictions; (iv) utility locations; (v) legal description and survey; (vi) other reports or
documents which may be reasonably requested by the company. Customer shall also advise the Company of any
special chemical or physical hazards associated with the Site and materials to be handled by the Company in
performance of the Services.

14. Indemnification:
(a) Customer shall indemnify and hold Company harmless against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, expenses,
or losses resulting from (i) the performance of the Services in compliance with the Customer’s instructions or
specifications, (ii) the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Customer, its employees, officers, agents, directors
or subcontractors, (iii) release of toxic materials or hazardous
(b) The Company shall indemnify and hold the customer harmless against any and all liabilities, claims, demands,
expenses, or losses resulting from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Company, its employees,
officers, agents, directors, or subcontractors; provided, however, that the amount of such indemnification is limited to
the price of the Services which gave rise to the claim for the indemnification.

15. Change Orders:

(a) Any changes in the Scope of Services as set forth in the Scope of Work set forth herein shall be agreed to in
writing between the customer and company and shall be on only mutually agreed time and financial basis.

(b) In an emergency affecting the safety of persons or property, the Company shall act in its own discretion, toprevent
threatened damage, injury or loss. Within five (5) days after taking such action, the Company shall supply a detailed
report to Customer which shall specify the emergency, the action taken, and such other information as the Company
shall reasonably feel is necessary to fully explain the emergency. The Company shall invoice Customer, and the
Customer shall pay for all extra costs incurred by the company in the event of such emergency unless such
emergency was caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Company.

16. Records and Data: All records and data generated by the Company in the performance of the Services remain the
property of the Company. The Company shall retain such records and data for a period of two (2) years or such
longer period required by law. If requested, copies will be provided to the Customer, at the Customer's expense.

17. Independent Contractor: Company shall perform the Services in accordance with the attached Scope of Work as
approved by Customer. Customer shall have no right to exercise any control or direction over the employees or
agents of the Company in connection with the services. Neither party shall have authority: (i) to employ any person as
agent or employee for or on behalf of the other party or (ii) to make any representations or assume or create any
obligation, expressed or implied, on behalf of the other party.

18. Entire Agreement: It is hereby further understood and agreed that the express terms of the attached Scope of Work
and the Company’s Terms and Conditions constitute the entire Agreement between the Customer and Company and
there are no other agreements, representations, or understandings between Company and Customer relating to the
Scope of Work or the Services to be performed by the Company in accordance therewith, and that all agreements,
representations, and understandings of the parties with respect to the Services to be performed by the Company are
merged with and superseded by the terms of the attached Scope of Work and these Terms and Conditions. No
provisions of the Company’s Scope of Work or the Company’s Terms and Conditions may be waived, altered, or
modified in any manner unless the same shall be set forth in writing and signed by a duly authorized officer of the
Company. In the event that any purchase orders, requisitions, or any other notice of authorization to proceed in
accordance with Scope of Work contains any provision, term or condition which is in addition to or inconsistent with
any provisions herein, no inconsistent provisions, terms, or conditions shall be deemed to have been tacitly accepted
by the Company by reason of the Company’s commencement of Services pursuant to any such purchase orders,
requisitions, or other authorization to proceed. The Company’s Terms and Conditions shall supersede any such
purchase orders, requisitions, or other authorization to proceed.

19. Governing Law: It is expressly agreed and stipulated that this contract shall be deemed to have been made and to be
performed in the State of Florida, and all questions concerning the validity, interpretation, or performance of any of its
terms or provisions, or of any rights or obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed by and resolved in
accordance with the laws of said state.

Deposit & Payment Terms

1. A deposit of 50% is required on all contracts prior to scheduling. Balance is due upon completion. A 3% Convenience



Proposal: Sampson Creek CDD - Pond # 25A

Fee will be added to all payments made by credit card. This fee will be due at the time of credit card payment and is
non-refundable.












ACORD"
.#r/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
01/03/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONL+-AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: I[f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If _SUBROGA‘HON IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER SENIACT  HOUSE
Kelly White & Assaciates Insurance, LLC PHONE _ ~504-580-8861 [AIE, No):
1622 Hickman Road EMAL . kelly@kwhiteinsurance.com
) INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
Jacksonville FL 32218 INSURER A : Kinsale Insurance Company
INSURED INSURER B :
H & H Land & Maring, LLC INSURERC :
PO BOX 9168 INsURerp: American Interstate Ins Co
INsURer e : Travelers Property & Casualty Company
Fleming Island FL 32006-0024 |nsyrerr:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _H&HL24010316282592 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESGRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR S AL e
LR TYPE OF MISURANCE ol vwo POLICY NUMBER (ARDBITYY) | (HIBBNYYY LTS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO R
| cLams-mane OCCUR PREMISES (£ accumence) | 100,000
] MED EXP (Any one person) __|s EXcluded
Al | 0100167404-2 10/25/2023 | 10/25/2024 | personat & sovINJURY |5 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
| X{roucy s Loc PRODUCTS - cOMP/OP AGG |5 2,000,000
OTHER: $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY e i e N |
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) |$
| OWNED ;
|| Rosony ﬁS!%EULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPER]Y DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
| |uMeRELLALKE | |oeouR | EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB SRS Rk AGGREGATE 5
pep | |RerenTions ]
ORKERS COMPENSATION OTH- | | SL&H
IAND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Xl . I XI = m‘:l {lJJOO 000
D gN:,ggg,F;:gﬁg%gﬂ;&R{NEWECUT'VE NIA AVWCFL3167312023 05/15/2023 | 05/15/2024 | L EACH ACCIDENT T
(Mandatory in NH) ‘, E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE [s 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION GF OPERATlON_S' bslow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |$ ’ ’
Rented/Leased $75,000
E | Contractors Equipment 66075641178 10/25/2023 | 10/25/2024 | Unscheduled $10,000/$2,500
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be d if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

St Johns County Contractor Licensing
4040 Lewis Speedway

St Augustine
!

FL 32084

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISICNS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(W
N

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 AGORD GORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




C & H Marine Construction, Inc.
417 Stowe Avenue Unit B
Orange Park, Florida 32073
(904) 264-7500
www.candhmarine.com

FL LIC # SCC131153006

VINYL BULKHEAD
St Johns Golf & CC Job Location
1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct (484)515-6345 Pond 25A
St Augustine, FL 32092 tsmith@mdginc.com

We hereby propose to furnish the material and labor necessary for the completion of a bulkhead along
your waterfront for approximately 690 ft. This includes a 15 ft wingwall on both sides of the wall.

This Navy Style bulkhead will extend above the ground approximately 4'-5' with ESP8.5, or equal, vinyl
sheet piles, with an 8" diameter piling spaced every 5' and anchored to the front of the bukhead. A weep
drain will be installed approximately every 6 ft. The sheet pile will extend about 5 feet below ground level.
Horizontal members to be pressure treated 6x6's or doubled and laminated 2 x 8's depending on the
height and design. The wall will be tied back with 5/8" HDG rods to a "tie-back" piling. A doubled 2x8
bulkhead cap will cover the horizontal member and the top of the sheet piling.

Included is up to twenty-four (24) catch basins/downspout piping to be underground and penetrate
through the bulkhead.

All piling and lumber is treated to 2.5# C.C.A., (In fresh water, treatment will be C.A.C., as required
by Federal Requlation). All hardware is to be HDG.

Fill dirt is not a part of this estimate, but we will be glad to accomplish the fill, wash in the dirt, and
complete the rough grading on time @ $475.00/ per load.

Electrical wiring and connection are not a part of this proposal, but can be arranged.

We will confine our work to as small an area as possible, however we cannot be responsible for
damage to grass, drives, sprinklers, septic systems etc., however we will do our best to avoid any such
damage.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work is to be completed in accordance
with the drawings and specifications submitted. Work will be completed in a substantial workmanlike
manner for the sum of:

$367,420.00
Treated 2x6 wood boardwalk cap in place of 2(2x8) bulkhead cap. Add: $19,460.00
Composite 5/4x6 boardwalk cap in place of 2(2x8) bulkhead cap. Add: $31,899.00

Signed and sealed engineered drawings are included.
Excluded: Sod, irrigation, installation of fencing.

Payments to be made as follows: ---5% non-refundable deposit upon signing of proposal, progressive
billings upon commencement of work, and balance due upon completion. Payment is due within 7 days of
receipt of invoice. Financing options available. Please inquire for more information.

Permitting, if required, is not included, and will be quoted as needed.

All workmanship is covered by our one year warranty and all of the materials used are warranted by
their respective manufacturer. Our goal at C & H Marine Construction is to provide you with a superior
product that will provide many years of trouble free enjoyment.

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications, terms and conditions are satisfactory to me and C & H Marine
Construction is hereby authorized to do the work as specified above. |/we further agree that payments will
be made as outlined above.

signed date

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 1



* Price Escalation Clause

The construction industry continues to experience rapid price increases of raw materials. We are no
longer able to absorb these escalating price increases. If during the performance of this contract, the price
of the materials increases by more than 5%, the price of the contract will be adjusted accordingly.

If it becomes necessary to increase the price of the contract, you will be notified and have the option to
terminate the contract by providing within five (5) business days a written notice. If terminated, your deposit
will be returned less expenses.

In the event there are additional costs incurred which exceed your deposit amount, you will be provided
an invoice with such costs to be paid.

- This agreement and any subsequent project description order made pursuant to it may be terminated
at any time by mutual agreement, or as may be provided for in any project description order. Either party
may terminate this agreement immediately for cause or by giving thirty (30) days written notice. In the
event of termination, owner shall pay for all services performed and disbursements made by C&H Marine
Construction, up to the effective date of termination.

**This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 14 days of date shown below.

**In some rare instances there may be concealed or unknown conditions that were not
contemplated in this proposal. We will immediately notify you of any special conditions
that will adversely affect our ability to perform the scope of this proposal. Such

conditions may require a price adjustment or cancellation of this agreement in our sole
Jjudgment.

***Please note that the actual length can vary from the proposal due to many factors including

the water depth, customer requirements, etc. We attempt to come as close as possible, but
in those rare instances where changes are needed we will bill based on the actual length.

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 2



C & H Marine Construction,
417 Stowe Avenue Unit B
Orange Park, Florida 32073
(904) 264-7500
www.candhmarine.com
SCC131153006

April 12, 2024

St Johns Golf & CC
1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct
St Augustine, FL 32092

This proposal and all work indicated by this proposal are covered under C & H Marine Construction, Inc. workers
compensation insurance and product liability Insurance.

When you authorize work done by an independent contractor you, the customer, can under some conditions be held
responsible and liable for accidents or damages resulting from the performance of the job authorized if the
contractor is not properly insured. C & H Marine Construction, Inc. maintains up-to-date coverage including Workers
Compensation, Liability Insurance, USL&H, and Jones Act coverage for your protection.

Appropriate insurance certificates will be furnished upon request.

MARINE GENERAL LIABILITY - RLI Insurance Company (Policy # MRP0200091)
WORKERS COMPENSATION INCLUDING USL & H - American Interstate Ins.
(Policy # AVWCFL3143822023)
FEDERAL E.I.N. # 84-3282896

Sincerely,

C & # Marine Lonstruction, Tne.

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 3



Unlicensed Contracting -
The Early Warning Signs

*  "Licensed & Insured" doesn't mean a thing by itself: It is a requirement per Florida Statute
that an individual/company has their license number displayed on all advertisements, contracts, and
business cards.

*  You are asked to obtain your own permit: A licensed contractor will always be able to obtain
their own building permits.

*  Verbal contract only, no detailed terms in writing: This is usually a sign of a unlicensed
individual.

*  Contractor does not have proof of insurance: All contractors must have general liability and
workers' compensation exemption current at all times and be able to prove it. Marine Contractors
must carry Federal USL&H insurance. If you hire a marine builder who does not carry this
coverage, YOU will be legally responsible for any injuries that occur. Call their agent to verify

this insurance.

*  The contractor prefers to work weekends or after hours: This is often a sign an individual
is not licensed and may be afraid to work when building inspectors are on duty.

* Contractor displays only a local business tax receipt, (formerly an Occupational License).
In order to lawfully engage in contracting the individual must hold a County or State Certification,
State Registry or Specialty Trade License in the field they are contracting. Each will have a
current wallet card bearing his name and scope of the trade.

*  You are asked to make checks payable in the individual contractor's name or asked to
make payment in cash, or make the check payable to "cash": Licensed contractors usually have a
separate business accounts, so when paying by check the check should reflect the same name as

on the contract.

*  Advertisements and contracts should reflect company name, phone number, and
contractor's license number: Contractors will have an address, phone number, and license number
which you should verify with your local Contractor Licensing Department.

Prepared by Jeff 4/12/2024 Page 4






Replace

Items Description
Permitting Includes required permit and HOA approval.
Site Prep Temporarily remove all aluminum fencing on shoreline and sections between each property - (9)

properties total. Remove misc shrubs and wood playhouse.

Sheet Pile ESP 8.5 - 10" x 18" x 12" - Driven to minimum depth of 50% pile length - Top 1'poured with cap.

Deadman Anchors 12" x 12" x continuous concrete deadman anchor connecting cap to with 3/4" HDG tie-back rods -
7' O/C - (3) #5 rebar tied to rods.

Helical Ground Anchors Install approx. (9) 1.5" 10/12 Helical ground anchors w/12' - 16 - 3/4" rods behind pool at 2121
Foxtail Ct.

Cap 16" x 24" - 3,500 psi concrete - (4) runs of #5 rebar with #5 tie 12" O/C.

Weep-holes Jet Filter - Weep-holes set 7' O/C for proper drainage to releasing hydrostatic pressure.

Drains New wall to cross (1) concrete drain basin and (2) down spout drains to be extended thru new wall.

Back-fill Install (20) 18yd truck loads of sand fill - Additional fill will be billed at $750 per load (labor &
material)

Post Construction Repair Replace all fencing, repair sprinklers, sod and shrubs.

Total Price: $409,383.00

CBC1264583
ACCORDING TO FLORIDA'S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW (SECTIONS 713.001-713.37, FLORIDA STATUTES), THOSE WHO WORK ON YOUR
PROPERTY OR PROVIDE MATERIALS AND SERVICES AND ARE NOT PAID IN FULL HAVE A RIGHT TO ENFORCE THEIR CLAIM FOR
PAYMENT AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY. THIS CLAIM IS KNOW AS A CONSTRUCTION LIEN.

Terms & Conditions

1. Unseen conditions:

In the event that Top Dog Marine Construction Corp. encounters concealed, or unknown conditions not accounted for in this proposal. We will
notify you immediately of such conditions affecting our ability to perform the scope of work as proposed. "Alternative solutions will be provided
where possible" Alternative solutions may require changes to price and/or scope of work. If changes are not agreed upon, cancelation of this

agreement is the sole judgment of Top Dog Marine Construction Corp.

2. Amendments to Agreement:

Please note any requested changes to the scope of work must be provided in writing.  Any changes involving materials delivered, or special
order items will be subject to additional charges based on re-stocking & return fees. Some variations due to factors suchas water depth,
shoreline adjustments, dock elevation, etc. may be required at our discretion. Top Dog Marine is not responsible for damage to grass, sidewalks,
plants, shrubs, sprinkler lines, etc. due to material deliveries and/or equipment needed to complete the project. Top Dog will take caution to
avoid damage. However, due to the nature of construction, the customer understands and agrees that some damage is unavoidable. High
impact & vibrator equipment will be used during construction. Top Dog Marine is not responsible for cracks and/or shifting to sidewalks, pool
enclosures, drywall, stucco, siding, and similar items caused by vibration due to hammering of piling. Top Dog Marine may be required to










New Construction

Replace

Items Description

Permitting Includes required permit and HOA approval.

Site Prep Temporarily remove all aluminum fencing on shoreline and sections between each property - (9)
properties total. Remove misc. shrubs and wood playhouse.

Piling 8" x 14’ Marine Treated 2.5cca Piling set 5' O/C with minimum embedment of 50% piling length.

Whalers 2" x 8" x 15" Marine Treated 2.5cca - Top, middle and bottom - Double plated with joint breaks
staggered on piling - Fastened to each piling with minimum (2) 16d stainless steel nails per piling.

Sheeting 2" x 8" x 12" Marine Treated 2.5cca - Placed vertical - Attached to each whaler with minimum (2)
16d stainless steel nails.

Filter Cloth 8' geotextile woven filter fabric running on the backside of the wall, 2’ below outside mud-line.

Tie-backs 5/8" x 12'- 16' galvanized rods at each piling - connected to 12" x12" continuous concrete

deadman anchor.

Helical Ground Anchors

Install approx. (12) 1.5" - 10/12 Helical ground anchors w/ 12' -16' 3/4" rods across pool area at
2121 Foxtail Ct.

Top Cap 2" x 10" - Fastened to top whaler and piling with 4" galvanized timber screws.
Drains New wall to cross (1) concrete drain basin and (2) downspout drains to be extended thru new wall.
Back-Fill Includes (20) 18yd loads of fill - Finished to rough grade. Additional loads will be billed at $750 per

load (labor and materials)

Post Construction Repair

Replace all fencing, repair sprinklers, sod and shrubs.

Total Price: $293,683.00

CBC1264583

ACCORDING TO FLORIDA'S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW (SECTIONS 713.001-713.37, FLORIDA STATUTES), THOSE WHO WORK ON YOUR
PROPERTY OR PROVIDE MATERIALS AND SERVICES AND ARE NOT PAID IN FULL HAVE A RIGHT TO ENFORCE THEIR CLAIM FOR
PAYMENT AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY. THIS CLAIM IS KNOW AS A CONSTRUCTION LIEN.

1. Unseen conditions:

Terms & Conditions

In the event that Top Dog Marine Construction Corp. encounters concealed, or unknown conditions not accounted for in this proposal. We will

notify you immediately of such conditions affecting our ability to perform the scope of work as proposed. "Alternative solutions will be provided

where possible" Alternative solutions may require changes to price and/or scope of work. If changes are not agreed upon, cancelation of this

agreement is the sole judgment of Top Dog Marine Construction Corp.




2. Amendments to Agreement:

Please note any requested changes to the scope of work must be provided in writing. Any changes involving materials delivered, or special
order items will be subject to additional charges based on re-stocking & return fees. Some variations due to factors suchas water depth,
shoreline adjustments, dock elevation, etc. may be required at our discretion. Top Dog Marine is not responsible for damage to grass, sidewalks,
plants, shrubs, sprinkler lines, etc. due to material deliveries and/or equipment needed to complete the project. Top Dog will take caution to
avoid damage. However, due to the nature of construction, the customer understands and agrees that some damage is unavoidable. High
impact & vibrator equipment will be used during construction. Top Dog Marine is not responsible for cracks and/or shifting to sidewalks, pool
enclosures, drywall, stucco, siding, and similar items caused by vibration due to hammering of piling. Top Dog Marine may be required to
remove plants, fences, gates, etc. to gain access to work areas; these items will be reinstalled when possible, to the best of our ability. Top Dog
may employ a qualified subcontractor, if necessary, for repairs and/or re-installs at the owner's expense.

3. Survey & Boundaries:

The owner is responsible for all surveys, boundary markers, riparian line locations, DEP & Army Corp permitting. If the proposal includes
permitting, permits do not include engineering, surveys or establishment of riparian line location unless otherwise stated. All engineering
for state and federal permits is provided by subcontractors.

4. Payments:

All draws due upon receipt, any payments not received upon request may result in a work stoppage. If a work stoppage occurs, a mobilization
fee may apply. Electrical work is not considered part of the boat lift installation. Boat lifts are considered 100% complete without final
adjustments for the boat or PWC. Payments are due by check, cash or bank transfer. Credit and debit cards will be subject to a 3.5% fee.

5. Workmanship Warranty:

***Workmanship is covered for a period of 3 years from the date of completion. The project must be paid in full for warranty to go into effect.
All warranties for materials and equipment shall be covered by the respective manufacturer or supplier due to their specific terms and
conditions. All framing lumber will be #2 grade unless otherwise stated. Pilings are naturally derived and therefore vary in size, shape and
proportionality. Pilings are sized by the minimum diameter of the butt-end. Pilings are installed with the butt-end up and the tip embedded.
Pilings are not rated for symmetry or linearity. The natural curves occurring in piling are not considered defects. Top Dog Marine Construction
Corp. will, at their discretion, turn bends to best suit construction. Alternative materials for wood can be subject to different installation
requirements and different characteristics in the finished product.

FLORIDA HOMEOWNERS' CONSTRUCTION

RECOVERY FUND

PAYMENT, UP TO A LIMITED AMOUNT, MAY BE AVAILABLE FROM THE FLORIDA HOMEOWNERS’ CONSTRUCTION RECOVERY FUND IF
YOU LOSE MONEY ON A PROJECT PERFORMED UNDER CONTRACT, WHERE THE LOSS RESULTS FROM SPECIFIED VIOLATIONS OF
FLORIDA LAW BY A LICENSED CONTRACTOR. FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE RECOVERY FUND AND FILING A CLAIM, CONTACT THE
FLORIDA CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD AT THE FOLLOWING TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS: PH:
850.487.1395, FAX: 850.488.8040. 2601 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0791

“ANY CLAIMS FOR CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE NOTICE AND CURE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 558, FLORIDA
STATUTES.”

Approval Deadline: Oct 28, 2024






Docks, Decks & More Inc.
DMS-13
BL-4659
(904) 226-3688

Quote

Contact: John Westcott
2121 FoxTrail Court

St Augustine FI 32092
850 258 1430
jwestcott@mdginc.com

8-14-24

WORK TO BE DONE: A: Install Bulkhead (4’ x 580°)
B: R & R Grass, Bushes & Fencing

Bulkhead (Wood) 220,000.00

Bulkhead (Vinyl) 365,000.00

SPECIFICATIONS: Bulkhead (Wood)

1> All Poles & Wood used will be Marine Grade (CCA 2.5)

2> Will use 12’ Poles

3> Will use 2” x 8” x 10’ for the Stringers.

4> Will put Filter Cloth on back of entire wall.

5> Will put a cap broad (2” x 8”x 10”)on top of wall.

6> Will put a tie back rod on every pole. Anchored with a butt & Cement

SPECIFICATIONS: Bulkhead (Vinyl)

7> Will use 12’ Panels

8> Will put a Tieback rod every 6°, Anchored with a Butt & Cement.
9> Will put a Weep Holes every 6°.

10> Will put a cap Brd on top of entire wall.

SPECIFICATIONS: Grass, Bushes & Fencing

11> Will replace any all grass the is Damaged
12> Will replace all bushes Damaged.
13> Will Replace any fencing that was Damaged.

Terms:

Payments to be made as follows:

250.00 down, 50% - 250.00 (0.00) when materials are delivered.
Balance (0.00 ) due on completion of job

Any work changes made to the above are subject to a charge.
Both parties have to agree on any changes.

Home / Business Owner Date: Docks, Deck & More Inc

Date:



John Westcott — Matthews DCCM

Sampson Creek CDD / Bulkhead Replacement Marine | Construction

October 9, 2024

John,

Let me know when we can discuss the material selected for this project, the logistics of the build and the
timeline to build this project.

Description: New bulkhead 25’ to be built 18” in front of the existing bulkhead with an estimated length of 25’
the wall will run into the existing walls and will be sealed with a concrete cell.

24.13
Clear

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



John Westcott — Matthews DCCM

Sampson Creek CDD / Bulkhead Replacement Marine | Construction

September 13, 2024

John,

Let me know when we can discuss the material selected for this project, the logistics of the build and the
timeline to build this project.

Description: New bulkhead to be built 18” in front of the existing bulkhead with an estimated length of 600’
and built to a 6’ height design with the materials below.

|
Length: 606 |feet v |
- Area: 34,700 \sqft

264360260

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



Marine | Construction

Required Equipment: Midsize Excavator 12,000 Ib. class with a plate hammer to drive the piles. Piles must
be drive to deep embedment’s. Estimated embedment 10’ to 12’ per piles spaced every 5'.

Scope of Work: 600’ of wall with an estimated height of 5" to 6’

1. Remove homeowner fence along the bulkhead as we build the wall and reinstall.
2. Mobilize equipment and materials thru properties and by the water to each home to build
3. Drive piles, install cribbing, cloth, anchor system and cap of the wall

Bulkhead Material:
1. Pilings 9" butt, 18" with a treatment of 2.5 CCA. (5') spacing.
2. (3) Whaler's double (2"x8"x16’) with a treatment of 2.5 CCA attached with SS ring-shank - 20d nails.

3. Cribbing (2°x8"x12’) 2.5 CCA will be installed and attached to the whalers with stainless steel 16d nails
on the top and bottom attachments to the whalers.

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



4.

Filter fabric (10”) will be cut and installed to eliminate soil movement between the cribbing boards
above and 3’ below the mud line and will be attached with 1 % stainless steel ring shank nails. Nail
pattern will be every few feet each direction to hold the cloth onto the wall while it back filled. Cloth will
be jetted down below the outside mud line. The top of the cloth will be doubled 2’ down for extra
protection.

Anchor system will be a dead-man drag pile system with pinning piles in front to prevent any movement
over time. (Pile will be 9" butt or greater, 16’ length with (2) pinning piles 7/8 butt 6') Anchor Rods will be
% and will be Hot dipped Galvanized with ogee HDG front and back of the rod on the drag pile. Areas of
the old wall will have portions removed to get the rod installed correctly at the correct angle of repose.

2’x4" front ledger cut into top of piles attached with 20d ring shank stainless steel nails.

Cap will be 2"x6” marine wood decking estimated at 18 to 20 inches wide running down the length of
the bulkhead wall attached with 3” stainless steel decking screws.

Example of wall build layout.

Wall design example including returns as needed.

TYP

See Detail 1\§>/~

r

10’
Return

E T T T T T B
4T ), & i S,

See Detail 1

Y \

K
U
s

7\
/

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



Pricing

Bulkhead materials, equipment and labor and permitting and trash and minor tree and shrub clearing, fence
removal and installation back after construction, repair laydown area.

Pricing: $247,325.00

The items below are priced separately for transparency.

Estimated Dirt Cost; 277 Yards $5,400.00
Estimated Dirt Installation Cost $2,500.00

Sod — Saint Augustine, Prep and installation: Estimated 20’ area behind the wall 600’ (25) Pallets 500sq’ Cost
sod prep and install $13,750.00

*Irrigation / Sprinklers will be identified before construction begins, will be marked, and in some cases located
and capped during construction. After construction will be reinstalled and cost will be transparent due to all
the different scenarios that exist. Recommended Budget $400.00 per home pipes will be extended out

typically.

Terms and Conditions

1. ACCESS: Materials of construction shall be delivered and moved across the property to the work site.
Employees shall park their vehicles in a safe and lawful manner compliant with facility rules as applicable.

2. CHANGE ORDERS: Work not within the scope of this proposal shall be submitted and approved in writing
before commencement. Change orders shall be due with final payment unless otherwise agreed upon in
writing.

3. CONCEALED OR UNKNOWN CONDITIONS: In preparing this proposal Barefoot Marine Construction
has assumed there are no concealed or unknown physical conditions (subsurface or otherwise) which will
adversely affect Barefoot Marine Construction ability to perform the scope of this proposal. If such
conditions are encountered, Barefoot Marine Construction will immediately notify the owner in writing of
adverse conditions and will be entitled to an adjustment of contract value, schedule, or both.

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



4. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall be liable in damages or have the right to terminate this Agreement
for any delay or default in performing hereunder if such delay or default is caused by conditions beyond its
control including, but not limited to Acts of God, Government restrictions, and/or any other cause beyond the
reasonable control of the party whose performance is affected.

5. HEAVY WEATHER: During a named storm Barefoot Marine Construction reserves the right to demobilize
and remove equipment from the jobsite without penalty for schedule delay(s).

6. INCLEMENT WEATHER: Due to the nature of outdoor construction inclement weather may affect the
schedule. Every effort shall be made to maintain the proposed schedule; however Barefoot Marine
Construction shall not incur additional expenses due to weather delays.

7. INSURANCE: Certificate available upon request.

8. PAYMENT SCHEDULE: 15% mobilization. Progress payments based upon mutually agreed schedule of
values Balance upon final acceptance.

9. PAYMENT TERMS: Due upon receipt. Interest will be charged on past due accounts at 18% per annum.
If Barefoot Marine Construction is required to employ an attorney to collect any amount past due as a result
of default of the Buyer, the Buyer shall pay all cost of collections, including reasonable attorney's fees and
court costs.

10. PERMITS: Permitting will be required for each property. Each will need a signed and sealed set of
drawings with permitting for each property with Saint John’s count. Also, an exemption letter from Saint
Johns Water Management District will be needed as well for county permitting.

11. PRICE VALIDITY: Fifteen (15) day’s from-date of quotation.

12. UNDERGROUND SERVICES: Owner is responsible for locating and identifying all underground utilities.
Barefoot Marine Construction is not responsible for accidental damages, direct or consequential. Any
relocation required shall be the responsibility of the owner.

13. WARRANTY: Workmanship and material will be free from defects for one (1) year from completion and
final acceptance. Owner shall submit in writing a claim of defect within ten (10) days of discovery. Owner's
sole and exclusive remedy for defective materials or workmanship is limited to the repair or replacement of
the defect by Barefoot Marine Construction. Certificates of Treatment will be included at the end of job
documentation to verify the material quote was used to build your wall.

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



14. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: Section 14 sets forth the exclusive remedy for claims based on failure
of or defects in services, workmanship, or materials furnished by Barefoot Marine Construction, whether
claim is based on contract, warranty, tort (including negligence) or any other cause of action, and however
instituted, and upon expiration of the warranty period all such liability shall terminate. The foregoing warranty
or repair or replacement is exclusive in lieu of all other warranties, whether written, oral, implied, or
statutory. IT IS SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED TO BY BUYER THAT (1) BAREFOOT
MARINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT IN ANY WAY BE LIABLE OR REPSONSIBLE FOR ANY
NEGLIGENT ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION, REPAIRS, OR DEFECTS IN THE WORK AFTER THE
EXPIRATION OF ONE YEAR FROM COMPLETION AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE, (2) NO OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE OR WILL BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN MADE BY
BAREFOOT MARINE CONSTRUCTION, EXCEPT THE WARRANTY HEREINFORE SET FORTH, (3) THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR PURPOSE ARE SPECIFICALLY
EXCLUDED, (4) THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, AND (5) THER
ARE NO WARRANTIES GIVEN WHICH EXTEND BEYOND THE LANGUAGE AND DESCRIPTION ON
THE FACE HEREOF.

15. WORKING HOURS: Monday through Friday, 8 hours per day, 7:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

Authorized Signature Date

Rick Powell — Owner & License Holder Date

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your marine construction needs. If you have any questions, please
contact us at your earliest convenience.

Rick Powell

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



About Barefoot Marine Construction:

Barefoot Marine Construction is a NE Florida company that operates under both a CGC builder’s license,
and Marine Specialty Contractor license. We are a 100% Marine Contractor that has 50 + years of marine
construction experience. We work with a group of engineers to build marine structures that will stand the test
of time and provide value to our customers.

Certified General Contractor 1533461, SCC131150961- Marine Specialty Contractor
Rick Powell - owner 904-327-3931 - Cell

Email: rick@barefootmarine.com

Website: www.barefootmarine.com

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT


mailto:rick@barefootmarine.com
http://www.barefootmarine.com/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

09/13/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

843-606-5270
Maritime Insurance International, Inc
3 Lockwood Drive

8884826844

RMEACT Maritime Insurance

FHONE  ext): 843-606-5270 | A% noy: 8884826844

EMAL 5. iInfo@ maritimeii.com

Suite 302A INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Charleston, SC 29401 insurer A: Everest National Insurance Company

INSURED insurer 8 : Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company

Barefoot Marine Inc dba Barefoot Marine INSURER C :

Construction INSURER D :

10945 Patton Road INSURERE :

Jacksonville, FL 32246 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
¢/ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
B CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
v Protection & Indemnity B5JH29051 08/27/2024 | 08/27/2025 | MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ EXCLUDED
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
v/ | PoLicy |:| B |:| Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 1,000,000
OTHER: P&l $ 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (2 ocident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
AUTOS ONLY auTos BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 9700000821241 07/26/2024 | 07/26/2025 V[ Sihre | &
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
A | OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under Includes USL&H
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
B | Pollution B5JH29051 08/27/2024 | 08/27/2025 | Limit $100,000
B | Hull Physical Damage B5JH29051 8/27/2024 | 8/27/2025 | Limit **See Below***
B |Leased & Rented Equipment B5JH29051 8/27/2024 | 8/27/2025 | Max Limit $250,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Richard Powell is excluded from WC Coverage

Vessel Schedule for Hull & P&l Coverage: 2015 48' Little Gian Crane Barge $80,000; 1981 23' Monark Aluminum Workboat

$70,000; 2010 80x32 American Dumb Barge $25,000

(2) Crew Included

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

John Westcott, PE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Nichole Rogers

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Marine | Construction

Required Equipment: Midsize Excavator 12,000 Ib. class with a plate hammer to drive the piles. Piles must
be drive to deep embedment’s. Estimated embedment 10’ to 12’ per pile spaced every 5.

Scope of Work: 25’ of wall with an estimated height of 5’ to 6’

1. Remove homeowner fence along the bulkhead as we build the wall and reinstall.
2. Mobilize equipment and materials through one property to build both walls.
3. Drive piles, install cribbing, cloth, anchor system and cap of the wall

Bulkhead Material:
1. Pilings 9” butt, 16" with a treatment of 2.5 CCA. (5’) spacing.
2. (3) Whaler's double (2°x8"x16’) with a treatment of 2.5 CCA attached with SS ring-shank - 20d nails.

3. Cribbing (2'x8"x10’) 2.5 CCA will be installed and attached to the whalers with stainless steel 16d nails
on the top and bottom attachments to the whalers.

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



4. Filter fabric (7”) will be cut and installed to eliminate soil movement between the cribbing boards above
and 3’ below the mud line and will be attached with 1 % stainless steel ring shank nails. Nail pattern will
be every few feet each direction to hold the cloth onto the wall while it back filled. Cloth will be jetted
down below the outside mud line. The top of the cloth will be doubled 2" down for extra protection.

5. Anchor system will be a dead-man drag pile system with pinning piles in front to prevent any movement
over time. (Pile will be 9” butt or greater, 16’ length with (2) pinning piles 7/8 butt 6') Anchor Rods will be
% and will be Hot dipped Galvanized with ogee HDG front and back of the rod on the drag pile. Areas of
the old wall will have portions removed to get the rod installed correctly at the correct angle of repose.
6. 2°x4” front ledger cut into top of piles attached with 20d ring shank stainless steel nails.

7. Cap will be 2"x6” marine wood decking estimated at 18 to 20 inches wide running down the length of
the bulkhead wall attached with 3” stainless steel decking screws.

Example of wall build layout.

Wall design example including returns as needed.

See Detail 1\§>/’

Typo T TYP ol

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



Pricing

Bulkhead materials, equipment and labor and permitting and trash and minor tree and shrub clearing, fence
removal and installation back after construction, repair laydown area to include engineering. This price is
for both properties.

Pricing for wall: $11,125.00

Pricing for Engineering. $750.00

Pricing for County permitting with St Johns County $ 350.00
Pricing to reinstall fence: $400.00

Pricing for back fill (9 yards) $425.00

Pricing for Saint Augustine Sod prep and installation $550.00
Total Project Price *$13,640.00

Not included, the path to the wall, we will use plywood and should have minimal damage that should recover
within a couple of weeks.

*Irrigation / Sprinklers will be identified before construction begins, will be marked, and in some cases located
and capped during construction. After construction will be reinstalled and cost will be transparent due to all
the different scenarios that exist. Recommended Budget $400.00 per home pipes will be extended out

typically.

Terms and Conditions

1. ACCESS: Materials of construction shall be delivered and moved across the property to the work site.
Employees shall park their vehicles in a safe and lawful manner compliant with facility rules as applicable.

2. CHANGE ORDERS: Work not within the scope of this proposal shall be submitted and approved in writing
before commencement. Change orders shall be due with final payment unless otherwise agreed upon in
writing.

3. CONCEALED OR UNKNOWN CONDITIONS: In preparing this proposal Barefoot Marine Construction
has assumed there are no concealed or unknown physical conditions (subsurface or otherwise) which will
adversely affect Barefoot Marine Construction ability to perform the scope of this proposal. If such
conditions are encountered, Barefoot Marine Construction will immediately notify the owner in writing of
adverse conditions and will be entitled to an adjustment of contract value, schedule, or both.

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



4. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall be liable in damages or have the right to terminate this Agreement
for any delay or default in performing hereunder if such delay or default is caused by conditions beyond its
control including, but not limited to Acts of God, Government restrictions, and/or any other cause beyond the
reasonable control of the party whose performance is affected.

5. HEAVY WEATHER: During a named storm Barefoot Marine Construction reserves the right to demobilize
and remove equipment from the jobsite without penalty for schedule delay(s).

6. INCLEMENT WEATHER: Due to the nature of outdoor construction inclement weather may affect the
schedule. Every effort shall be made to maintain the proposed schedule; however Barefoot Marine
Construction shall not incur additional expenses due to weather delays.

7. INSURANCE: Certificate available upon request.

8. PAYMENT SCHEDULE: 15% mobilization. Progress payments based upon mutually agreed schedule of
values Balance upon final acceptance.

9. PAYMENT TERMS: Due upon receipt. Interest will be charged on past due accounts at 18% per annum.
If Barefoot Marine Construction is required to employ an attorney to collect any amount past due as a result
of default of the Buyer, the Buyer shall pay all cost of collections, including reasonable attorney's fees and
court costs.

10. PERMITS: Permitting will be required for each property. Each will need a signed and sealed set of
drawings with permitting for each property with Saint John’s count. Also, an exemption letter from Saint
John’s Water Management District will be needed as well for county permitting.

11. PRICE VALIDITY: Fifteen (15) day’s from-date of quotation.

12. UNDERGROUND SERVICES: Owner is responsible for locating and identifying all underground utilities.
Barefoot Marine Construction is not responsible for accidental damages, direct or consequential. Any
relocation required shall be the responsibility of the owner.

13. WARRANTY: Workmanship and material will be free from defects for one (1) year from completion and
final acceptance. Owner shall submit in writing a claim of defect within ten (10) days of discovery. Owner's
sole and exclusive remedy for defective materials or workmanship is limited to the repair or replacement of
the defect by Barefoot Marine Construction. Certificates of Treatment will be included at the end of job
documentation to verify the material quote was used to build your wall.

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



14. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: Section 14 sets forth the exclusive remedy for claims based on failure
of or defects in services, workmanship, or materials furnished by Barefoot Marine Construction, whether
claim is based on contract, warranty, tort (including negligence) or any other cause of action, and however
instituted, and upon expiration of the warranty period all such liability shall terminate. The foregoing warranty
or repair or replacement is exclusive in lieu of all other warranties, whether written, oral, implied, or
statutory. IT IS SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED TO BY BUYER THAT (1) BAREFOOT
MARINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT IN ANY WAY BE LIABLE OR REPSONSIBLE FOR ANY
NEGLIGENT ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION, REPAIRS, OR DEFECTS IN THE WORK AFTER THE
EXPIRATION OF ONE YEAR FROM COMPLETION AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE, (2) NO OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE OR WILL BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN MADE BY
BAREFOOT MARINE CONSTRUCTION, EXCEPT THE WARRANTY HEREINFORE SET FORTH, (3) THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR PURPOSE ARE SPECIFICALLY
EXCLUDED, (4) THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, AND (5) THER
ARE NO WARRANTIES GIVEN WHICH EXTEND BEYOND THE LANGUAGE AND DESCRIPTION ON
THE FACE HEREOF.

15. WORKING HOURS: Monday through Friday, 8 hours per day, 7:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

Authorized Signature Date

Rick Powell — Owner & License Holder Date

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your marine construction needs. If you have any questions, please
contact us at your earliest convenience.

Rick Powell

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT



About Barefoot Marine Construction:

Barefoot Marine Construction is a NE Florida company that operates under both a CGC builder’s license,
and Marine Specialty Contractor license. We are a 100% Marine Contractor that has 50 + years of marine
construction experience. We work with a group of engineers to build marine structures that will stand the test
of time and provide value to our customers.

Certified General Contractor 1533461, SCC131150961- Marine Specialty Contractor
Rick Powell - owner 904-327-3931 — Cell

Email: rick@barefootmarine.com

Website: www.barefootmarine.com

10945 Patton Road | Jacksonville, FL 32246 | 904.298.FOOT


mailto:rick@barefootmarine.com
http://www.barefootmarine.com/




1. Date and Time
05-23-2024 @ 9am
2. Report Number
1
3. Project No. 4. Project Name - 5. Site Location
16080 Sampson Creek CDD 420 St Johns Golf Drive
6. Contractor 7. Project Manager [8. Quality Control Monitor
N/A Alex Acree/Tyler Smith Mike Silverstein
9. Temperature 10. Weather 11. Hours on Job
85 High 72 Low Sunny 2

12. JOB SITE OBSERVATION REPORT

It was requested by the Sampson Creek CDD Board that a site observation visit was performed at 420 Saint Johns
Golf Drive to evaluate the erosion reported at the Pond 16 Control Structure #163 (referred to as CS-163 in this
report).

After reviewing the conveyance on the Hill, Boring, and Dunn drawings dated July of 1998, CS-163 provides
relief from Pond #16 through a series of inlets which eventually outfall through a mitered end section (167A) and
into Pond #15. The outfall pipe and connected structures pass through a drainage easement between lots 35 and
36 (416 and 420 St Johns Golf Drive) shown on sheet 21/64 included with this report.

Erosion to the west bank was present on both the north and south elevations of CS-163 and scouring was observed
at the south elevation of the structure at the pond bottom, refer to photo 3126. The erosion was also moving west
into the fenced yards of both 416 and 420 St Johns Golf Drive, but more so into the 420 property. The depression
on the pond bottom where evidence of scouring is present has received rip rap (demolished concrete sidewalk
pieces) from the 420 St. Johns Golf Drive property owner over the years to control the issue until a remedy has
been determined, also seen in photo 3126.

After examining the location of concern north, south, and west of CS-163, evidence leading to the source of these
issues became more clear. Tracking back up the fence line (west) that is currently splitting the center of the
easement, evidence of focused water flow was present within 12”-18” on both sides of the fence up to the 420 St
Johns Gold Drive property’s north landscaping bed. The focused flow of surface water appears to split both sides
of the fence at the east end of the 420 St Johns Golf Drive north landscaping bed, refer to photo 3135. It is here
that a slight change in elevation allows for the surface water to take the path of least resistance and explains why
the south and southwest ground surface surrounding CS-163 contains more significant erosion, refer to photo
3126. Continuing to backtrack west there is a perpendicular fence that intersects the PL fence belonging to 416 St
Johns Golf Drive, and it is here where additional evidence of focused surface water flow was present. At the
southeast corner of the 416 St Johns Golf Drive home there is a downspout that discharges away from the corner
of the home. It is at this downspout where the origin of the focused (point discharging) surface water flow is
highly likely to be causing the erosion issues at CS-163, see photo 3133.

We recommend backfilling, compacting, and stabilizing the pond bank adjacent to CS-163 as originally designed
and including filling in the scoured area directly south of the structure at the pond bottom. With this repair, and
the existing cause of the issue remaining, we feel that the best option to eliminate this reoccurring maintenance
issue would be to install a downspout collector or yard drain that is piped either directly into the pond, or install a
yard drain where the two fences intersect within the easement that would Inserta-Tee directly into the 24 ADS
pipe between CS-163 and CI-165. Installing a yard drain and Inserta-Tee into the 24” ADS within the drainage
easement would be the least invasive solution to the surrounding properties and controlling the root of this issue



resulting in less maintenance to the pond bank adjacent to CS-163 in the long run. This solution will also keep
the proposed additional drainage components within the easement limits as well.

Unrelated to the erosion issue, CS-163 needs maintenance attention. The structure contains sediment built up and
organics are growing out of the grate as a result. Additionally, the rebar skimmer on the southern elevation of
CS-163 is not present and should be replaced. The north skimmer is present and in functional condition although
the top skimmer bar can be bent back to space evenly to match the lower bars. While servicing CS-163, ensure
that the draw down orifice is free and clear of any debris so that relief from Pond #16 is not obstructed.



Photo 3133 Photo 3134

Photo 3135 Photo 3130

Photo 3132 Photo 3126



9AlI }J|0H Suyor ures oy

€91-SO @ uoled0T
uoIS0Jg paAlasqO
[ ;Jusweseg ebeureiq|

| 8AuQ Jl0D suyor juies 91 p|



MSilverstein
Callout
Observed Erosion Location @ CS-163

MSilverstein
Callout
420 Saint Johns Golf Drive

MSilverstein
Callout
416 Saint Johns Golf Drive

MSilverstein
Callout
Drainage Easement


FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






MINUTES OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community

Development District was held on Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns
Golf & Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Mike Yuro
Graham Leary
Mike Davis
Lori Weitzel

Also present were:

Jim Oliver

Wes Haber via phone
Alex Acree
Daniel Bauman
Charles Gonzalez
Haley Hadd

Dan Fagen

Ben Pasquith
Andrew Anderson
Mark Seymour
Eric Williams
Residents

Chairman

Vice Chairman
Supervisor
Supervisor

District Manager

District Counsel

District Engineer

BrightView

BrightView

Vesta Property Services

Vesta Property Services

St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Precision Sidewalk Safety Corp
Lake Doctors

Lake Doctors

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 19, 2024 Board of

Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Roll Call

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. A quorum was present.



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items
listed below)
Mr.. Mike Haag of 420 St. Johns Golf Drive asked if there would be discussion on the

washout behind his property, since neither Mr. Masters nor the District Engineer were present.
Mr. Yuro indicated that Mr. Acree, represented the engineering company and was present to

discuss this matter.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Amenities Booking Requests

Mr. Oliver stated there were no requests at this time.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Golf Course Project

Mr. Ben Pasquith of the St. Johns Golf & Country Club was asked by Mr. Yuro to
provide an update on golf course projects that would impact the community. Two projects were
underway; one to install a structure over the back of the driving range, which would be Topgolf
style and the other, to expand the starter house, in order to serve food and beverage. They
expected construction traffic in these areas. The golf course would be closed in May of 2025
until late September/early October for renovation of the greens, but the Clubhouse and driving
range would remain open. Mr. Davis questioned when the driving range project would be
completed. Mr. Pasquith confirmed that it was in the permitting stage and was slated to start on
May 4, 2025; however, on March 28", they would be spraying the greens. In preparation to re-
open, they planned to mow the grass to the same height and raking it more frequently. Mr. Yuro

appreciated Mr. Pasquith attending the meeting and providing this report.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update from Lake Doctors

Mr. Mark Seymour of Lake Doctors provided an update on the condition of the 29 lakes
and ponds throughout the community and to answer Board Member questions. Three crew
members were assigned to the community, which Mr. Eric Williams supervised. They had
extensive knowledge of aquatic herbicides and algaecides, to control the aquatic weeks and
algae. The lakes/ponds were also stocked with weed eating grass carp for biological control.
They had a successful Summer, with no major issues. The worst part of the year was early in the
Spring, when water levels were low. Mr. Yuro asked if their contract was for one year. Mr.

Seymour indicated that it was an annual contract, which was the same price as the prior year. Mr.



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

Yuro questioned the last time that the lakes/ponds were stocked with fish. Mr. Seymour recalled
that it was in 2022. Mr. Yuro questioned staff’s opinion of Lake Doctors. Mr. Fagen stated that
overall, everything looked good and Lake Doctors was responsive, although there was an uphill
battle due to the drought. Mr. Davis questioned the scope and if they picked up trash. Mr.
Seymour provided their scope. Mr. Williams indicated that they did not routinely remove trash
from the ponds, unless there was a request for trash to be picked up in a certain area.

Mr. Davis questioned how growth was treated through the bulkhead. Mr. Williams
pointed out that typically they treated vegetation growing out of it, with a boat, but one bulkhead
was problematic, as they could not get their boat into the pond, which was 25A. They did not do
this routinely, but if he was asked to, he would treat it. Mr. Yuro explained that the bulkhead on
Pond 25A, had adjoining houses and a fence and the only side that did not have a bulkhead and
fence, was on the preserve side, which they did not have access to. Mr. Seymour offered to check
this bulkhead. Mr. Davis noted that the bulkhead behind the Clubhouse looked clean, but the one
on Pond 24, had enough organic material coming through it, to justify a treatment, as eventually
the organic material would affect the bulkhead long-term. Mr. Yuro requested that any bulkhead
issues be reported to Mr. Masters or Ms. Hadd, so that they could inform Lake Doctors. Mr.
Seymour would speak to field staff about this further. Mr. Davis questioned in their monthly
report, why they could not get access to Pond 24A, as a homeowner complained about algae. Mr.
Williams stated the issue was with the wall, but there was sufficient space to spray algaecide into

the water and would have it sprayed tomorrow or early next week.

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
the renewal with Lake Doctors for Fiscal Year 2025 in the amount
of $2,360 per month with the inclusion of grass carp in the amount
of $2,000 was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Sidewalk Repair
Mr. Andrew Anderson of Precision Sidewalk Safety provided an update on the sidewalk
repairs that they completed for $10,000. At the end of June, they surveyed all of the sidewalks on
St. Johns Golf Drive, from Leo Maguire Parkway until the end of St. Johns Golf Drive. They
hand measured all sidewalks that were 0.25 to 2 inches and identified 391 trip hazards. If

sidewalks between 0.25 to 2 inches were repaired and there was a 1:12 slope, the ADA



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

guidelines were satisfied, as anything below 0.25 was not considered to be a hazard. Since the
last meeting, with the $10,000 that the Board approved, they repaired 132 hazards on Leo
Maguire Parkway through St. Johns Golf Drive, as a trial, to show what the repairs would look
like. A report was provided to the Board, showing every hazard with the height, at the highest
point, along with the width and depth and requested feedback from the Board on the direction to
now go in, as they were doing a phased approach. They were currently making repairs on St.
Johns Golf Drive and had 260 hazards to complete, before proceeding to Eagle Point Drive,
which had the worst hazards, versus Eagle Point Drive, which had long stretches that were not
bad and had trees that were set off of the right-of-way (ROW). On Chelsea Circle, there were
only four hazards, but driveways were badly damaged and there were hazards on Foxtail Court,
Highland View Drive, Drury Court, and Eagle Point Drive. Mr. Yuro estimated that there was
another $31,000 worth of hazards that were identified. Mr. Anderson explained that they could
repair a sidewalk for $75 or $550 to $600 to repour a panel, but repouring did not negate the fact
that there was a great deal of settling and trees and the only way to make a sidewalk flush, was to
eradicate trees and roots.

Ms. Weitzel questioned the amount of most severe sidewalks remaining on St. Johns Golf
Drive. Mr. Anderson explained that typically the most severe sidewalks were above 1 inch. Mr.
Yuro asked if there was a proposal for Eagle Point Drive, Drury Court and Chelsea Circle. Mr.
Anderson did not have an official estimate to provide a proposal, but at $75 per hazard, the cost
for 1,500 hazards would be $112,000. Mr. Leary noted that the final result looked good, but they
needed a good estimate, as he believed to complete the entire community, if they were repairing
100 sidewalks per day, it would take 142 days to complete the work. Mr. Yuro asked if the
Board could authorize $15,000 or $20,000 and Precision could repair the 25% worst sidewalks,
to show that they were being diligent and trying to address the problem. Mr. Anderson pointed
out that surveying 1,500 to 2,000 was time consuming, but they could survey all hazards that
were 1 inch and above. Mr. Davis felt that repairing sidewalks from one end to the other, over
the course of time, was reasonable and would be more efficient for them, as they would end up
with much cleaner sidewalks and recommended approving $10,000 every month or every other
month, until the hazards were addressed. Mr. Yuro preferred to start with the ones that had the
biggest trip hazards. Mr. Davis felt that made the most sense but wanted 2 Men Concrete to

handle the ones that Precision could not handle. Mr. Anderson recommended repairing



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

everything from 0.25 to 2 inches on the three roads where there were the most complaints and
slowly add in the adjacent ones. Mr. Yuro was in favor with approving $10,000 to complete the
most severe hazards on St. Johns Golf Drive and have Precision survey the remaining roads and
report to the Board at the next meeting. Mr. Leary requested an estimate from 2 Men Concrete

for grinding sidewalks for comparison purposes.

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in
favor authorizing an amount not-to-exceed $10,000 for the repair
of severely raised sidewalk panels of 0.25 to 2 inches on St. Johns
Golf Drive was approved.

Mr. Davis pointed out that he did not see 2 Men Concrete remove any sidewalk panels,
between this meeting and the last meeting and asked if they were still onsite. Ms. Hadd reported
that they were severely delayed, due to the rain, but staff was working with them. Mr. Davis
noted that one of two driveways, had concrete panels that overlapped the ROW and were lifted
and suggested that staff contact the HOA to repair them. Mr. Yuro preferred identifying them
first, as there were ones in the CDD ROW and there needed to be guidance from District Counsel
on who was responsible for them. Mr. Haber advised that it varied from hazard to hazard, but
since the CDD was taking responsibility for the sidewalk and the driveway was causing the
hazard, it was the homeowner’s responsibility under the covenants, regardless of who originally
installed it. However, if someone tripped and fell, in all likelihood, the CDD and the homeowner
would be sued. Mr. Yuro requested that staff coordinate with the HOA on this matter. Mr. Fagen
would address this with the HOA.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
There being no comments, the next item followed.

B. Engineer
Mr. Acree indicated that there were three items on the agenda later in the meeting that he

would discuss.



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

C. Manager
There being no comments, the next item followed.

D. General Manager
1. Report
2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports
Ms. Hadd reported that the events were going smoothly and four were planned through

the end of October. The Swim and Run was scheduled for this weekend and the Fall Festival on
October 19, but the Movie on the Lawn for September was re-scheduled for October 4, due to
the weather. Mr. Leary requested that vendors not park their vehicles on the field. Ms. Hadd
obtained the following proposals for a ping pong table: a Cornilleau 510 Outdoor Table Tennis
Table for $2,199, which she recommended and a 100X Outdoor Table for $900. The area that
was recommended by the Board, was outside of the Gym, which was used for working out, but
there would not be much usage of the ping pong table, early in the morning. The only issue with
the ping pong table, was balls being thrown at windows or gutters. Mr. Yuro had no issue with
installing a ping pong table, but asked if one was requested by residents. Mr. Davis stated that he
requested it, as well as a backboard. Ms. Weitzel felt that the Cornilleau 510 was more
aesthetically pleasing. Ms. Hadd voiced concern about the 100X Outdoor Table, as it was
commercial and had wheels that could be moved by residents and recommended that staff
distribute the paddles and balls during office hours. Mr. Davis felt that adding a ping pong table
on the pool deck, would be a nice amenity to provide to residents, but it could be added in the
Spring, when the pool deck was more utilized. Ms. Weitzel liked the idea, but preferred to wait
until the Spring and budget for it. Mr. Yuro was in favor of waiting until the Spring, as he hated
to spend money on it and then it not be used. Mr. Leary preferred having a backboard. There was
Board consensus to bring this item back to the Board in the Spring. Mr. Fagen would include it
in his February report.

Ms. Hadd obtained the following proposals for a backboard: a Rally Master 10x16
Backboard for $4,480, Bakko Professional Flat Series 10x16 Backboard for $6,473 and Bakko
Slimline Flat Series 8x18 Backboard for $4,279. She had no preference and left it up to the
Board, but the Tennis Instructor, Rahman preferred Rally Master. Mr. Leary felt that it should be
placed indoors and voiced concern if people were playing after hours, because the Gym was

open until 11:00 p.m. Ms. Weitzel agreed, as it would invite people to come out to the pool, after



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

hours. Mr. Davis believed that a backboard would be beneficial and asked if the vendor would
install it. Ms. Hadd stated that the vendor would only provide the material and the backing to
secure it and staff must install it. A Tennis Pro in the St. Johns community, noted that
backboards were not used much, unless residents requested one, as the balls would rebound low,
which would not stimulate play with another person. Mr. Yuro questioned whether there were
any concerns with the current tennis teams that utilize the courts. Ms. Hadd indicated that it
would not cause a hazard, as the backboard would attach to the fence. Mr. Yuro appreciated this
information, but if they were not receiving requests for a backboard, one was not necessary and
preferred to table this item for now to see if there was interest from residents. There was Board
consensus to table this item.

Ms. Hadd spoke to Energy Lighting regarding the holiday lighting, as they were used in
the past and recommended continuing with them, as they agreed not to increase their prices from
last year, replace all of the equipment that was damaged last year and had waterproof plug
covers, to address issues that occurred in the community last year. She asked them to include two
monuments on Leo Maguire Parkway and Stonehedge Trail Lane and Eagle Point Drive, to make
the lights flow more throughout the community, which only increased the price by $500. Mr.
Yuro felt that this was a great starting point, but voiced concern that one week after the lights
were installed last year, half of them were out and they never came out to repair them and
questioned whether there was a provision in their contract, to come back out. Ms. Hadd was told
by them verbally, that they would come back out, but the quote that she received was just for the
installation. Mr. Leary requested an agreement from them. Mr. Fagen recalled that the vendor
performed weekly maintenance of the lights and Vesta performed preventative maintenance to
check the GFIs. Mr. Yuro agreed with proceeding, if Energy Lighting agreed to come out to
maintain the lights as needed. Leary requested that Ms. Hadd speak to them about upgrading the
decorations, particularly the red wreaths. Ms. Hadd would make this request.

Ms. Hadd reported with the amount of rain in the past few weeks, the field was closed
due to puddling and recommended sending out an e-blast informing residents that the field was
closed, if this re-occurred. Mr. Leary requested posting field closure signs along with sending out
the e-blast. Mr. Fagen offered to post a low profile, A-frame sign that would not blow away and
would obtain recommendations on vendors from Mr. Pasquith. Ms. Hadd obtained proposals

from Soft Crete and C-BUSS Enterprises, the CDD’s current pool maintenance provider, for the



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

splash pad flooring. Ian from C-BUSS inspected the flooring this morning and determined that
the deterioration was caused by acidity of the low pH and high chlorine levels, versus the
product or installation and offered to cover the cost of the installation, if the CDD covered the
cost of the materials. Ms. Weitzel pointed out that Soft Crete felt that the surface never should
have been installed. Ms. Hadd stated that according to Mr. Clayton Austin of C-BUSS, their
website stated that their flooring was not waterproof. Mr. Davis requested that the original
contract from Soft Crete, be circulated to the Board and asked if there was any information on
the warranty. Ms. Hadd stated there was a three-year warranty, but it would only cover if the
material failed due to the installation and not wear and tear. Mr. Yuro requested that this item be
tabled to the next meeting and have the vendors speak to the Board. Ms. Hadd pointed out that
there were complaints from residents regarding the little beads from the surface, getting
everywhere. Ms. Weitzel noted that some of the features were not working. Ms. Hadd explained
that the features were not working, due to the beads getting stuck in the pump, causing low
pressure. Mr. Yuro requested a proposal from C-BUSS on repair of the surface. Mr. Davis
questioned whether the CDD had any recourse for the beaded material causing their pumps to
not work properly, if Soft Crete provided a faulty product. Mr. Haber recommended an initial
review of the agreement, to determine what obligations that the contractor had and writing a
letter to see if they rectify the situation. Mr. Fagen would obtain three proposals and provide at
the next meeting. Mr. Fagen reported that the Summer Camp was a success, but there was a 10%
revenue share, where the District received 10% of the gross revenue and requested that the

District waive the 10%. Mr. Yuro did not have an issue waiving it.

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in
favor waiving the 10% revenue share for Summer Camp was
approved.

Mr. Fagen reported that Vesta handled amenity athletics such as youth athletics, soccer,
flag football and basketball and would be holding clinics in November for flag football for ages
seven to twelve, from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Ms. Weitzel questioned the rate. Mr. Fagen stated it
was $95 per participant, for residents and non-residents. Mr. Yuro questioned whether this would
affect the District, as all of their amenities were resident only. Mr. Haber recalled that there was

no prohibition. Ms. Weitzel preferred opening sign-ups to residents first and after a certain date,



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

open it up to non-residents. Mr. Yuro agreed, as he did not want residents in the community to be
upset that they could not sign up for flag football. Mr. Davis questioned whether the entire field
would be used. Mr. Fagen stated that they could utilize half of the field. Mr. Davis recalled a
lengthy debate about allowing the junior high football team to utilize the field and having it be
comprised of 60% residents and did not want to advertise outside of the community, since the
CDD was responsible for the field maintenance. Mr. Yuro agreed, as residents were paying for
the field. Mr. Fagen would not proceed with this and would offer an orientation to see if kids in

the community were interested in flag football.

E. Field Operations Manager — Report
Mr. Masters presented the General Manager’s Report.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS BrightView Landscape Update
A. Annual Operations Calendar
This item was for information purposes.

B. Quality Site Assessment
Mr. Daniel Bauman of BrightView reported the following:

1. The new Fall flower rotation, scheduled to be completed by the end of September,
was postponed due to an irrigation line break in the first island, which they were
investigating.

2. The Bermuda on the north side of St. Johns Golf Drive, from house #200 to the
maintenance entrance, was added to their mowing rotation.

3. Mealy bugs were treated on the muhly grass along the sidewalk. A proposal was
submitted to add more grasses to help fill out the bed.

4. The soccer field irrigation was manually turned off, while there were daily rain
showers.

Mr. Leary questioned why it was turned off. Mr. Bauman indicated that the golf course
requested that it be turned off. Mr. Leary asked if there was a way to electronically monitor the
irrigation system and automatically adjust it, based on temperature and rainfall. Mr. Bauman
recommended taking four different sections and putting it onto an irrigation clock that had a rain

sensor. There was Board consensus for Mr. Bauman to look into this.



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

5. There were two ornamental grass areas that had heavy weed pressure in them and
they would start cleaning up these areas during the month of October, by cutting
back the grasses and applying a selective herbicide.

6. There were three beds by the soccer field that were sparse and a proposal was

provided to Ms. Hadd, which was approved and they would add mulch to it

tomorrow.

7. The crew had been using caution when using easements through homeowners’
yards.

8. A proposal was submitted to repair the irrigation between the sidewalk and curb
at Holes 4 and 5.

Mr. Leary asked if there was a plan to bring the sod up to speed. Mr. Bauman would
provide a proposal. Mr. Yuro noted an area at the intersection of Eagle Point Drive and Leo
Maguire Parkway and beds on the right side of Leo Maguire Parkway, that looked shabby. Mr.

Bauman would provide some ideas to spruce it up.

C. State of St. John’s Golf Drive Sod Replacement
Mr. Yuro questioned what happened the new sod along St. Johns Golf Drive that burned

up and died. Mr. Bauman explained that it died due to the drought and the golf course turning off
the irrigation, when they were worried about the greens. Mr. Davis recalled that there was a long
conversation at the last meeting and an email was sent between the last meeting and this meeting,
indicating that there may be an additional cause. Mr. Charles Gonzalez of BrightView confirmed
that a water main was replaced during that time, which had been broken for seven to ten days,
but by then the sod burned up, due to the lack of water and 100-degree temperatures. Mr. Leary
recalled that the CDD paid $12,000 to replace the sod and felt that BrightView was responsible
for replacing it at their cost, as they were responsible for installing and watering the sod. Mr.
Bauman stated this decision must be made by Mr. Rodney Hicks. Mr. Leary pointed out that
BrightView was aware of this item being on the agenda and Mr. Hicks should be present to
address it. If the irrigation was broken at his home, he would do whatever he needed to in order
to water his lawn. If the irrigation was off, BrightView should have locked it or placed a sign.
Mr. Bauman indicated it was part of the golf course irrigation and they did not want to interfere.

Mr. Leary felt that the Board should have been made aware of this. Mr. Yuro agreed. Mr. Davis

10



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

stated that an irrigation map should be available and there should be a shared responsibility, as
BrightView was responsible for understanding all aspects of the irrigation system. Mr. Acree
recalled that there was map of all zones. Mr. Davis requested a document showing areas of
responsibility by the CDD, golf course and homeowners. Mr. Yuro requested that a map be
circulated to the Board at the next meeting.

Mr. Yuro questioned whether the Board needed to discuss the irrigation between Holes 4
and 5 at this time or wait until the sod proposal was provided and approve it all at one time at the
next meeting. Mr. Leary preferred that there be a solution to the dead sod, as there were a
number of sections where the sod died and that BrightView replace it at their cost. Mr. Davis felt
that it made sense to not replace the sod until it could properly be cared for and requested that
Mr. Hicks attend the next meeting and provide an irrigation map. Mr. Leary recalled that the
District received a $4,000 credit and asked if it could be used to purchase a few pallets of sod.
Mr. Bauman would ask Mr. Hicks. Mr. Leary felt that the Board Members needed to be patient
about the sod and solve the problem for the long term, but not put all of the issues on the
landscaper. Mr. Leary disagreed, as the sod was purchased from BrightView and they needed to
be responsible for it but agreed to use the $4,000 credit to replace the sod. Mr. Davis preferred to

wait until Mr. Hicks attended the next meeting, so the Board could have a robust conversation.

D. St. John’s Golf Drive Entrance Way
Mr. Leary understood that BrightView was responsible for the dead grass at the St. Johns

Golf Drive entranceway, which was brought up by a resident at the last meeting and requested an
update. Mr. Davis recalled that BrightView was going to handle the north side of the street,
along #17 and the golf course was going to take responsibility for the south side along #18. Mr.
Yuro requested clarification. Mr. Leary noted there was scalping in the grass, due to mowers

being too long and requested that BrightView bring the mowers to a reasonable height.

E. Basketball Court
Mr. Leary recommended that sod be placed along a section of St. Johns Golf Drive,

between the basketball court and the end of the soccer field, to stop mud from flowing when it
rained. A proposal was provided by BrightView for $26,000, which seemed high. Mr. Yuro felt

that sod was not the answer, due to the tree coverage, but agreed that the area could not remain in

11



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

its current state. Mr. Bauman offered to provide renderings for sod and beds with plantings, to

the Board at the next meeting.

F. Holes 4/5
Mr. Davis questioned whether the Board needed to approve the irrigation repair on Holes

4 and 5. Ms. Hadd received a proposal in the amount of $1,119.84, which was not approved.

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
the irrigation work between Holes 4/5 on the golf course in the
amount of $1,119.84 was approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Complementary Comcast
Services
Ms. Hadd reported that the CDD was currently under a hospitality account for cable only

through Comcast; however, the HOA agreed to provide free services under their contact with
Comcast, but there were 13 TVs in the Gym that were connected to a large blue box in the
maintenance shed and Comcast would only provide eight TV boxes and five hotspots. It would
also require the need for amplifiers in the Gym closet and on pieces of equipment, necessitating
the need for boxes to be placed on the floor behind each cardio machine. In addition, Mr. Daniel
Laughlin believed that there were three Comcast accounts that could possibly be merged to
provide some savings, but the current level of service, was more extensive than the free service,
and would cause a decline in the level of service provided to residents. Therefore, a larger
strength of Wi-Fi was needed, but the number of wires going into the ground in the Gym, could
cause trip hazards. Mr. Davis asked if the new service required the old boxes to be turned off.
Ms. Hadd confirmed that the old service was turned off, but Mr. Laughlin requested that it be
turned back on, until this item was discussed by the Board. Mr. Davis felt that staff made too
quick of a decision and that the Board Members should look into the details. Ms. Weitzel did not

want to have cable boxes on the floor of the Gym.

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in favor
keeping the current Comcast service in place was approved.

12



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

Mr. Davis requested that they review this line item in the budget and recoup any cost
savings for combining the three Comcast accounts. Ms. Hadd would work with Mr. Laughlin on

combining the three accounts into one account.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items
o 420 St. Johns Golf Drive Control Structure Washout (Item10B)
Mr. Davis requested that the washout at the 420 St. Johns Golf Drive control structure be

discussed at this time, since the homeowner was present. Mr. Acree reported that there was a
weir at the back of 420 St. Johns Golf Drive that had a washout. Originally, it was thought that
the washout was caused by gutter drainage, but videos from the homeowner’s neighbor, showed
that the water was backing up through the control structure and going over the weir on both sides
to the pond, instead of going out of the pond and under the street. The water going over the grate,
was causing the washout. As a result, survey equipment was brought out to check elevations of
the downstream pond that it drains into and they discovered that the orifice tee was actually
sitting on the bottom of the pond and was getting clogged. They pulled it off and cleaned it out
and it should be functioning, but they needed to scrape away some dirt, to prevent any further
issues. Mr. Yuro questioned the elevation, as the water should be backing up into the pond. Mr.
Acree stated that the water in the downstream pond was 2 feet lower, but something was
blocking the underground pipes. Mr. Yuro assumed that the blockage was between the street and
the golf course and that they needed to place a camera in the line, to determine where the
blockage was. Mr. Acree would obtain a proposal from Atlantic Pipe Services (APS). Mr. Davis
questioned the letter from Matthews that was included in the agenda package. Mr. Acree
explained that it was from May, before the videos were provided by the homeowner’s neighbor.
Mr. Davis requested that Mr. Acree review the map with the Board and questioned how long the
washout was occurring. Mr. Mike Haag of 420 St. Johns Golf Drive confirmed that it was
occurring since he moved in five years ago. Mr. Yuro pointed out that the water should never go
upstream and once they identified where the issue was, they could get the pipe cleaned out and
authorize restoration work around the structure to repair the erosion. Mr. Oliver recommended
that the Board designate a Board Member to work with staff and approve a not-to-exceed amount

of $4,000, to scope the blocked line. Ms. Weitzel nominated Mr. Yuro.

13



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in
favor authorization for Mr. Yuro to spend up to $4,000 for APS to
scope out the line at 420 St. Johns Drive was approved.

A. Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.)
Mr. Acree reported that Mr. Tyler Smith obtained proposals for the bulkhead repair at

1929 Glenfield Crossing Court and included them on a spreadsheet. However, a proposal was
received from Barefoot Marine Construction, last Friday, in the amount of $272,575 for vinyl.
Mr. Yuro questioned whether the proposals were to replace the entire bulkhead, as there was a
proposal for the repair. Mr. Acree stated that there was a proposal to repair a section of the
bulkhead and was waiting for additional proposals for the repair, as well as an alternate for
wood. Ms. Weitzel questioned if this was a case of companies not wanting to take on a smaller
project. Mr. Acree confirmed that several companies on this list were not interested at all, but
there was one proposal from C&H Marine in the amount of $39,000. Mr. Yuro preferred to
repair the section that needed to be repaired, as there were no other failures or sinkholes and it
would be a huge disruption to the residents, to replace an entire bulkhead. Mr. Leary agreed, as
they would be taking a problem that a resident approached the Board with and extrapolating it
into a massive community-wide issue. Mr. Davis was in favor of the Board exploring all options,
including replacing a piece of the wall or the entire bulkhead and making a good decision for the
people that lived on the pond and for residents of the community that must pay for it, in order to
solve the problem. There was no rush, as Matthews estimated that the bulkhead could last five
years and the estimates were in the $300,000 range. Mr. Davis questioned whether they just
needed to replace the top cap. Mr. Acree believed that the top cap could be replaced and last for
several years, but their recommendation, was that there were five years of life remaining, but
there were several areas where there was a great deal of vegetation. Mr. Davis spoke with Lake
Doctors about keeping the bulkheads free of vegetation, every three months.

Mr. Yuro believed that a large part of the problem was due to homeowners having
overgrown vegetation. Mr. Leary agreed. Mr. Acree would obtain prices for a 25-foot repair and
invite the top three proposers to come before the Board. Mr. Davis requested a revised
spreadsheet at the next meeting, including an additional column for irrigation, landscaping and
fence costs. Mr. Acree recalled that the Barefoot Marine proposal included fence repairs and an

allowance per lot for irrigation, landscaping and sod. Mr. Leary requested something in writing

14



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

from Mr. Haber stating that the CDD was responsible for repairing the bulkheads, as he was
concerned that once this bulkhead was repaired, other residents would request the same. Mr.
Haber stated according to the plans submitted to the Water Management District, the CDD was
responsible as the permittee, for the operation and maintenance of the stormwater management
system for the community. Therefore, any bulkhead, whether decorative or otherwise, that was
installed by a resident that was not part of that permitted stormwater system, was not the CDD's
responsibility. Mr. Davis requested that Mr. Acree’s office review the original Water
Management District plans, to confirm which bulkheads were the responsibility of the CDD and
confirm that any overgrowth on the bulkhead was addressed. Mr. Acree confirmed that the
bulkhead on Pond 25A was 100% the CDD’s responsibility. Mr. Leary requested that Mr. Davis

provide this information to the Board at the next meeting.

B. 420 St. Johns Golf Drive Control Structure Washout
This item was discussed.

o Hole 7 Pipe Repair (Item 10F)
Mr. Acree provided two proposals to the Board from APS; one in the amount of $24,320

and one for $29,090, for two different methods, which would be feasible, once the pond was
pumped down and the pipe was dry. One method was to install a mechanical joint seal, basically
an interior coupling that expands out inside of the pipe, which Mr. Acree preferred, as the other
repair method was to utilize an interior polymer spray. Mr. Yuro asked if the issue was known
and if was less expensive to dig down and pour a concrete collar. Mr. Acree indicated that there
was a hole at the top and APS was concerned that if there was too much water, being able to get
the water out of the pipe, to get a collar around it. Mr. Yuro pointed out if the hole was at the top,
they did not have to go underneath it, as in six months, the golf course was going to be closed for
renovations. Mr. Acree confirmed that this was his recommendation, as APS did not want to use
this method, because the pond had to pumped down to an extent, in order to close the hole, so the
concrete did not pour into the pipe. Mr. Yuro heard that a patch could be placed over the pipe
and the concrete collar poured around it and questioned why APS was staging behind a home,
versus on Pond 17 and if they pumped out of Pond 19, what would happen in the event of a
storm. Mr. Acree stated that they would stop the work and turn the pump off. Mr. Davis

questioned how something like this occurred. Mr. Acree believed that the hole was there for a

15



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

long time. Mr. Davis asked if there was a guess that this collar solution would work. Mr. Acree
stated that APS was confident that either of these solutions would work, but they were not sure
which one would be the best one, because the full parameters of the repair were unknown. Mr.
Yuro questioned whether any of this was brought to the golf course. Mr. Acree indicated that the
golf course met onsite with APS, but would verify. Mr. Yuro requested that this item be tabled
and that Mr. Acree obtain a quote for the concrete collar, a quote from the golf course contractor

and ensure that the golf course was in agreement.

o Tennis Court Project (Iltem 10G)
Mr. Oliver presented a proposal from Matthews in the amount of $6,000, to provide

conceptual plans to improve the existing tennis facility with a new gated entrance, shade
structure and seating, additional golf cart parking, new landscaping and irrigation. Mr. Davis
requested that the Board postpone changes to the tennis court, until there was resolution on the

sod restoration.

C. Pool Area Renovation
Mr. Davis requested that this item be postponed at this time.

D. Future Amenity Capital Improvements
This item would be discussed after Item 10F.

E. Amenity Center Policies
Mr. Yuro questioned what changed in the policies. Ms. Hadd recommended changing the

language for access cards to, “Each patron will receive two Amenity Center access cards upon
initial registration with the amenity office. Should that card be lost, damaged or stolen, the
access card would be deactivated and the replacement fee will be $25.” Mr. Yuro was in favor of
this language, as the Board intended for each resident to have two access cards and not have the
ability to purchase additional cards. Mr. Davis questioned whether “patron” was the correct
term. Mr. Haber explained that “patron” was a defined term in the policies for a homeowner,
tenant or guest and was broadly used throughout the document. Ms. Hadd confirmed that a
patron was defined as persons or entities who owned real property within the District, persons or

entities who did not own land within the District, who paid the annual user fee and tenants

16



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

residing in a home located within the District. Mr. Yuro voiced concern that if it was two per
household, if each patron was a husband and wife on the mortgage, they would receive four
cards. Mr. Davis suggested adding that there would be a maximum of two cards per household.
Ms. Hadd stated that there was language in the policy, that each household would receive two
Amenity Center access cards. Mr. Davis asked if someone outside the neighborhood purchasing
a membership, would have household privileges. Mr. Haber explained that they would have the
same rights as a household. Mr. Yuro agreed with the language.

Ms. Hadd indicated that next change was to the Gym access, as staff was currently asking
14 and 15-year-olds to leave and recommended changing the policy to, “Patron and guests ages
13 and older, may use the Fitness Center. Patron and guests ages 13 to 15, must be accompanied
by an adult, 18 or older. Children who are 13 to 15, are not permitted to bring any guests to the
Fitness Center.” In addition, one child had a card and she was in favor of grandfathering them
in, but moving forward, 13 to 15-year-olds, could use the Gym, as long as they were
accompanied by someone 18 years or older. Mr. Yuro agreed with this language. Lastly, Ms.
Hadd requested clarification on how many rentals could occur at once, versus how many rentals
a resident could book in a day, as the policy only stated that only rental facility could be rented
out at a time. Ms. Weitzel pointed out that no one was adhering to the policy, as she rented this
room in May of 2023 and at the same time, the pool area was rented by four different people. Mr.
Davis asked if the intent was that only one area of the facility would be used at one time or that
one single renter could not rent multiple rooms at the same time. Mr. Fagen stated that the intent
was for only one rental at a time, but this could be clarified and brought back to the Board. Ms.
Hadd was looking at including plexiglass flyer holders at each rental facility, showing who was

renting the space.

On MOTION by Ms. Weitzel seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in
favor the changes to the Amenity Center Policies as stated were
approved.

o Future Amenity Capital Improvements
Mr. Oliver presented a draft of future capital projects that the Board could consider, such

as Amenity Center room enhancement, pool area enhancement, pickleball courts and tennis court

enhancement. Mr. Davis requested in the future, the pool area renovation and tennis court

17



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

project, be grouped together and not separately and that a fence upgrade at the playground, be
included. Ms. Weitzel preferred to include the structural components of the playground, as well.

Mr. Leary requested including an upgrade to the Gym equipment.

F. Hole 7 Pipe Repair
This item was discussed.

G. Tennis Court Project
This item was discussed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests

Mr. Leary was approached by amenity staff about updating the Gym equipment and
obtaining a proposal. He asked them to document the current state of the Gym and what needed
to be changed for the short and long-term and it would be placed on the next available agenda. It
should be on the next agenda. In the Request for Proposal with Vesta, Mr. Leary recalled there
being a quality assurance process, which Mr. Leary spoke to Ms. Hadd about, to hold the
landscaping company more accountable for their service. At the last meeting, Mr. Leary
requested asking the golf course to paint the bridge at the entrance, on Hole 18. Lastly, there was
a great deal of discussion at the last couple of meetings about fishing in the community and how
to prevent it. One resident on Eagle Point Drive, had signs posted between their home and the
pond, stating that it was private property and felt that this was a good solution. Mr. Fagen asked
if the bridge was a CDD or golf course issue. Mr. Leary believed that the golf course owned the
bridge and was responsible for it. Mr. Davis pointed out that it was an integral part of their cart
path and the golf course should be responsible for it. Mr. Leary wanted it to be painted, because
people stood on it to take pictures. Mr. Yuro stated that the CDD did not have any leverage, but
they could make this request. Mr. Fagen would speak to the golf course.

Mr. Davis pointed out that the stop sign at Forest Glen Way and Eagle Point Drive, had a
missing bolt and the sign was loose and a stop sign at Eagle Point Drive and Red Hawk Court
was facing down, because the metal around the base of the post was broken. In addition, further
down Eagle Point Drive, where Hole 4 crosses to Hole 5, the cart crossing sign was vandalized
and the post was separated. The HOA requested that the CDD address a stop sign at Meadow

View Lane and Eagle Point Drive, that had ivy growing on it, as it covered the sign.

18



September 19, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments

There being no comments, the next item followed.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the August 15, 2024 Meeting
B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2024
C. Check Register
Mr. Laughlin presented the Minutes of the August 15, 2024 Meeting, Balance Sheet and

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2024 and Check
Register for September 19, 2024 in the amount of $157,713.70.

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — October 17,
2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf &

Country Club Meeting Room
Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting was scheduled for October 17, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

at this location.

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

19






Sampson Creek Community
Development District

[ PERIODS INCLUDED: October 01,
2023 thru September 30, 2024 |

Wednesday, October 9, 2024




CDD District Name:

GMS Lead(s):

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-August EOM Report

Balance Sheet - General Fund

Beginning Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents (Unaudited)
Excess Revenue/Cash and Cash Equivalents Current Fiscal Year
Current Ending Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents

Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District")

Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

$ 432,936.14
$ (33,666.98)
$ 399,269.16

FYTD Tax Assessments Collected $ 1,746,995 .||| 100.64%
General Fund
Category Budget Actuals Actuals % Budget
Total Revenues $ 1,154,994 $ 1,172,632 il 102%
[ PERIODS INCLUDED: October 01, 2023 thru September 30, 2024 |
Total $ 1,142,394 $ 1,040,278 ,||| 91%
Administrative S 157,138 S 136,927 87%
Field Operations S 985,255 S 903,351 Wil 92%
General Fund - Material Line items
Administrative
Engineer $ 15,000 $ 11,700 ol 78%
Attorney S 30,000 S 17,491 58%
Field Operations
Security Operations S 73,514 S 78,825 il 107%
Repairs & Maintenance $ 45,000 $ 14,147 31%
Electric S 76,500 S 78,106 .||| 102%
Landscape S 275,472 $ 272,355 Wil 99%
Recreation Facility
Onsite Staffing S 140,293 S 174,528 .||| 124%
Long Term Debt
10/1/23 Principal Payments 9/30/24
Series 2016 S 5,030,000 S (410,000) S 4,620,000
Series 2020 S 2,490,000 S (10,000) S 2,480,000
S 7,520,000 S (420,000) S 7,100,000
Capital Reserve
Budget Actual to Date Encumbered Variances
Capital Outlay S 63,797 S 115,857 S - S (52,060)
Funding $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ -8 -
Account Balance S 240,636 S 154,684 S - S (85,952)
Series 2020 Construction Account
10/1/23 Actual to Date Interest Income 9/30/24
Account Balance S 643,613 S 84,741 S 26,044 S 584,916

@ Transfer will be completed once the District is 90% collected in assessment collections for FY 2024.

Last Updated:
% of Fiscal Year Completed:

10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order

10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order

|20) Watch Iltem |

10) In Good Order
10) In Good Order

20) Watch Item

10) In Good Order

20) Watch Item

10) In Good Order

10/9/24
100%

\
°G

AAMN

Mo

Financial State Of The Union:




A\
Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-August EOM Report rAan
Mo
CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 10/9/24 NS
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 100%
GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

2023-2024 Capital Reserve Repairs

Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation

Irrigation Pumps/Equip. Partial Allowance S 8,000.00
Landscaping Replacement Allowance S 8,000.00
Painting

Amenity Exterior S 11,106.00
Playground

Wood Playground Equipment Refurbishment S 6,000.00
Total for 2023-2024 S 33,106.00

2024-2025 Capital Reserve Repairs

Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance S 8,280.00

Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance S 4,140.00

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 2 S 8,280.00
Heat Pump 3 S 11,592.00

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing (Color Coat) S 6,471.00

Total for 2024-2025 S 38,763.00

2025-2026 Capital Reserve Repairs

Description Expenditures

Site Concrete

Concrete Curb & Gutter Allowance S 8,570.00
Concret Sidewalk Allowance S 8,570.00
Site Lighting

Light Bollards - Parking Lot S 5,999.00
Light Poles - Parking Lot S 25,709.00

Fencing/Gates/Acess Control
Access Control Allowance S 5,356.00

Landscaping & Irrigation

Landscaping Replacement Allowance S 8,570.00
Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Original Buildings S 33,508.00

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance S 4,285.00

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 1 S 8,570.00

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Court Resurfacing (Color Coat) S 30,508.00

Total for 2025-2026 S 139,645.00




Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
September 30, 2024

a LW Vo

ONEANVENTAL WANAGEMENTSERVCES




Table of Contents

1 Balance Sheet
2-3 General Fund
4-5 Month to Month

6 Debt Service Fund Series 2016

7 Debt Service Fund Series 2020

8 Capital Reserve Fund

9 Capital Projects Fund Series 2016
10 Capital Projects Fund Series 2020

11-12 Long Term Debt Report and Bond Payment Schedule
13-16 Check Run Summary

17 Assessment Receipt Schedule




Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
September 30, 2024

General Debt Service Capital Projects Totals
Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash:
Operating Account $ 61,392 $ - $ - $ 61,392
Petty Cash Account $ 16,722 $ - $ - $ 16,722
Capital Projects Account $ - $ - $ 25,443 $ 25,443
Due from Capital Projects $ 6,992 $ - $ - $ 6,992
Due from Other $ 318 $ - $ - $ 318
Deposits $ 820 $ - $ - $ 820
Prepaid Expenses $ 57,585 $ - $ - $ 57,585
Investments:
US Bank Custody $ 284,979 $ - $ - $ 284,979
State Board of Administration $ - $ - $ 139,117 $ 139,117
Series 2016
Reserve $ - $ 193,381 $ - $ 193,381
Revenue $ - $ 94,055 $ - $ 94,055
Construction $ - $ - $ 6,729 $ 6,729
Series 2020
Reserve $ - $ 112,710 $ - $ 112,710
Revenue $ - $ 51,562 $ - $ 51,562
Construction $ - $ - $ 587,425 $ 587,425
Total Assets $ 428,808 $ 451,708 $ 758,714 $ 1,639,230
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 29,539 $ - $ 5,392 $ 34930
Due to General Fund $ - $ - $ 6,992 $ 6,992
Total Liabilites $ 29,539 $ o $ 12,384 $ 41,923
Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid Items $ 58,405 $ - $ - $ 58,405
Restricted for:
Debt Service - Series 2016 $ - $ 287,436 $ - $ 287,436
Debt Service - Series 2020 $ - $ 164,272 $ - $ 164,272
Capital Projects - Series 2016 $ - $ - $ 6,729 $ 6,729
Capital Projects - Series 2020 $ - $ - $ 584,916 $ 584,916
Assigned for:
Capital Reserves $ - $ - $ 154,684 $ 154,684
Unassigned $ 340,864 $ - $ 340,864
Total Fund Balances $ 399,269 $ 451,708 $ 746,330 $ 1,597,307

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 428,808 451,708 758,714 1,639,230

Page 1



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues;
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,109,669 $ 1,109,669 $ 1,116,730 $ 7,060
Interest Income $ 75 $ 75 $ 28,894 $ 28,819
Youth Programs Income $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ - $ (45,000)
Clubhouse Income $ 250 $ 250 $ 6,408 $ 6,158
Insurance Proceeds $ - $ - $ 20,600 $ 20,600
Total Revenues $ 1,154,994 $ 1,154,994 $1,172,632 $ 17,637
Expenditures:
. | & Admini .
Supervisor Fees $ 12,000 $ 12,000 $ 8,600 $ 3,400
FICA Expense $ 918 $ 918 $ 658 $ 260
Engineering $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 11,700 $ 3,300
Dissemination $ 2,120 $ 2,120 $ 2,120 $ (0)
Arbitrage $ 1,200 $ 1,200 $ 600 $ 600
Assessment Roll $ 5,300 $ 5,300 $ 5,300 $ -
Attorney $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 17,491 $ 12,509
Annual Audit $ 3,715 $ 3,715 $ 3,850 $ (135)
Trustee Fees $ 8,500 $ 8,500 $ 8,405 $ 95
Management Fees $ 62,600 $ 62,600 $ 62,600 $ (0)
Information Technology $ 1,060 $ 1,060 $ 1,060 $ 0
Telephone $ 400 $ 400 $ 477 $ (77)
Postage $ 500 $ 500 $ 932 $ (432)
Printing & Binding $ 500 $ 500 $ 1,270 $ (770)
Insurance $ 10,200 $ 10,200 $ 9,597 $ 603
Legal Advertising $ 1,350 $ 1,350 $ 1,402 $ (52)
Other Current Charges $ 1,500 $ 1,500 $ 598 $ 902
Office Supplies $ 100 $ 100 $ 91 $ 9
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $ 175 $ 175 $ 175 $ -
Total General & Administrative $ 157,138 $ 157,138 $ 136,927 $ 20,211

Page 2



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

0 . ¢ Mai
Field

Field/Amenity Operation Manager (Vesta) $ 140,293 $ 140,293 $ 174528 $ (34,235)
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $ 158472 $ 158,472 $ 160,377 $ (1,904)
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $ 65,000 $ 65,000 $ 63,993 $ 1,007
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $ 52,000 $ 52,000 $ 47,985 $ 4,015
Lake Maintenance $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 28,520 $ 1,480
Security $ 73514 $ 73,514 $ 78825 $ (5311)
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $ 46,434 $ 46,434 $ 51,608 $ (5174)
Pool Maintenance $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 35,507 $ (507)
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ -
Janitorial Maintenance $ 22,500 $ 22,500 $ 19,631 $ 2,869
Electric $ 76,500 $ 76,500 $ 78,106 $ (1,606)
Water $ 16,000 $ 16,000 $ 17,984 $ (1,984)
Refuse Service $ 500 $ 500 $ - $ 500
Permits $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 591 $ 1,410
Repairs & Maintenance $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ 14,147 $ 30,853
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $ 11,000 $ 11,000 $ 4,171 $ 6,829
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 16,909 $ 3,091
Tennis Court Maintenance $ 7,500 $ 7,500 $ 145 $ 7,355
Supplies $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 14,629 $ 5371
Special Events $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 24,233 $ 767
Holiday Decorations $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 11,415 $ 3,585
Workers Compensation Insurance $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ - $ 2,000
Property Insurance $ 41,298 $ 41,298 $ 39,954 $ 1,344
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $ 12,500 $ 12,500 $ 12,808 $ (308)
Website Maintenance $ 5,040 $ 5,040 $ 899 $ 4,141
Office Supplies $ 700 $ 700 $ 386 $ 314
Contingencies $ 11,004 $ 11,004 $ - $ 11,004
Youth Programs $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ - $ 45,000
Subtotal Field Expenditures $ 985,255 $ 985,255 $ 903,351 $ 81,905
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 985,255 $ 985,255 $ 903,351 $ 81,905
Total Expenditures $ 1,142,394 $ 1,142,394 $ 1,040,278 $ 102,116
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 132,354

Other Fi ina s (Uses):
Capital Reserve Transfer $ (200,000) $ (200,000) $ (200,000) $ -
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenues $ 24,084 $ 24,084 $ 33,979 $ 9,895
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (175,916) $ (175,916) $ (166,021) $ 9,895
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (163,315) $ (33,667)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 163,315 $ 432,936
Fund Balance - Ending $ 0 $ 399,269

Page 3



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Month to Month

FY 2024
Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ - $ 124062 $ 172683 $ 646026 $ 130291 $ 20,575 $ 1,559 § - $ 21,297 $ 236 $ - $ - $ 1,116,730
Interest Income $ - $ 1,247 $ 1,101 $ 1496 $ 3,606 $ 3870 $ 3698 $ 3281 $ 3133 $ 2,838 $ 2,507 $ 2117 $ 28,894
Youth Programs Income $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Clubhouse Income $ - $ 100 $ 100 $ 175 $ 660 $ 150 $ 3,189 $ 670 $ - $ 825 $ 170 $ 369 $ 6,408
Insurance Proceeds $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 20600 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 20,600
Total Revenues $ o $ 125409 $ 173,884 $ 647,698 $ 134,558 §$ 45,195 $ 8,446 $ 3,951 $ 24,430 $ 3,899 $ 2,677 $ 2,486 $1,172,632
Expenditures:
General & Administrative:
Supervisor Fees $ 1,000 $ 800 $ -3 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ - 8 1,600 $ 800 $ 8,600
FICA Expense $ 77 $ 61 $ - 3 46 $ 46 $ 46 $ 46 $ 77 $ 77 $ - $ 122§ 61 §$ 658
Engineering $ (2922) $ 1,231 $ 353 $ 1,381 $ 1,882 $ 2,711 $ 2,756 $ 375 § 2,036 $ 430 $ 1,465 § - % 11,700
Dissemination $ 177 §$ 177 §$ 177 $ 177 §$ 177 $ 177 $ 177 §$ 177 §$ 177 $ 177  §$ 177 $ 177 $ 2,120
Arbitrage $ - % - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - % 600 $ - $ - % - $ - $ 600
Assessment Roll $ 5300 § - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - $ 5300
Attorney $ 1,757 $ 2,117 $ 281 $ 1992 $ 1463 $ 2122 $ 1,302 $ 896 $ 2563 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 17,491
Annual Audit $ -3 - $ - $ -3 - $ - % - % - $ - 3 -3 3850 $ - $ 3,850
Trustee Fees $ - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 - $ 4,041 $ 4364 $ - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - $ 8,405
Management Fees $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 $ 5217 §$ 5217 $ 62,600
Information Technology $ 88 § 88 $ 88 §$ 88 § 88 $ 88 §$ 88 § 88 $ 88 §$ 88 § 88 §$ 88 §$ 1,060
Telephone $ 1 % 25 $ 30 $ 56 $ 18 § 45 $ 71 $ 7 $ 74 $ 57 $ 66 $ 19 $ 477
Postage $ 42 $ 151 §$ 21 $ - % 22 $ 22 $ - % - 8 22 $ 584 $ 22 $ 48 $ 932
Printing & Binding $ 36 $ 4 $ 27 % 6 $ 14 $ 48 $ 8 43§ 83 § 796 $ 105 §$ 101 $ 1,270
Insurance $ 9,597 $ - 3 - 3 - % - $ - $ - % - $ - $ - % - $ - $ 9,597
Legal Advertising $ - 3 132§ - 3 - $ 68 § 65 $ - 3 133§ - 3 464 $ 540 $ - 3 1,402
Other Current Charges $ 19 $ 19 $ 19 $ 19 $ 28 § 28 § 28 § 74 $ 96 $ 99 § 82 § 87 § 598
Office Supplies $ - % - $ - 8 - 8 - $ 38§ - % - $ - 8 - % 53 $ 0 $ 91
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $ 175 §$ - $ - % -3 - $ - % -3 - $ -3 - % -3 $ 175
Total General & Administrative $ 20,572 $ 10,021 $ 6,213 $ 9,581 $ 9,622 $ 15,247 $ 14,656 $ 8,686 $ 11,433 $ 8910 $ 14,387 $ 7,598 $ 136,927

Page 4



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Month to Month

FY 2024
Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Aug-24

0 ions & Mai

Field Expenditures

Field/Amenity Operation Manager (Vesta) $ 14511 §$ 14511 § 14511 $ 14511 §$ 14511 § 14511 $ 14511 §$ 14511 § 14511 $ 14511 §$ 14511 $ 14911 $ 174528
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $ 12,577 $ 13,206 $ 13206 $ 13,206 $ 13,206 $ 13206 $ 13,206 $ 13,206 $ 14939 §$ 13,206 $ 13,206 $ 14,006 $ 160377
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $ 5290 $ 5780 $ 5399 §$ 5365 $ 5363 $ 5257 $ 5257 $ 5257 $ 5257 $ 5257 $ 5257 $ 5257 $ 63,993
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $ 4357 $ 5626 § 864 $ 1,810 § 1953 § 14651 $ 4368 $ 862 $ 2,485 § 6,698 $ 1,502 § 2811 $§ 47985
Lake Maintenance $ 2,360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2,360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2,560 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 2360 $ 28,520
Security $ 1488 $ 7177 $ 6905 $ 6907 $ 5941 $ 7812 §$ 7163 $ 6,720 $ 7262 $ 6932 $ 7,287 $ 7232 $ 78,825
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ 3955 $ 2924 $ 3541 $ 15,728 $ 14,672 % 10,788 §$ - $ 51,608
Pool Maintenance $ 1441 $ 1,350 $ 2419 $ 3597 $ 3131 $ 1,766 $ 3,003 $ 1,600 $ 4805 $ 3988 $ 3823 $ 4583 $ 35,507
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 $ 6,000
Janitorial Maintenance $ 1611 $ 1,760 $ 1,761 $ 1611 $ 1,611 § 1,611 §$ 1,611 §$ 1,611 § 1,611 §$ 1,611 §$ 1,611 § 1,611 §$ 19,631
Electric $ 6,444 $ 6,425 $ 6,460 $ 6,646 $ 6336 $ 6,661 $ 6,413 $ 6,504 $ 6,759 $ 6542 $ 6,601 $ 6,316 $ 78,106
Water $ 1,130 $ 1934 § 1329 §$ 1,645 §$ 1,228 § 1,440 $ 1982 § 1,310 §$ 1986 $ 1,485 §$ 1,278 § 1239 §$ 17,984
Refuse Service $ - $ - 3 - $ - % - $ - $ - % - $ - $ - % - $ - $ -
Permits $ - % -3 -3 - % -3 -3 - % - $ 575 $ 16 $ -3 -3 591
Repairs & Maintenance $ 450 $ 1,019 $ 882 $ 2,685 $ 125 § 1,899 §$ 578 $ 2,113 § 948 $ 2,055 % 125 § 1,268 $ 14,147
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $ - % 322§ 3427 $ 110 $ 214 $ 98 $ - % - $ - $ - $ - $ - 8 4,171
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $ - 8 710 $ 818 §$ 948 $ 1,908 § 4,100 $ 2,100 $ 1,460 §$ 2962 $ 1,244 §$ 659 $ - $ 16909
Tennis Court Maintenance $ - % - $ -3 67 $ 78 § - 3 - % - $ - $ - % - $ - $ 145
Supplies $ 746 $ 1558 $ 620 $ 1,088 $ 944 $ 2,526 $ 1,163 $ 1,065 $ 1,789 $ 1858 $ 877 $ 395 § 14,629
Special Events $ 4300 $ 7345 §$ 5154 §$ - 8 1,681 § 1,119 §$ 800 $ 575 $ 466 $ 54 $ 2,039 § 700 $ 24,233
Holiday Decorations $ 5,708 $ 5708 §$ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - 3 - 3 - 3 - $ - $ - $ 11,415
Workers Compensation Insurance $ -3 - $ - % -3 - $ - % -3 - $ -3 - % -3 -3 -
Property Insurance $ 39954 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - % 39,954
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $ 1,041 $ 1,124 $ 1,163 §$ 1,054 §$ 1,054 $ 1,054 §$ 393§ 1,053 $ 1,717  $ 1,123 § 1,021 $ 1,011 §$ 12,808
Website Maintenance $ - 8 81 § 81 § 81 § 81 § 81 § 89 § 81 § 81 § 81 § 81 § 81 § 899
Office Supplies $ 154 § 60 $ -3 39§ 22 $ 60 $ - % - 3 50 $ - % - 3 -3 386
Contingencies $ - $ -3 - 3 - $ -3 - 3 - $ - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - 8 -
Youth Programs $ - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - 8 - 8 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Subtotal Field Expenditures $ 104,061 $ 78,555 $ 67,858 $ 64,231 $ 62,245 $ 84,666 $ 68,420 $ 64,527 $ 86,789 $ 84,192 $ 73,525 $ 64,281 $ 903,351
Total Operations & Mai e $ 104,061 $ 78,555 $ 67,858 $ 64,231 $ 62,245 $ 84,666 $ 68,420 $ 64,527 $ 86,789 $ 84,192 $ 73,525 $ 64,281 $ 903,351
Total Expenditures $ 124,634 §$ 88,576 $ 74,071 $ 73,812 $ 71,866 $ 99,914 $ 83,076 $ 73,214 $ 98,222 $ 93,103 $ 87,913 § 71,878 $ 1,040,278

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expendi $§ (124,634) 573,886 $ 132,354

Other Financing Sources /Uses:

Capital Reserve Transfer $ - % - $ - $ (41,105) $ (158895) $ - $ - % - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (200,000)
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenut $ - $ 33979 § - % - 3 - 8 - % - 3 - 8 - % - 3 - 8 - $ 33979
Total Other Financing Sources /Uses $ - $ 33979 § - $ (41,105) $ (158,895) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (166,021)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (124634) $ 70,812 $ 99813 § 532,781 $ (96,204) $ (54,719) § (74630) $ (69,263) $ (73,792) $ (89,204) $ (85236) $ (69,392) $ (33,667)

Page 5



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30,2024

Adopted Prorated Budge Actual

Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $ 552,515 $ 552,515 $ 556,016 $ 3,501
Interest $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 20,382 $ 17,882
Total Revenues $ 555,015 $ 555,015 $ 576,397 $ 21,382
Expenditures:

Interest- 11/1 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ -
Principal - 5/1 $ 410,000 $ 410,000 $ 410,000 $ -
Interest- 5/1 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ 71,896 $ -
Total Expenditures $ 553,793 $ 553,793 $ 553,793 $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Other Fi ing S /(Uses):
Transfer In/(Out) $ (24,084) $ (24,084) $ (33979) $ (9,895)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (24,084) $ (24,084) $ (33979) $ (9,895)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (22,862) $ (11,375)

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 98,806 $ 298,811

Fund Balance - Ending $ 75,944 $ 287,436

Page 6



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending September 30, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 73,780 $ 73,780 $ 74,250 $ 469
Interest $ 750 $ 750 $ 7,979 $ 7,229
Total Revenues $ 74,530 $ 74,530 $ 82,229 $ 7,699
Expenditures:
Interest - 11/1 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ -
Principal - 5/1 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ -
Interest - 5/1 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ 31,713 $ (0)
Total Expenditures $ 73,425 $ 73,425 $ 73,425 $ (0)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 1,105 $ 8,804
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 1,105 $ 8,804
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 41,000 $ 155,468
Fund Balance - Ending $ 42,105 $ 164,272

Page 7



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest $ 500 $ 500 $ 4985 $ 4485
Total Revenues $ 500 $ 500 $ 4,985 $ 4,485
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ 63797 $ 63797 $ 115857 $  (52,060)
Total Expenditures $ 63,797 $ 63,797 $ 115,857 $ (52,060)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (63,297) (110,872)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 136,703 $ 89,128
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 103,933 $ 65,556
Fund Balance - Ending $ 240,636 $ 154,684

Page 8



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest $ - $ - $ 314 314
Total Revenues $ z $ - $ 314 314
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ - -
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ z -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ - $ 314
Other Fi ing s /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ - -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ z $ 314
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 6,416
Fund Balance - Ending $ 6,729

Page 9



Sampson Creek
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2020
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending September 30,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest $ - $ - $ 26,044 $ 26,044
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ 26,044 $ 26,044
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $§ 84,741 $  (84,741)
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ 84,741 $ (84,741)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (58,697)
Other Fi ing s /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 5 $ . $ - $ -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ (58,697)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 643,613
Fund Balance - Ending $ 584,916

Page 10



Sampson Creek

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report
FY 2024

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%

Maturity Date: 5/1/24 $410,000

Interest Rate: 2.40%

Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $420,000

Interest Rate: 2.50%

Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $430,000

Interest Rate: 2.625%

Maturity Date: 5/1/27 $440,000

Interest Rate: 3.00%

Maturity Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000

Interest Rate: 3.125%

Maturity Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2023 $5,030,000

Less: May 1, 2024 (Mandatory) ($410,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $4,620,000

Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%

Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $775,000

Interest Rate: 2.625%

Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2023 $2,490,000

Less: May 1, 2024 (Mandatory) ($10,000)

Page 11



2016 Bond 2020 - Combined
Stated: $7,595,000.00 $ 2,156,730.51 $ 9,751,730.51 $2,520,000.00 $ 1,080,046.24 $ 3,600,046.24
S 0.28 S 0.43

Period . Principal Interest Total I Principal Interest Total I
FY 2024 S 410,000.00 S 143,792.50 $ 553,792.50 S 10,000.00 S 63,425.00 $ 73,425.00
FY 2025 S 420,000.00 $ 134,055.00 $ 554,055.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 63,187.50 $ 73,187.50
FY 2026 S 430,000.00 $ 123,975.00 $ 553,975.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 62,950.00 $ 72,950.00
FY 2027 S 440,000.00 $ 113,225.00 $ 553,225.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 62,712.50 $ 72,712.50
FY 2028 S 455,000.00 $ 101,675.00 $ 556,675.00 S 10,000.00 S 62,475.00 $ 72,475.00
FY 2029 $ 470,000.00 S 88,025.00 $ 558,025.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 62,237.50 $ 72,237.50
FY 2030 S 485,000.00 S 73,925.00 $ 558,925.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 62,000.00 $ 72,000.00
FY 2031 $ 500,000.00 S 59,375.00 $ 559,375.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 61,762.50 $ 71,762.50
FY 2032 S 460,000.00 S 44,375.00 $ 504,375.00 S 60,000.00 S 61,525.00 $ 121,525.00
FY 2033 S 475,000.00 S 30,000.00 $ 505,000.00 $ 65,000.00 $ 60,100.00 $ 125,100.00
FY 2034 S 485,000.00 S 15,156.26 $ 500,156.26 $ 270,000.00 $ 58,556.26 $  328,556.26
FY 2035 S - S - S - $ 300,000.00 $ 52,143.76 $ 352,143.76
FY 2036 S - S - S - $ 305,000.00 $ 45,018.76 $ 350,018.76
FY 2037 S - S - S - $ 315,000.00 $ 37,012.50 $ 352,012.50
FY 2038 S - S - S - S 320,000.00 S 28,743.76  $ 348,743.76
FY 2039 S - S - S - $ 330,000.00 $ 20,343.76 ' $  350,343.76
FY 2040 S - S - S - S 445,000.00 S 11,681.26 $ 456,681.26

$5,030,000.00 $ 927,578.76 $ 5,957,578.76 $2,490,000.00 S 875,875.06 $ 3,365,875.06

Page 12



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Special Assessment Receipts

FY 2024
Gross Assessments  $ 1,180,499.30 $ 587,766.20 $ 78,489.51 $ 1,846,755.01
NetAssessments  $ 1,109,669.34 § 552,500.23 $ 73,780.14 $ 1,735949.71
63.92% 31.83% 4.25% 100.00%
2019A-1 Debit 2019A-2 (A1)
Distribution Gross Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Interest Net Receipts O&M Portion Service Debt Service
11/03/23 INSTALLMENTS#1AND2 §$ 19,453.24 $ 368.58 § 1,02529 $ - $ 18,059.37 | $ 11,544.07 $ 5,747.75 $ 767.55 $ 18,059.37
11/17/23 10/19/23-11/03/23 $ 91,786.66 $ 1,762.30 $ 367147 $ - $ 86,352.89 | $ 55,199.27 $ 27,48351 $ 3,670.11 $ 86,352.89
11/22/23 11/07/23-11/14/23 $ 95,309.84 $ 1,82995 § 3,81240 $ - $ 89,667.49 | $ 57,318.06 $ 28,53845 $ 3,81099 $ 89,667.50
12/15/23 11/15/23-11/22/23 $ 161,255.51 $§ 3,096.11 $ 6,450.21 $ - $ 151,709.19 | $ 9697691 $ 48,284.44 $ 6,447.84 $ 151,709.19
12/21/23 11/25/23-11/30/23 $ 125,886.17 $ 2,417.01 §$ 503543 $ - $ 118,433.73 | $ 75,706.27 $ 37,693.87 $ 503359 $ 118,433.73
01/09/24 12/01/23-12/31/23 $ 1,069,49835 $ 42,780.09 $ 20,53437 $ - $ 1,006,183.89 | $ 643,181.89 §$ 320,237.87 $ 42,764.14 $ 1,006,183.90
01/12/24 INTEREST $ - $ - $ - $ 4,449.77 $ 4,449.77 | $ 2,84442 §$ 1,416.23 $ 189.12 § 4,449.77
02/12/24 01/01/24-01/31/24 $ 216,212.64 $ 822727 $ 4,159.71 $ - $ 203,825.66 | $ 130,291.27 $ 64,871.54 $ 8,662.86 §$ 203,825.67
03/20/24 02/01/24-02/29/24 $ 33,500.06 $ 65630 $ 656.88 $ 32,186.88 | $ 20,574.79 $ 10,244.11  $ 1,367.98 $ 32,186.88
04/10/24 INTEREST $ - $ - $ - $ 2,438.52 $ 2,43852 | $ 1,558.77 $ 776.11 §$ 103.64 $ 2,438.52
06/11/24 TAX SALE $ 4,390.11 $ (131.71) $ 9044 $ - $ 443138 | § 2,832.67 $ 1,41037 $ 18834 §$ 4,431.38
06/28/24  03/01/24-05/31/24 $ 2946143 $ (13.90) $ 589.51 $ - $ 28,885.82 | $§  18,464.65 $ 9,193.48 $ 1,227.69 $ 28,885.82
07/29/24 INTEREST $ - $ - $ - $ 369.12 § 369.12 | $ 23595 § 11748 § 15.69 $ 369.12
| TOTAL $ 1,846,755.01 $ 60,992.00 $ 46,025.71 $ 7,25741 $ 1,746,994.71 $ 1,116,729.63 $ 556,015.53 $ 74,249.58 $ 1,746,994.74 |
100.00% Gross Percent Collected

Page 17






SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

October 17,2024

GENERAL FUND

DATE CHECK NUMBERS AMOUNT
09/26/24 8618-8630 $26,359.67
10/02/24 8631 $970.18
10/03/24 8632-8642 $47,486.44

Page 13



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008618- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

9/ 26/ 24 00480

I N\VO CE

9/ 05/ 24 2024-565 202409 320-57200- 54500

SVCS 09/ 24

ALDRI DGE & SONS PLUMBI NG

9/26/24 00443 9/ 11/24 9067336 202409 320- 54100- 46203
SVCS 09/ 24
9/ 20/ 24 9072713 202409 320- 54100- 46203

SVCS 09/ 24

BRI GHTVI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES

9/26/24 00048 9/ 24/ 24 52311393 202409 320- 57200- 54600

FI RST Al D SUPPLI ES 09/ 24

CI NTAS CORPCORATI ON

9/26/24 00319 9/ 04/ 24 1110956- 202409 320- 57200- 41000
SVCS 09/ 24

9/ 26/24 00468 9/ 20/ 24 00066414 202408 310- 51300- 48000
LEGAL AD #10414069 08/ 24

9/26/24 00131 9/ 15/ 24 413

COMCAST

GANNETT FLORI DA LOCALI Q
202409 300- 15500-10100
ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT FY25

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES

9/26/24 00022 9/ 16/ 24 14873242 202408 320- 54100- 43100
SVCS 08/ 24
9/ 16/ 24 82743242 202408 320- 54100- 43100

9/26/24 00430 9/ 23/ 24 3453267 202407 310- 51300- 31500
KUTAK ROCK LLP
202408 310-51300-31100
24 MATTHEWS DESI GN GROUP, | NC.

9/26/24 00340 9/ 11/24 191740
SVCS 08/

SVCS 08/ 24

SVCS 07/ 24

JEA

9/26/24 00019 9/ 12/ 24 58533652 202409 320- 57200- 54500

LY SVCS 09/ 24

9/ 12/ 24 58533695 202409 320-57200- 54500

FLAG POLE | NSTALL 09/ 24

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
SAMPSON CREEK -
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO ..
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME

NADER S PEST RAI DERS, | NC.

CHECK REG STER

STATUS

RUN

10/ 09/ 24 PAGE
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
1,035.34
1,035. 34 008618
“8e0.79
850. 00
1,710. 79 008619
- 104.78
104. 78 008620
- 6s3.82
653. 82 008621
 s40.40
540. 40 008622
5,565.00
5, 565. 00 008623
a7
1,096. 90
1,238. 61 008624
2,563.19
2,563.19 008625
1,465.00
1,465.00 008626
- 7500
158. 00

008627



AP300R

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK NOS. 008618- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

9/ 26/ 24 00467

9/ 26/ 24 00467
"9/26/24 00377
10/ 02/ 24 00431
10/ 03/ 24 00416 1
10/ 03/ 24 00443 1
10/ 03/ 24 00469
10/ 03/ 24 00397 1
10/ 03/ 24 00461
10/ 03/ 24 00285 1
10/ 03/ 24 00031 1

10/ 03/ 24 00476

I NvO CE
9/ 20/ 24 853367

"9/ 21/ 24 857848
oF

8/ 31/ 24 4ElQSO

9/ 25/ 24 2415

10/ 02/ 24 7055- 1

" 8/27/24 6732

EVENT 10/ 19/ 24

NT 10/ 24

SVCS 1

SVCS 09/ 24

... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

202409 320-57200- 34500
OFF DUTY OFFI CER 09/ 24

SAMPSON CREEK -
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

VENDOR NAME

GENERAL FUND

RO_LKALL TECHNO_(ISI ES LLC

202409 320 57200 34500
F DUTY OFFI CER 09/ 24

RG_LKALL TECHNO_QEI ES LLC

202408 320 57200 45100
EGUARD/ POOL MONI TOR

VESTA PRODERTY SERVI CES

9/ 09/ 24 3470 090 202408 320 57200 54600
CC PURCHASES THRU 9/ 9/ 24

TRUI ST BANK

10/ 19/ 24 10192024 202410 320 57200 49400
BQJNCERS SLI DERS AND I\/O?E INC
10/ Ol/ 24 9077595 202410 320 54100 46200
BRI GHT VI EW LANDSCAPE SER\/I CES
o5 202410 320 57200 45200

CBUSS ENTERPRI SES

10/ 01/ 24 19 1442 202409 320 57200 34501

CENTRAL SECURI TY AGENCY

202410 320 57200 54502
PREVENTI VE MAI NT 10/ 24
Fl TNESS MACHI NE TECHNI CI ANS CF

10/ 01/ 24 09200024 202410 320 57200 45300
DEEP CLEAN 10/ 24

JANI -KI NG O:

10/ 01/ 24 217265B 202410 320 54100 46300
WATER MGMT 10/ 24

JACKSO\IVI LLE

THE LAKE D(I:TO?S I NC.

202410 320 57200 49400
LOOPNVAN PERFORVANCE 10/ 24

DAN MARSHALL

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

I NC.

10/ 09/ 24

AMOUNT

231.
231.
10, 787.
970.
2,925,
13, 205.
4,044.
, 308.
295.
200.
, 360.

300.

231.00

231.00

10, 787. 74
_970.18
_2,925.00
13, 205. 97
_4,044.69

6, 308. 00

90?6?8
90?6?9
90?6?0
90?6?1
90?6?2
90?6?3
90?6?4
POS6S5
?0?6?6
90?6?7
90?6?8

008639



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008618- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

10/ 03/ 24 00467

10/ 03/ 24 00424

10/ 03/ 24 00377

DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

202409 320-57200- 34500
OFF DUTY OFFI CER 09/ 24

9/ 30/ 24 881946

9/ 20/ 24 19009
SVCS 09/

9/ 20/ 24 19010
SVCS 09/ 24

8/ 31/ 24 421972
HOVE DEP!

10/ 01/ 24 422091
SVCS 10/ 24

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER
SAMPSON CREEK -

GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO ..

VENDOR NAME

ROLLKALL TECHNOLOG ES LLC
%22409 320- 54100- 46202
202409 320-54100-46200

TAYLOR TREE SERVI CES, |NC
202408 320-54100-46202
Ol PURCHASES 8/ 24
202410 320-54100- 34000

VESTA PROPERTY SERVI CES, | NC

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN 10/ 09/ 24 PAGE 16
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
231. 00
231.00 008640
~ 1,100.00
800. 00
1,900. 00 008641
- 23603
15, 480. 75
15, 716. 78 008642
74, 816. 29
74, 816. 29






INVOICE
BrightView

Landscape Services

Sold To: 14846146 Customer #: 14846146

Sampson Creek CDD Invoice #: 9067336

475 West Town Pl Ste 114 Invaice Date: 9/11/2024

St. Augustine FL 32095 Sales Order: 8493384
Cust PO #:

Praject Name: Pointe Grand West - Proposal io replace weeping irrigation valves
Project Description: Pointe Grand West - Proposal to replace weeping irrigation valves

Job Number| Description Qty UM Unit Price Amount
346100574 | Sampson Creek CDD
Rotor 7.000| EA 51.00 357.00
6" Spray head 50001 EA 41.66 208.30
12" Spray head 2000| EA 41.15 95.50
Nozzle 20.000| EA 10.00 199.99
410046203
gL V320 SO0 4t
a-\1-2
Total Invoice Amount 860.79
Taxable Amount
Tax Amount
Balance Due 860.79
Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904 292-0716

S S S S e ST W — — — D —— Y — — 8 — i — T — " — — — T — —

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Payment Stub
Cusiomer Account #: 14846146 Amount Due: $860.79
Invoice #: 8067336 —~
Invoice Date: 9/11/2024

Thank you for atlowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your
check and make payable to

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.
Sampson Creek CDD }fo, Box 740655
475 West Town Pl Ste 114 Atlanta, GA 30374-0655
St. Augustine FL 32095



XXXXXXXX 46203






001.320.57200.41000
September 2024


















001.310.51300.48000



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 413
Invoice Date: 9/15/24
Due Date: 9/15/24

Bill To: Case:
Sampson Creek CDD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Assessment Rall Certification - FY 2025 5,565.00 5,565.00
001.300.15500.10100
Sept 2024
Total $5,565.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,565.00




001.320.54100.43100
August 2024












001.320.54100.43100
August 2024












KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

September 23, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3453267
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver

Sampson Creek CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3453267
17923-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/13/24 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Prepare for and participate in agenda
call; review and revise budget and
assessment notices and resolutions

06/13/24 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Confer with Haber and correspond
with district manager regarding
budget hearing documents

06/20/24 W. Haber 3.60 702.00 Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting
07/02/24 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Confer with Laughlin regarding

agreement for sidewalk repair; begin
preparation of same

07/05/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Prepare agreement for sidewalk
repair

07/10/24 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Prepare for and participate in call to
discuss agenda for July meeting

07/11/24 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Prepare agreement for Zumba

classes; confer with  Laughlin
regarding same

07/15/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review correspondence regarding
sidewalks

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Sampson Creek CDD
September 23, 2024
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Invoice No. 3453267

Page 2

07/16/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review and respond to inquiry
regarding agreement for instruction

07/17/24 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Prepare for Board meeting; confer
with  Laughlin regarding related
matters

07/18/24 W. Haber 4.70 916.50 Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

07/19/24 W. Haber 0.60 117.00 Prepare agreement for use of field
for football practices

07/25/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review and revise agreement for use
of soccer field

07/26/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Laughlin regarding
Department of Commerce notice
regarding audit

07/29/24 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Review and revise agreement for use

of soccer field; confer with Laughlin
regarding same

07/30/24 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review agreement for bus and
confer with Laughlin regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 12.90

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,497.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 12.51
Travel Expenses 53.18
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 65.69
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,563.19

001.310.51300.31500

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Project Manager Eric Lanehart

Sampson Creek Community Development District

Sharyn Henning
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

September 11, 2024

Invoice # 191740
Project 0000020835.0003 Sampson Creek CDD - Aquatics Ph. 2
Professional Services through August 31, 2024
Phase 0004 Meetings and Coordination
Hours Rate Amount
Landscape Architecture Division Lead 6.00 240.00 1,440.00
Project Administrator .25 100.00 25.00
Total Labor 1,465.00
Total Due: 1,465.00
Billed to Date 001.310.51300.31100
Current Due Prior Billed  Billed to Date
Fee 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
Labor 1,465.00 9,586.25 11,051.25
Expense 0.00 50.64 50.64
Totals 1,465.00 16,136.89 17,601.89









l#.Agency Logo

BILLED FROM

CINDY HOWELL
St Johns County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

Invoice

INVOICE DATE
9/20/2024

INVOICE NUMBER
853367

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

JOBID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
3719428 9/19/24 05:14PM  St.Johns Golf ~ Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00  $220.00

09:14 PM 0.00 A

0.00 E

0.00 V

0.00 M

001.320.57200.34500

$231.00 TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
*Separate Check* SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin E - Equipment V - Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

3719428 853367 09/19/2024
16:14 - 20:14

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction # 110692
Date: 09/20/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0

$220.00

$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



l#.Agency Logo

BILLED FROM

CINDY HOWELL
St Johns County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

Invoice

INVOICE DATE
9/21/2024

INVOICE NUMBER
857848

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
3726982 9/21/24 07:00 AM St Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
11:00 AM 0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M
001.320.57200.34500
$231.00 TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
* *
Separate Check SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin E - Equipment V - Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

3726982 857848 09/21/2024
06:00 - 10:00

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction #: 113927
Date: 09/23/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0

$220.00

$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



| nvoice

Invoice # 421930
Date 08/31/2024
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202

Due Date 09/30/2024
Memo Lifeguards
Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/lo GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Description Quantity Amount

Lifeguard/pool monitors 481.55 21.40 10,305.17

Lifeguard/pool monitors missing hours in June 22.55 21.40 482.57
Total 10,787.74

001.320.57200.45100
August 2024



TRUIST HH

SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Business Rewards Mastercard

Account summary

Pagelof4
Billing cycle 08/10/24 - 09/09/24
Account number ending in 3470

7

Previous balance $1,322.36
Payments & other credits - $1,379.18
Purchases & other charges - $1,027.00
Balance transfers + $0.00
Cash advances + $0.00
Interest charged + $0.00
Fees charged + $0.00
New balance $970.18
Credit limit $10,000.00
Available credit $9,029.82
Available for cash advance $3,000.00
Statement closing date 09/09/2024
Days in billing cycle 31
Questions?
E; Visit D Call

truist.com - 844-4TRUIST

(B44-487-8478)

@ International = Write

collect TRUIST CARD SERVICES

910-914-8250 PO BOX 200

WILSON,NC 27894-0200

Important information

Payment information

New balance $970.18
Minimum payment due $20.00
Payment due date 10/04/24

If you or other cardholders on your account elect to set-up fixed recurring payment amounts, you must ensure that the fixed
payment(s) cover at least the Minimum Payment Due for each billing cycle. Failing to pay at least the Minimum Payment Due
by the payment due date may result in the assessment of late payment fees.

Organization account activity

Tran Post Reference
date date number Transaction description Amount
SAMPSON CREEK CDD Account number ending in 3470 Total: -$1,322.36
-A
Please detach bottom portion and submit with payment using enclosed envelope. Account humber ending in 3470
Statement closing date 09/09/24
New balance $970.18
TRUIST BANK Minimum payment due $20.00
PO BOX 400 Payment due Date 10/04/24

WILSON NC 27894-0400

Ldo00005792450000000000000020000000000097018

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Amount enclosed S

Pay online at: TRUIST.COM
Pay by phone: 844-487-8478
Make checks payable to: TRUIST BANK

TRUIST BANK
PO BOX 791622
BALTIMORE MD 21279-1622

"503L706E ¢ 564304 756155836503L 70



TRUIST HH

SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Business Rewards Mastercard

Important contact details

Page2of 4
Billing cycle 08/10/24 - 09/09/24
Account number ending in 3470

Lost/Stolen Card? Please call us immediately at 844-487-8478 to report any loss, theft, or suspected or actual Unauthorized Use of Card or Account.

Address Change? Call us at 844-487-8478

Making payments

You must pay the Minimum Payment each month by the Payment Due Date. You may make
payments on the Account inany of the following ways:
e Atany Truist branch during normal business hours.
e By calling the Truist Contact Center at 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478).
e By using Truist Online Banking.
o By mail at the address listed on the payment coupon on the front of this statement -
please allow at least five (5) business days for delivery.
Payments that Truist receives prior to midnight ET through Truist Online Banking, a Truist
branch, or by phone or mail at the address shown on the front of your statement will be
credited as of the date received.
Any failure to comply with the following instructions may cause your payment to be
delayed. This delay may result in additional charges and possible suspension/closure (or
all of these) of the Account.
e Payment must be in U.S. dollars, but not in cash unless the payment is made at a Truist
branch.
e Payment must come froma U.S. deposit account or cashier's check drawnona U.S.
financial institution.

We may make additional adjustments, as appropriate, subject to applicable law (e.g., whena
Transactionis disputed). This gives us the daily Balance for each Transaction type. Truist
then adds all of the daily Balances for each separate Transaction type on the Account for
each day of the Billing Cycle and divides that total amount by the number of days in the
Billing Cycle. This resultsinthe Average Daily Balance for each Transaction type for the
Billing Cycle. This amount(s) appears on the reverse side in the column headed “Balance
Subject to Interest Rate”.

To calculate the Finance Charges on your Account: Truist first determines the Daily Periodic
Rate (DPR) for each Transaction type by taking the applicable APR and dividing it by 365
(366 days during leap year). Truist then multiplies the Average Daily Balance for each
Transaction type by the number of days in the Billing Cycle and the resulting figure by the
DPR forthat Transaction type (Average Daily Balance x # of daysin Billing Cycle x DPR). We
then total all of the interest charges for each Transaction type. This is the total interest
charge for the Billing Cycle.

If you see an error on your statement or wish to dispute a charge

If you see an error, wish to dispute a charge, or if you need more information about a
transaction on your bill, write us at Truist Bank , P.0. Box 819, Wilson, NC 27894-0819.Your
dispute must be submitted no later than 60 days after we sent you the first billon which the

o Payment must not include restrictive language (e.g., “payment in full”) or other language €rror or problem appeared. You may also submit a dispute by calling 844-4TRUIST

attached to the payment; Truist may accept any payment with restrictive language
without losing our rights.

(844-487-8478).
Inyour letter, give us the following information:

o Payment cannot come from a credit account that Truist provides you (e.g., a Convenience ® Account Information: Your name and account number

Check, Cash Advance, or Balance Transfer made on this Account).

e Payment in a paper form (such as a check, money order, or cashier's check) must include
the payment coupon from the Statement or have the Account number (or Cardholder
Account number, if applicable) written on the payment.

Authorization to convert your check to an electronic transfer debit

When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us to use information from your check
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. In certain circumstances,
such as fortechnical or processing reasons, we may process your payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an electronic fund transfer,
funds may be withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your
payment, and you will not receive your check back from your financial institution.
Calculating interest charges

To calculate the Average Daily Balance on your Account: Truist adds the outstanding daily
Balance (including new Transactions) and periodic interest charges, fees, and unpaid
interest charges while deducting payments and credits; this is done for each Transaction
type (e.g., Purchases, Balance Transfers, Cash Advances) for each day in the Billing Cycle.

o Dollar Amount; The dollar amount of the suspected error.
e Description of Problem: If you think there is an error on your bill, describe what you
believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While we investigate your
question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you
question.
Sharing of information
Truist may, to the extent and in the manner permitted by applicable law, communicate
information about Truist's experiences and Transactions with you to credit bureaus, Truist's
affiliates, and others who may properly receive that information. Truist only reports Business
Credit to Business Bureaus. A complete copy of the Truist Privacy Policy is available at
Truist.com or by calling 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478).

Truist Bank, Member FDIC. © 2022 Truist Financial Corporation. Truist, the Truist logo, and
Truist Purple are service marks of Truist Financial Corporation.




TRUIST HH

Page3of 4
SAMPSON CREEK CDD Billing cycle 08/10/24 - 09/09/24
Business Rewards Mastercard Account number ending in 3470
Organization account activity - continued
Tran Post Reference
date date number Transaction description Amount
08/21 08/22 2024082218010281 PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU -$1,322.36
Cardholder activity Total cardholder new activity: $970.18
Tran Post Reference
date date number Transaction description Amount
HALEY HADD Account number ending in 9319 Total: $970.18
08/09 08/11 75418234222206421853142 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.CO WALTHAM MA $81.00
08/09 08/11 05416014222141001689787 WAL-MART #0928 STJOHNS FL $14.47
08/10 08/11 55432864223200359591540 AMAZON MKTPL*RM4800EQO Amzn.com/billWA $56.82
08/12 08/13 55432864225201190207062 AMZN Mktp US*RM1EF1QJ1 Amzn.com/billWA $129.90
08/12 08/12 55432864225200978998447 Amazon.com*RM3794QV0  Amzn.com/billWA $95.52
08/18 08/19 82305094231000025932116 AMAZON MARK* RUBGY1VYO SEATTLE WA $89.18
08/23 08/25 55432864236201828970179 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS Amzn.com/billWA -$56.82
08/27 08/28 82305094241000004396331 AMAZON MARK* R48GR8YH1 SEATTLE WA $156.02
08/28 08/28 55432864241203164673741 AMAZON MKTPL*RK3R67VVZ2 Amzn.com/billWA $76.98
08/29 08/30 82305094242000029956498 AMAZON MARK* RK10F3DJ2 SEATTLE WA $92.93
09/02 09/03 82305094246000032829373 AMAZON MARK* RK8L169EO SEATTLE WA $107.85
09/04 09/05 55432864248205734085762 AMZN Mktp US*ZTOXW8TP1 Amzn.com/billWA $99.38
09/06 09/08 55432864250206341279215 AMAZON MKTPL*ZT7N45IP2 Amzn.com/billWA $26.95
Interest charge calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
Annual Periodic

percentage interest Balance subject Interest Expires
Type of balance rate (APR) rate tointerest rate charge on
PURCHASE 21.49% (V) 0.05872% (D) $0.00 $0.00 -
PROMO 0.00% 0.00000% (D) $0.00 $0.00 -
(V) = Variable Rate
(D) = Daily, (M) = Monthly
Rewards summary
Previous balance $1,777.09 | About the rewards summary
Earned +$9.70 | The rewards balance listed here is valid as of your statement closing date.
Bonus earned +$0.00 | To redeem rewards or to check your up-to-date rewards balance, sign
Redeemed -$0.00 | into Truist Online Banking.
Other adjustments +$0.00
Ending balance $1,786.79

Go paperless.
Enjoy quicker access to your monthly statements - viewable anytime, anywhere. Enroll today at Truist.com.

Set up automatic payments
Automatically pay your full statement balance, minimum payment or a set amount each each month. Signin to Truist online
banking to set up recurring payments today.






Card Payment Operations
Mailcode: 100-50-01-16

PD BOX 819 * Wilson, NC 27804

10/2/2024

SAMPSON CREEK CDD ws o
5385 NORTH NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

Dear Valued Client,

Thank you for your recent payment. Unfortunately, we are unable to process your check for the
following reason:

X Unable to locate account number/invalid account number.
[] No balance owed or credit balance on account.

[J Check not payable to Truist (BB&T/SunTrust).
U]

Check was destroyed in the mail system.

O

Non-negotiable
(1 Foreign check or money order.
[J Unable to process convenience check as payment on account.

[1  Other:

Please indicate your account number on the check to ensure correct and timely processing.
For further questions please contact your local Truist Branch or call 844-4TRUIST (844-487-8478)

Thanks for banking with Truist.
Card Payment Operations

Truist Bank, Member FDIC. ©2022 Truist Financial Corporation. Truist, BB&T, SunTrust, Truist Purple, and the Truist logo are service marks of Truist Financial Corporation.



SUNRISE, FL 33351
(954) 721-8681
GENERAL FUND

NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY

ORIGINAL CHECK HAS MULTIPLE SECURITY FEATURES - SEE BACK FOR DETAILS e =
008617
63-643/670

DATE AMOUNT
9/10/2024 $970.18%*

WELLS FARGO BANK,NA
CORAL SPRINGS, FL

DOLIARS & 18 CENTS **kkkkhhkhhhhdhhhhhhhkhndkohshdhrthshd

Zf—

BALTIMORE MD 21279-1250 p O
o F =N }é«'@ﬂ ue;,wjf AUTHORTZED SIGNATURE
"o008aB&7" 1OB?00BEL3I 212 2000008323705













XXXXXXXX 34501


destinibrownfield
Highlight














le-Agency Logo InVOice

INVOICE DATE
9/30/2024
INVOICE NUMBER
001.320.57200.34500 881946
$231.00
*Separate Check*
BILLED FROM BILLED TO
CINDY HOWELL SHARYN HENNING
St Johns County Sheriff's Office 5385 North Nob Hill Road
St. Augustine, FL 32084 Sunrise, FL 33351
JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT
3789373 9/30/24 11:45 AM St Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A 4.00 $55.00 $220.00
03:45 PM 0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M
TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00
SERVICE FEE $11.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin E - Equipment V - Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC
600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900
Irving, TX 75039



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

3789373 881946 09/30/2024
10:45 - 14:45

Location Officers
St Johns Golf - Casey Romein
Leo

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt
Transaction #: 125147
Date: 10/01/2024

Total Amount:  $231.00

Quantity  Rate($)

4.00 $55.00/hr
0 $0/hr

0 $0/hr
Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0

$220.00

$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



xxx 02






| nvoice

Invoice # 422091
Date 10/01/2024
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 10/31/2024

Memo

Bill To

Sampson Creek CDD

c/o GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Description Quantity Amount

Monthly fees 1 15,280.75 15,280.75

Golf cart 1 200.00 200.00
Total 15,480.75

001.320.54100.34000



| nvoice

Invoice # 421972
Date 08/31/2024
Vesta Property Services, Inc.

245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300 Terms

Jacksonville FL 32202
Due Date 09/30/2024

Memo

Bill To

Sampson Creek CDD

c/lo GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Billable Expenses

James Masters - 2024-08-22 - THE HOME DEPOT #1324 - mulch for tree 60.59
rings

James Masters - 2024-08-21 - THE HOME DEPOT #1324 - mulch around 60.59
tree rings, St.Johns Golf Drive

James Masters - 2024-08-23 - THE HOME DEPOT #1324 - mulch for tree 44.40
rings

James Masters - 2024-08-17 - THE HOME DEPOT #1324 - soil and materials 20.55
for 420 St. John’s Golf Drive

James Masters - 2024-08-20 - THE HOME DEPOT #1324 - mulch around 49.90
tree rings, St. John’s Golf Drive

Total Billable Expenses 236.03

001.320.54100.46202 Total 236.03



| How doers
1 get more done.

230 DURBTN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00028 98492 08/21/24 (03:15 PM
SALE CASHIER CRYSTAL —m—m——

149864504285 2CF VIG BRWN <A> r
2 CU FT VIGORO BROWN COLORED Mu%gHgl

17@3.33
- : SUBTOTAL 56.61
M"M\ ; TAX + PIF 3%3

uspg 50)?9

5 W & OTAL
HXKKKKKKRNNKT431 VISA

~ AUTH CODE [590328/3285018
Chip Read
ATD ADOO0000031010

P.O.#/J0B NAME: SAMPSON CREEK

T

/21/2024 7075
PIF NOTICE

THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAVABLE 70
THE DP1 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT .
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANGE

A TAX AND TS CHA
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FE
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND I
TO SALES TAX.
RETURN POLTOY
POLI?Y bii) ﬂuﬁv3:g

90

R Q) Download




_ Newnn ¢

ol How doers
Nl get more done.
B 202

. 230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00028 95332  M0Ba@OMRb=-12+13PM
SALE CASHIER KALYN LN

749864504285 2CF VIG BRWN <A> :
26U VEGOROPBROWN-COLORED MULCH
1763.33 Dl 5661

SUBTOTAL 5661

A TAX + PIF
A TOTAL
N O00000OMXXXX1431 VISA l
. L MYy

I AUTH CODE $39214/4284845 TA
@R Chip Read _ Y. al
AID AQDOOO00031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: SAMSON CREEK
132T amm o7y 13~1W =M

U

1324 28 95332 08/20/2024 4449

4 PIF NOTICE
'HE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
LHE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
WHENRERMESRCOLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC' IMPROVEMENTS IN [hk-iil51RICT .
THLS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND TS CHARGED Tn
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RFTU§§ Pobgcg DEF%N%TIONS e
YS ~ POLICY EXPIRES ON
& Download 90 11/18/2024




How doers
1 get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1329 00028 99706 08/22/24 09:52 AM
SALE CASHIER EILEEN —

749864004283 20F VIG BRWN <A=
2 CU FT VIGORO BR()HN COLORED MUL(‘H i
5@3.33 16.65
749864501840 TOP SOTIL <A>
40 LB TOPSOIL

302.9 X 8.91
0000-103-208 500 <k 11 :
HARHONY HOVE ST AUG 50D 2.6 Q. FT
483.98 L

. w
b suerora. % Wi 48
Nuey TAX + PIF
ok TOTAL & <

ROOUKRXNXKK1481 VIS

A coe 506468/2289093(

1

ALD AO000000031010
P.0.#/J0B NAME: SAMSON CREEK

08/ 22,24 09

I!MII\III\IWIIN{II

@) Download




&) Download

Sﬂm‘pﬁam Qpegic
| D

How doers
N get more done.
R-lg- 2

230 DURBTIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 82259 (904)417-4600

1324 00028 85960 08/16/24 02:55 PM
SALE CASHIER CRYSTAL

032247113076 PREM TOP <A> 397
0.75 CU FT SCOTTS PREMIUM TOPSOIL
749864501840 TOP SOIL <A
40 LB TOPSOIL ,
282.97 5.94
749864504285 20F VIG BRWN <A>
2 CU FT VIGORO BROWN COLORED MULCH
383.33 9.99

SUBTOTAL 19.20
TAX + PIE__—= _

TOTAL 2=

KONNNNK1431 VISA 1/ ,
W USD$ 20.55

AUTH CODE S51887/8284334 S~zs = — 13~

Chip Read _ . -
ATD AOOD0D00031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: SAMPSON CREEK
1321 C)EB/’]lﬁT](ZE

i~

1324 28 85960 08
‘ PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLTC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE T0
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

URN POLICY DEFINLTIONS
POL?E& 1D EAYS POLTCY EXPIRES ON
1 90

11/14/2024




230 DURBIN PAVILTON DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00074 971%9 08/19/24 03:03 PH
SALE SELF CHECKOUT e

749864504285 2CF VIG BRHWN <A>
2 CU FT VIGORO BROWN COLORED MULCH

SUBTOTAL 46.62
TAX + PIF 3.28

TOTAL
HOKKKOOXNNI431 VISA
Usog 493?3

—AUTH CODE S1400475740088
Chip Read _
ALD AGOODOO0O31010

P.0O.#/J0B NAME: SAMPSON CREEK
Q2 o032 PM

Ay

1
THE TAaX o vJJrPEErF?F%CFIN|ALU‘ A 0.5
ne TAX ON YOUR RECETPT CO NS A O, 50%
PUBLIC TNFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE T(
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTﬁlé?,
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
TﬁlS_FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
Aﬁgéiigﬁ }HESQEEECTégi THIS FEE BECOMES
F THE SALES PRICE AND TS SUBJEC
TO SALES TAX. ey

RETURP POLICY DEFINITIONS

! !”nlgv ID DAYS "POLICY EXPIRES ON
90 11/17/2024

&) Download




	Agenda
	V.        Discussion with M&G Lighting Regarding Christmas Lights
	VI. A.        Annual Operations Calendar
	B.     Quality Site Assessment
	C.     Landscape Enhancements along Leo Maguire
	D.     Landscape Enhancements on Eagle Point Drive
	E.      Sod Entrance Island of St. Johns Golf
	F.      Landscape Enhancement next to Basketball Court
	G.     Sod Proposal Between Holes 4 &5
	VII. D. 1.   Report
	E.                                                                           Field Operations Manager - Report
	VIII.  Consideration of Hold Harmless and License Agreement with United Parcel Service
	IX.       Future Amenity Capital Improvements
	X.        Consideration of Proposal from Matthews Regarding Rates
	XII. A.        Bulk Head Repair
	B.        420 St. Johns Golf Drive Control Structure Washout
	XV. A.        Approval of Minutes of the September 19, 2024 Meeting
	B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2024
	C.        Check Register



